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Public Meeting held October 21, 1975
Harrisburg, PA. 17120

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:
Chairman Carter
Commissioner Relly
Commissioner Bloom:

Department of Transportation of the Complaint Docket

Commonwealth of Pemmsylvania S ‘No. 19707
V. ‘

'Reading Company, Borough of COnshdhocken,
Borough of West Conshohocken and County
of Montgomery

ORDER
‘BY THE COMMISSION:

By its order in this proceeding issued January 15, 1974
Pennsylvania Public Urility Commission, acting upon testimcny and exhibits
gubmitted by Pennsylvania Department of Transportation in support of its
complaint £iled September 27, 1972, directed the department to undertake
repairs and rehabilitation of the main structural elements, contiguous
ramps and highway approaches to the Matsonford Bridge carrying State
Highway Route 46140 over and above tracks of Reading Company and the
Schuylkill River, between the boroughs of Conshohocken and West Con-
shohocken, Montgomery County. By the department's estimate, the cost of
that wotk would awourt to $655,500. The Commission’s order directed
that all costs of the projected improvement be at the initial expense of
Department of Transportation, and that the work be completed by December 31,
1975, with,further hearing to be ha& tupon the allocation of the costs
incurred.

: On December 16, 1974, Department of Transportation filed with
this Commission a petition seeking modification of our order igsued
January 15, 1974 so as to direct reconstruction of the subject structure
‘at a foreseeable future date, alleging that additional inspection of the
structure conducted in July and August of 1974, resulted im the concluston
that rehabilitation is no longer economically feasible. TFollowing
receipt of answers to the petition, the Commission, in Publie Meeting
held February 24, 1975, dirvected that the magnitude and import of the
 modification sought by the department's petition should be more fully

explored on the record, and formal hearing upon the necessity for
zenonstructicn wag held on April 15, 1975a




o At that hearing, PennDOT was the only party to submit direct
testimony, through P. C, Petersom, District Bridge Engineer. This
witness testified that in 1970, the department retained a consulting

engineering firm to conduct a comprehensive inspection of the entire.

structure, resulting in a recommendation that the deteriorated portions
. of the bridge be repaired. Additional inspections were made by depart~
mental personnel in 1971, to establish specific types and quantities of

repairs necessary to be incorporated in the repair plan. Further roukipe

{nspections performed in 1972 revealed progressive deterioration taking

place, although the proposed program of rehabilitation was still deemed
- practicable at that time. B : i :

. Accordingly, preliminary plans and estimates were prepared for

the necessaty repair work, and the department filed the subject complaint

with this Commission on September 27, 1972, seeking allocation of the

. costs to be thus imcurred, Hearing was held on December 20, 1972 and on
 January 15, 1974 the Commission directed that the repairs be effected,
in accordance with the department's plan, with all costs to be allocated.

following completion of the work.

In July of 1974, the department’s continuing program of bridge

inspections revealed evidence of extensive deterioration of far greater
dmport than previously noteds in the roadway and sidewalk structural
slabs, and at a considerable number of the floorbeams and at the upper
portions of several plers. The nature and increased gcope of the work
necegsary to correct these continually-progressing areas of deterioration
makes the original scheme for rehabilitation impracticable, and the
present repair plan invalid. The department now estimates the costs
involved in making effective repairs and/or replacement at all necessary

' locations, under an expanded prograw along the lines of its original

plan, would be of the magnitude of $3.3 milldon doliars, and would entail
an excessively prolonged period of construction, disruption of traffic - .

" and public inconvenience, PennDOT's rough estimate for complete removal E

 of the existing bridge superstructure, and reconstruction to modern
standards of capacity, approximates §5,000,000 which the department .

contends will result in a vastly improved cost-benefit ratio, cansidexing '

 the age of the existing bridge, the restricted roadway width, and the
. geometrics of the present approach roadways and ramps, all of which
would be improved undex a reconstruction program. o :

It was brought out during testimony that funds for repair work

have been approved by the Legislature, only to the eéxtent of $635,500 as

originally estimated, and that approval must be suugkt‘aad obtained for

“any work in excess of this figure, whether that be $3,3 million for

extra rehabilitation work, or the $5 million required for reconstruction.

' The witnees further testified that, despite the continuing
 deterioration, the department’s opinion is that the bridge is as yet
structurally adequate for legal loadings, and can be expected to remain

so for several years, with which opinion the Bridge Engineer for Reading
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Company concurs. The department's proposal is, therefore, to begin
procedures toward development of plans for a major reconstruction program,

in lieu of the original rehabilitation measures, which project can be
implemented in approximately two years, following completion of the new

river crossing being constructed nearby to carry the Mid-County Express-

way, which could then be utilized as a detour route during the reconstruction
period. In the interim, the department will continue to periedically

inspect the existing structure, at approximately six-month intervals, to
assure the adequacy thereof for the 33,000 vehicles presently usging the
bridge each day. '

‘ As a result of developments, as set forth above, Department of

Transportation filed a petition with this Commission on December 16,
1974, seeking modification of our order issued January 15, 1974, for
approval of a major reconstruction program at this location in lieu of
their ovigimal proposal for rehabilitation. The sole answer filed to
the petition was that of Reading Company, received January 6, 1975, in
which the respondent requested opportunity to be heard prior to any
action by the Commission. Although present at the hearing held April 15,
1975, Reading Company presented no testimony, but did concur with
department®s opinion as to the present structural integrity of the
bridge and their proposal to conduct periodic inspections.

We have carefully reviewed the record and testimony in this
proceeding, and upon full consideration of the matters and things dinvolved,
are of the opinion that the department's alternative proposal for major
reconstruction will provide an improvement of far greater present and
future value than that which would be afforded through a program of
extensive repairs. Reconstruction will not only effect inereased capacity
" and accommodation of the high traffie volumes, but will also result in
- greater safety and an extended future useful life of the structure.

Accordingly, upon careful consideration of all facts and
ramifications attendant to the modification as sought, we deem that the
public good will be best served through the approval by this Commission
of the prayer of department's petition seeking modification of our ordex
issued Janvary 15, 1974, so as to direct a major reconstruction of the
subject crossing structure, in lieu of extensive repair work, and we
will so order; THEREFORE,

IT IS ORDERED:

1. That the prayer of the petition filed December 16, 1974 by
Department of Transportation of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvanila, seeking
modification of our order in this proceeding issued January 15, 1974, be
and is hereby approved.

2. That the directives contained in the ordering Paragraphs
Nos. 1 through 16, inclusive, on Pages 9 through 13 of said order, be
and are hereby rescinded. ' ~




3,  That within twelve months of the date of service hereof,
 Department of Transportation of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, at its
initial cost and expense, prepare and submit to this Copmisaion and to
each party of record hereto, a detall construction plan and estimate of
" costs providing for the reconstruction of the existing Matsonford Bridge
structure carrying State Highway Route 46140 over and above the grade of
 tracks of Reading Company at two locations and acroms the Schuylkill
River, between Borough of Conshohocken and Boxough of West Conshohocken,
4n Montgomery County, including such veconatruction as is required to be
performed on the highway approaches and contiguous ramps to the bridge;
said estimate of cost to include all costs incurred to date by the
department in accordance with the subject proceeding. 3

%4, That during the time the plan and estimate of costs are
being prepared, Department of Transportation undertake the continuing
program of inspection of the subject structure, at six month intervals,
to determine the current conditilon thexeof; and submit in writing to
this Commission a report indicating its findings and recommendations
resulting from each such inspection pexformed. e e e

5. That during the time the plan and estimate of costs are
being preparved, and until such time as further order by this Commission
may issue to alter same, Department of Transportation, at its initial
cost and expense, make appropriate repairs to any component or element
of the subject structure, deemed necessary in the opinion of the depart-
ment's bridge engineer, so as to properly provide for the safety of the 1
traveling public utilizing the facility; the costs thereof to be submitted
~at future hearing for consideration by this Commission with respect to.

allocation thereof. S B

, 6. That a copy of this order be served upon each party named
 4n the caption of this proceeding; and further, that Philadelphia Suburban

" Water Company and The Bell Telephone Company of Pennsylvania, having B
facilitles in the vicinity of the subject crossing, be joined as party

respondents hereto and be served a copy hereof, together with a copy of
“our prior order in this matter issued January 13, 1974, S

‘ 7, That Department of Transportation, within 30 days of the
date of service hereof, advise this Commission of amy athexr non-carrier
public utility company which may be affected by the proposed recongtruc—
tion project, in order that it may also be joined as a reapondent and
be apprised of the matters and things dnyolved.
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payment of costs thereof.

8. that upon receipt of the reconstruction plan and estimate
of costs herein ordered prepared, this proceeding be scheduled for further
hearing upon the adoption thereof, the allocation of the costs of con- :
gtruction, the definition of limits of future  waintenance responsibilities
at this location; and assignment of the obligation for performance and

BY THE COMMISSION,

. J. McElues
: Secretary
(SEAL) :

ORDER ADOPTED: October 21, 1975
ORDER ENTERED: /& - &¥=/72%
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WALTER PHIPPS, Jr. | i r3
ATTORNEY AT LAW {“‘* ~
A2 FAYETTE STREET /i/ S .{"iﬂ E
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA. {9428 » C”*,J 01; & ,{\f,‘
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Hon. Louis Carter, Chairman
Pennsylvania Fublic Utility Commission
P. 0. Box 3265 o
Harrisburyg, Pa. 17120

Re: Department of Transportation of the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania ‘ ‘
V- :
Reading Company, Borough of Conshohocken,
Borough of West Conshohocken and County of Montgomery
Complaint Docket No, 19707 ,

Dear Sir:

- The Borough of Conshohocken petitions the Pennsylvania Public
- Utitity Commission to request the Attorney General of the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania, under Section 904 of the Public Utility Law, to enforce
obedience of the Cormmission’s Opder adopted October 21, 1975, and
entered October 24, 19785, at the above docket number upon the
‘petition of the Department of Transportation of the Cormmonwealth of
Pennsylvania. ' '

Paragraph 8 of said Order requires that within twelve months of
the date of service thereof the Department of Transportation of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania prepare and submit to the Commission
‘and to each party of record a detailed construction plan and éstimate of
costs providing for the reconstruction of the existing Matsonford Bridge.

Paragraph 5 of said Order requires that during the time the plan
- and estimate of costs are being prepared, the Department of Transportation
~ make appropriate repairs to the Matsonford Bridge to provide for the
safety of the travelling public. o

, The Borough of Conshohosken has not received any detailed
~construction plan or estimate of costs of reconstructing the said bridge
and to the best of its knowledge, information and belief, no such construction
- plan or estimate of costs has been prepared . :

N B G stk LIRS, A‘ ;s;y‘w‘ﬁw‘w i | E‘.&mmn‘m!’?vﬁng@
DUPLICHLE RE%?:%%& S ‘?; P € iATHT DOCKET
o CouoNTEALTH GOUB hes B




Pennsylvania Public Utility Cominission Nov. 11, 1976

Further, the bridge structure is sorely in need of repairs to make
it safe for the travelling public. The curbs, sidewalks s pailings, lights
and road surface, among other things, are damaged, eroded and badly in

- teed of repair and render the bridge unsafe.

The legislature has given the Public Utility Commission the duty
and authority to regutate this bridge and unless your orders are enforced 5
there can be no effective regulation .

Respectfully yours,

- , aitepﬁa:é_s{‘uﬁ@q Q

Solicitor for the Borough of
Conshohocken :

mb
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oL - COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA | B g;{;-;:@a
s g DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ' %fij  A
HARRISBURG 17120 _ ' ié&h»w,%;

Office of Chief Counsel S Lo S

IN REPLY HEFER TO : NOVembe1 30, 1976

C. J. McElwee, Secretary

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
North Office Building

Harrléburg, Pennsylvania 17120

] S»Li'Lf
: (] j‘ 1&"«?
gabiic Uty (‘*‘M*;s&ee

L
e TN

Re: Complaint Docket No. 19707
Montgomery County

»Dear Mr. McElwee:

SR Enclosed for flllng with the Commission are the

o - original and two (2) coples of Petition of the Pennsylvania

‘f ' Degartment of Transportatlon for Modification of Oxder of
OGther 21, 1975, in the above~captioned case.

I*herehzwcertlfx that a copy of said Petition has
‘been sént to all partmes of record

very trui} yours,

(& f

/7

Mf‘ \ss\i‘d{nﬂ”{:@(o’\

Herberd G. Zahn

‘ Ass1stant‘Attorney General

By « P

220/HG% ¢ rrm '
Enclosures: 3

cc: K. W. Walker, P E., Grade Crossmng
District #6~«0 -
~Parties of Record - Page 2

- T DUPLICATE RECORDY -
F LREEENsL CBRTIFIED
| IO COMpoNSRALTH COURT. 4




C. J. McElwee, Secretary 2= ' November 30, 1976
el PARTIES OF RECORD

Joel B. Mazor, Esqulre

Consolidated Rail Corporation = Law Department
415 Reading Terminal _ :
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19107

‘Walter Phipps, Jr., Solicitor
Borough of Conshohocken

312 Fayette Street

Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428

N Edward F. Kane, Esquire
' Borough of West Conshohocken
~Bean, DeAngelis, Kaufman & Kane
522 Swede Street
Norristown, Pennsylvania 19401

Roger B Reynolds, SOllCltOr
County of Montgomery
Courthouse

Norristown, Pennsylvania 19404
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Sheldaes Seligsohn

The Bell Telephone Company
Attorney

of Pennsylvania
Law Department
- One Parkway

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102
Phone: (215) 466-3989

December 2, 1975

Department of Transportation of the Common-
wealth of Pennsylvania ~

V.
, Reading Company, Borough of Conshohocken,
* Borough of West Conshohocken, and Connty of

Montgorery
Pa, P,U.C, Complaint Docket No. 19707

i P
Mr. €. J. McElwee, Secretary : - S o %
Pennsylvania Public Utility Comm1solon R I
B. O. Box 3265 , D SRR LR O
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120 e

Dear Mr. McElwee:

: Herewith for filing with the Comm1551on are the original
and two true copies of the Answer of The Bell Telephone Company

- of Pennsvlvanla to the Complaint in the above captioned proceeding.
I hereby certify that a true copy of the Answer is being forwarded
today t6 Robert W. Cunliffe, Deputy Attorney General, Capitol
Associates Building, 7th and Forster Streets, Harrisburg, Pa. 17120.

Very‘truly yours,
2 \,_L“_,‘ .—»}IU i' .’ r b\. (r"ﬁ

Sheldon Sela.gsdh‘ "r
Attorney i

En@. . ‘ ' TR Y;

Copy cf letter and Answer to:

Joel BE. Mazor, Esg., Reading Comnany, 415 Reading Termlnal,
Philadelphia, Pa. 19107 :

Walter Phipps, Jr., Esq., Borough of Conshohocken, 312 rayette

‘ Street, Conshohocken, Pa. 19428 ‘

Edward F. Kane, Bs¢., Solicitor for Borough of West Conshohocken
522 Swede Strecet,; Norristown, Pa. 19401

County of Montgomery, Courthouse, Norristown, Pa. 19401

Philadelphia Suburban Water Company, 762 Lancaster Ave.,
Bryn Mawr, Pa. ;




i |

e o

|

H | BEFORE THE

R PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF
SPHE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA,
ot Complainant
COMPLAINT DOCKET
.

o ' No. 19707
READING COMPANY, BOROUGH OF

CONSHOHOCKEN,; BOROUGH OF WEST
CONSHOHOCKEN, - AND COUNTY OF
MONTGOMERY ,

Kb ¥E BE e BE.FE BE FE 43 BE &Y

= S e i . e

ANSWER OF
THE BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF PENNSYLVANIA

TO THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION:

fhe Bell Telsphone Company of Pennsylvania (hereinafter

: "Bell"), in answer to the Complaint filed in the above proceeding,

frespectfully says:
1 1. Admitted.
2. Admitted.

3. Admitted,

+
%
4

4. Bell admits that it has equipment and facilities on .

‘or about the Matsonford Bridge which is the subject of this
10omplaint. Bell specifically denies that its equipment and
facilities in any way contribute to the creation and/or existence

‘of any hazardous, dangerous or otherwise undesirable condition

" as averred in Paragraph 4. of the Complaint. Bell takes no f
‘position with respect to the remaining averments of said :
}Paragraph. | §
i . ~ f
; 5. . - Paragraph 5. of the Complaint contains arguments :
“and statements of relief sought which Bell is not required to '
i — o ~ !
‘either admit or deny. s premesionass SN i
: ; : ‘ CCOMPLAINT nooree ' § ‘ ZCon o ;
L | | | beea wys 0 2EPER
R " e
] ggfaxaﬁgg RECORD, , ‘ENTRY§MR(:15/ ,
1 g,élgh% CERTIFIED ~ B |
oot UONTEALTH GOURTY, ‘ f

(N
'

it
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4 WHEREFORE, Bell asks that the costs of any work which
31 ;
* fmay be ordered by the Commission in this proceedifig, to eliminate :
i ]
or rectify any undesirable conditions averred in the Complaint, )
including all nonbetterment costs of any requlrcd relocatlon E
iof telephone faciliites, be imposed upon the party or parties %
xespon51ble for such undesirable conditions.
‘ THE BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF P
3? PENNSYLVANIA P
43 i |
A g Q b
i By %:_iE“ b
'ﬁ Vice Pr351dent
i

IRaymond Fu Scmlly

“bonald ¥. Clarke

‘Sheldon Seligsohn

,Attorneys for The Bell Telephone
Company of ?ennsylVanxa

One Parkway :
Phxladelphla, Pa. 19102
{Date: December 2, 1975
i
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"COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA )
i ) SS:

ey

‘COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA )

PR Ry

K. E. BOEHM, being duly sworn according to law,

fdeposes and says that he is_Vice President-Staff of The Bell

\Telephone Company of Pennsylvania; that he is authorized to and

does make this affidavit for it; and that the facts set forth
jare true and correct to the best of his knowledge, information
and belief, and he expects the said The Bell Telephone Company

‘of Pennsylvania to be able to prove them at the hearing hereof.

o _Kelel

¥Sworﬁ to and subscribed
ibefore me this théiday
’fof December, 1975.

| Bty Ll

H
s : DUROr San

fetany Fabiis, b, x Philedetphia Co.
My Camenizsica La.drre Occenbar 11, 1978
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RECEIVED
- DEC] 1876

R ?:;::f:{: Y8 Gifie

~ PRMm-ﬁﬁﬁw Conmisslan

Before the

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION |

' DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF THE
* COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

COMPLAINT DOCKET
o , NO. 19707
READING COMPANY, BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN,
BOROUGH OF WEST CONSHOHOCKEN AND COUNTY
OF MONTGOMERY

DUPLICATE RECORD

| ORIGINAL CERTIFIED
T0 CGMMON#FALTH CGURT
PETITION OF THE PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION FOR MODIFICATION OF ORDER OF
‘ ~ OCTOBER 214, 1975 '

FEEE T Y RTINS L SN T S

TO THE HONORABLE, THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION:

The Petition of the Pennsylvania Department of Trans-
portation‘for Modification of the Order of October 21, 1975,
80 as to extend the tlme for the Department to pr@pare and

present a detailed construction plan and estimate of costs

fcr the reconstruction of the existing Matsonford Brldge in ‘“ﬂ‘ ¥
. PRI Y I L
the above entitled matter, from October 27, 1976, apd ~g:,‘fCC””T
. respectfully represents: ~ | S DEC2 1976
1. The name and address of your Petitioner:is-the. .S & e b
, o L aeAEe o,

'Secretary of Transportation of the Department of Transportation
- of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania,

17120,

2. The name and address of counsel for the Petitioner
is Herbert G. Zahn, Assistant Attorney’General and Robert W,
Gunllffe, Deputy Attorney General, Office of Chlef Counser, Wmfﬁ »X
: ‘is T ;;«\ %

e
% (

s



Department of Transportation, Capitol Associates Building,

7th and Forster Streets, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, 17120.

3. That your Honorable Commission in the above
entitled matter, at Complalnt Docket No. 19707, issued its
Order dated October 21, 1975, (served upon the Department on

October 27, 1975) which required,‘inter alia, the Department

o submit to your Honorable Commission and to each party of

record thereto, a detailed construction plan and estimate of

castskproviding for the reconstruction of the existing

Matsonford Bridge structure carrying Legislative Route 46140
over and above the grade of the tracks of Reading Company at
two locations and across the Schuylkill Rlver, between the
Borough of Conshohocken and the Borough of West Conshohocken

in Montgomery County, 1ncluding such reconstruction as required

to be performed on the highway approaches and contiguous ramps

. to the bridge, within twelve months of the date of service.'

4. That because of the present financial situation
‘within the Department, that the construction project for the
instant complaint is not on the Commonwealth's twelve (12)

year highWay program nor on an approved Capital Budget and

there are no funds available to proceed with the project, the

Department has been unable to complete the detailed construction

plan and estimate as ordered by your Honorable Commission.

5. That the Department will be able to complete the

design and plans for the said bridge when funds are made




. .

availlable from an approved Capital Budget. Such'design and

plans can be completed within twelve (12) months from the date

such Capital Budget is approved by the Legislature.

WHEREFORE, your Petitioner prays your Honorable
Cémmission‘tb'modify'Paragraph 3 of the said Order of
October 21, 1975, to read:

%3, That within twelwve (12) months from
'~ the date of approval by the Legis-
lature of Pennsylvania of a Capital
Budget providing for funds for the
design of the bridge structure, the
subject matter of these proceedings,
the Department of Transportation of
the Commonwealth of Pemnsylvania, at
its initial cost and expense, prepare
and submit to this Commission and to
each party of record hereto .a detailed
construction plan and estimate of
costs providing for the reconstruction
- of the existing Matsonford Bridge
structure carrying State Highway
Route 46140 over and above the grade
of tracks of Reading Company at two
locations and across the Schuylkill
River, between Borough of Conshohocken
and Borough of West Conshohocken, in
- Montgomery County, including such re-
‘construction as is required to be
performed on the highway approaches
and contiguous ramps to the bridge;
said estimate of cost to include all
- costs incurred to date by the department
in accordance with the subject proceeding."

AND, it will evexr pray, etc.

David C. Sims
Deputy Secretary for Highway Administrati:




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
' 88

ELE Y T 1

COUNTY OF DAUPHIN

Before me, the undersigned, personally appeared,
David €. Sims, Deputy Secretary for Highway Administration
of the Department of Trahsportatioﬁ of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, who, being duly swdrn aceording to law,
deposes and says that the foregoing facts are true and

ﬁcrréat, to the best of his knowledge and belief.

i ,(Mmf@%w |

“David C. Sims

Deputy Secretary for Highway Administrati:

Department of Transportation

Sworn and subscribed before me

shis A7 asy of%zaéé’?/} , 1976

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
EVELYR £ NICHOLS  HOTARY FUSLIG
Hotrdshun, Py, - Davpbin Covaty
My Cermission Expires Moreh 3, 1979
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BEFOHD THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMlSS

FMMLuwum&%w,

o. 19707 ~ Department of Transportation of the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania ,
V.

Reading Company, Borough of Conshohocken, Borcugh o}

West Conshohocken and County of Montgomery -

. COMMISSION STAFF
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PARTICIPATE

Staff of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

hereby provides notice of its intent to participate in the

. above~captioned matter. Such participation is pursuant to

authority contained in the Act of October 7, 1976, Act
No. 216, P.L. s 66 P.S. §§1101; et seq., as amended.

411 communications concerning this Notice should

‘be addressed as follows, and the following individuals

should be included in the Commission's official service -

1ist:

Candace N. Kreiger, Assistant Counsel
Pa. P.U.C. Law Bureau ;

P.0. Box 3265
Harrlsburg, Pennsylvanla 171?0

John L. Storch

Pa. P.U.C. Bureau of Transportatlon
Rail Division

P.0O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

-

Ty R I Coidaot T Eueigen)
T ey Candace N. Kreiger ¢
T e -3 , - Assistant Counsel

 DUPLIGATE RECORDY - |
§ ORIGINAL CERTIFIED
70 _COREONTEALTH COURT. |

ane oo :-..




foregoing
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE ?ﬁisﬁai
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I hereby certify that I am, this Qiﬁﬁkday of
s serving by first class mail‘the
document upon the persons listed below:

Joel E. Mazor, General Attorney
415 Reading Terminal
Philadelphia, Pemnsylvania 19107

Walter Phipps, Jr., Solicitor
312 Payette Street

Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428
(Borough of Conshohocken)

Edward P. Kane, Esquire

Bean DeAngelis Kaufman and Kane
522 Swede Street

Norristown, Pennsylvania 19401

(Borough of West Conshohocken)

Roger B. Reynolds, Solicitor
County of Montgomery
Courthouse

Norristown, Pennsylvania 19404

Sheldon Seligsohn, Attorney

The Bell Telephone. Campany of Pennsylvanla
Law Department

One Parkway

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

James M. Ballengee, President
Philadelphia Suburban Water Company
762 Lancaster Avenue

Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010

Robert W. Cunliffe, Deputy Attorney General
Department of Transportation

Capitol Associates Building

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

/ZZM%%%ﬂ/;v A4QZXQ%%/

Candace N. Kreiger /
-Asslstant Counsel




Monitor ~ Conm¥ioner Kelly ; G

January 31, 1977
C. 19707

(see list attached)

Et‘?mwm RECORD.
. CRIGINAL CERTIFIED
70 GOMMONSEALTH C COURT. §
e ,

Department of Transgarf:ation of the Commnwealth of Pemnsylvinia

) Ve
Reading Company, Borough of Conshohocken, Borough
of West Conshohocken and County of Montgomery

Dear Sirs

; At the Public Meeting held January 18, 1977, the Commission
directed that the Borough of Conmshohocken's letter-petition for
enforcament of the Commission's Octéber 21, 1975 order and the

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation’s péetitionn for modification

of the Commisgsion's October 21, 1975 order at C. 19707 should be set
for Hearing, so as to afford all parties of record an opportunity to
svbmit testimony on the issues raised therein.

Actqrdiagly, further hearino in the above entitled proceeding

has been scheduled to be held Tuesday, February 22, 1977, in the

Municipal Building, 700 Belvoir Road, Plymouth Township, Montgomery
County, commpnciug at 10:00 a.m.

Please acknowle&ge receipt of this 1etter.

Very truly yours,

et

¥ Ej : 1&!‘; a\)ul bﬁ
C. J. MeBlwee .
 Secretary 4 FER 3 19??.
cost , §
Law Bureau 1

Bureau of Transportation

rani

Administrative Law Judge LT Y
Secretary's Office Soeto et
M, Bramson S . ?
Miss Ingalzo : ' C

‘Misg KauFfman

- Chairman Carter

Conmdggioners Bloom, Relly, Jchnson,,Q?Bannon,  - Consgmet‘Advqéaye“

B /7 g
] .
o C—/’ ¢
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Robert W. Cunliffe, Deputy Attorney General

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation
Capital Associates Bullding

Seventh and Forster Streets

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

‘Herbert G. Zahn, Assistant Attorney General
 Pennsylvania Department of Transpoxtatian
Capital Associates Building
Seventh and Forster Streets
- Harrisburg, Peansylvania

Joel E. Mazor, General Attorney
- Consolidated Rail Corporation
Six Penn Centeér Plaza '
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19104 .

'Edward F. Kane, Bsqulre

- Bean, DeAngelis, Kaufman & Kane
522 Swede Street

Norristown, Pennsylvania 19401
’(for Borough of West Conshohocken)

 Walter Phipps, Jr., Sollcltor
Borough of Conshohocken

312 Fayette Street

Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428

Sheldon Seligsohn,.Attorney

The Bell Telephone Company of Pennsylvania
.~ One Parkway

- Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

James. M. Ballengee, Presideént

. Philadelphia Suburban Water Company
762 Lancaster Avenue

Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010

Roger B. Reynclds, Solicitor
County of Montgoméry
Courthouse

“Norristown, Pennsylvania 19404

Lockwood W. Fogg, Secretary

Trustees of Reading Company

One Plymouth Meeting

Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania - 19462

*
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
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Office of Chief Counsel
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C. J. Mc¢Elwee, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Room 1ll ~ North Office Building
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

T Ay i

RE: Compiaint Docket No. 19707

‘Montgomery County
Answer of the Pennsylvania Department of

T Transportation to Letter Petition for
Enforcement of Order
Dear Mr. McElwee:

: Enclosed please find an original and two (2) copies
of the Answer of the Pennsylvania Department of Transportatlon
- to Letter Petition for Enforcement of Order.

, I hereby certify that copies of the above-named
Answer have been sent to all parties of record. :

Sincerely,

‘George D Wenick

Assistant Attorney Gemneral
GDW : s |
Attachments (3)

CC: Parties of Record (Page Two)
K. W, Walker, Chief Utility Englneer
Distriect 6=0
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PARTIES OF RECORD

Joel E. Marzor, General Attorney
Conrail

610 Penn Center Plaza
Phllaﬁelphla, Pennsylvania 19104

Bdward F. Kane, Esquire

Bean, DeAngelis, Kaufman, & Kane

522 Swede Street

Norristown, Pennsylvania- 19401
(Boxrough of West Conshohocken)

Walter Phipps, Jr., Solicitor

Borough of Conshohocken
312 Fayette Street o
Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428

Sheldon Seligsohn

Bell Telephone Company

One Parkway ~ ,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

James M. Ballengee, President
Philadelphia Surburban Water Ccmpany

- 762 Lancaster Avenue
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010

‘Roger B. Reynolds, Solicitor

County of Montgomery
Court House »
Norristown, Pennsylvania 19404

Lockwood W. Fogg, Secretary

- Trustees of Reading Company
One Plymouth Meetlng :
fPlymouth Meeting, Pennsylvanza 19462

Candance N. Kreiger
Pennsylvania PUC

Law Bureau o

P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

John L. Stoxrch
Pennsylvania PUC

Bureau of Transportation
Rail Division

P.O. Box 3265

 Harr1sburg, Pennsylvanla 17120
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Before the i
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“Seeretary’s Bifes
"} Puhye .
W&LEME&A a!‘b
Departnent of Transportation : COMPLAINT DOCKET NO.
- of the Commonwealth of $ ,
Pennsylvania : -
s, $ 19707
Reading Company, Borough of 3
Conshohocken, Borough of 8 S e
est Conshohocken and Count: : ey m
of Homreoeny ¥ :  DUPLICATE RECORD.

- § ORIGINAL CERTIFIED
{ T0 COMMONWEALTH COURT

-

ANSWER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PO LETTER PETITION FOR ENFORCEMENT OF ORDER

TO THE HONORABLE, THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION:

AND NOW COMES, the Department..of Transportation of the
- Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (hereinafter PennDOT) by its undersigned
attorney and makes answer to the letterxpetitién of the Borough of

Conshohocken for enforcement of order organized as though each

paragraph,uf said letter petition were numbered, as follows:

1. Petitioner's paragraph one contained prayer—for relmef ,

ﬁo whxch a response of pleading is not requlred'

2. The allegatxans contalned 1n<Pet1tloner s paragraph

two are admitted as stated. i DOCKETED
S : COMPLATNT DOCKEY

L | RECORD
FEB23 ?ng FOLDER

ENTRY Noﬁﬂg;~«”;;
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3°k‘The allegations containe& in‘Petitioner*s‘paragraph
three are denied as stated. The Order of October 24, 1975, of your
V‘Hoﬁorable CommiSSion, entered in the above-captioned proceedings
ﬂirects?ennDOTkto'make those repairs to any component which PennbOT

deems to be necessary.

, 4. The allegations contained in Petitioner's paragraph
fburyaréfaamitted as stated.
: 5. The allegations containéd in Petitioner's paragraph
five are‘aénie& as stated. In compliance with paragraph four of the
above-mentioned Commission order dated October 24, 1975, PennDOT has |
iﬁspecte& the subjeét structure at six-month intervals. The most
recent inspection, conducted on Decembef 2,,1976, revgaled that
although the concrete continues to deteriorate, the bridge is
‘sﬁructurally sound, passable, and not in need of posting. Furthermore,
said inspection revealed that one sidewalk on said structure conﬁained
holes which ought to be repaired. PennDOT intends to repair the holes
as soon‘as weather per%its, | | |

6. The Petitioner's paragraph six contains Conclusions

of'LantO which a responsive of'pleading is not required.

NEW MATTER

‘7. That on October 24, 1975, ‘the Commission issued its Order '

in the above~cap£ionea proceeding, which directed inter alia, that
PennDOT was to prepare plans and cost estimates for the rehabilitation

N e

SRS .

s TN
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6f £hefsubjedt structure within twelve months of the issuance of
the Order, conduct a continuing program of 1nspect1ng the structure
at twelve month intervals, and submit a wrltten report of said
1n5pactlons to the Commiwwion, and make repairs to any components

of the subject structure which PennDOT deems +o be necessary.

8. That on April 9, 1976, PennDOT conducted its first
'inspectxen of the subject strncture.

N 9. That on December 2, 1976, PennbOT conducted its

second inspection of the subject structure.

10. That written results of the above-mentioned inspections
- were sent.to the Comm1351on., The 1nspectlons revealed tnat concrete
on the bridge was continuing to deterxorate, but that the brldge
was,structurally sound, and did not need to be posted. Furthernors,
_the most recent inspection revealed that the sxdewalk o one side

of the bridge was badly in need of repair,

11. That PennDOT intends to repair the 31dewalk of the
structure when weather permits, and it intends to repamr other

;camgonents of the structure as such repair becomes necessary.

12. That on November 29, 1976, PennDOT filed with your
Honorable Conmission a Petition for Modification of the Order of
Gctcber 24, 1975, requestlng an extension of time within which
to submit the detailed bplans and cost estimates for the recanstructmon

of the structurei‘
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13. fThat only one party to the proceedings respondea
ﬁé FennﬁOT‘s petition, and that party, ConRail, stated only that

it had no objections to the request forextension of time.

| 14, That since the time within which to file an answer
o ‘ -

{‘ to PennDOT's Petition for Modification has elapsed, the relevant
. basic facts have been admitted by all parties as stated under

,lﬁPa* Code 35.35, as applied to this proceedings by 52 Pa. Code 3.1.

,4,.7,._,_‘,__,._,._,77._,,4,,
-

15. That on November 11, 1976, the Borough of
Conshohocken filed a letter petition for enforcement of the

October 24 Order against PennDOT.

16. That PennDOT was not served with a copy of said

B

letter petition by the Borough of Conshohocken, and did not

- receive a copy from the Comm:ssmon until January 24, 1977.

17. That the Petition of the Borough of Conshohocken
did not request a re~hearing, and did not contain a statement of

~evidence to be adduced if such a hearing were scheduled.

18. That the Commission, at its publie meeting held
 3aﬁuary~l8, 1977, scheduled a hearing to be held on;PehnDOr’s
‘Petition for Modification and on the Borough of Conshohocken's

latter‘yeﬁition for enforcement of order. The decision to'pérmit . t 
the Berough to submit evidence relatlng ta its petition was made %i

at the above~-mentioned meetxng, which was held prior to the service
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'vupcn»PennDOT'by the Commission of the'aforesaidvletter petition, ang

- prior to PennDOT's answer thereto.

19. That as stated above, PennpoT has complied with the
"“Oétober‘24 Order with respect tc;the—fe@uiremené to inspect and
.'réQuifement to make repairs. Furthermore,‘rennDdT has filed a
peﬁitionvfor‘modification in order to extend the timevwithin which
o £¢ submit detailed plans and cost estimates of the Teconstruction
  ,f’6f tﬁe subjecﬁ bridge, to which the Borough of COnshohockenvhas

- not filed an answer.

,WHEREFORE, PennDOT respectfully requests your Honorable
ccmmission to dismiss the lettey petition of the Borough of

Conshohocken and to limit the Scope of the hearing scheduled on

February 22, 1977, to matters relevant to PennDOT's petition for

 modification,

Respectfully submitted,

o R

orge D.” Whick =~
Asglstant Attorney General
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APPLICATIOh FOR PERMISSTON TO TAKE DEPOSITIONS

UPON ORAL EXAMINATION
T0 THE HONORABLE RUDOLPH S. PALLASTRONE:
AND NOW comes, The Staff of the Pennsylvanla Fublvc

Utdility Ccmmission, by its Attorney, Candace N. Krelger, Assistant
Counsel, and respectfully represents: " }

1. That the name and address of ydur pétitibner is the
o Staff of the Pennsylvania Publlc UL}llty Commlssxon¢ P. 0. Box 3265,
Harrnsburg, Pennsylvania 17120.

Do

2. That the name and address for the Attorney of your

petitioner is Candace'N; Kreiger, Assistant Counsel, P. 0. Box 3265,

Harrlcburg, Pennsylvanla 17120.
3. That a hearing will be held by the Pemmsylvania Public
Utility Commission on Tuesday, February 22, 1977, at the Mhnlclpal,
Buildlng, 700 Belvoir Road, Plymouth Township, Mnntgomery County.
 4. That the purpose of the Comm:ss;on hearing is to

- afford all parties of record an opportunity to submit testimony
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on the issues raised in the Borough of Conshohocken's letter

~ petition for enforcement of the Commission's October 21, 1975
order at C. 19707 and the Department of Transportation of the

~¢Cbmmonwealth of Pennsylvania's (Department's) petition for modi-

fication of the Commission's October 21, 1975 order at C. 19707.

5. That the Department, by Paragraph No. é'of its
petition for modification, avers that it has been unable to complete
thé detailed construction plan and cost estimate,as ordered by the

Commission in its October 21, 1975 order, because due to the

- present financial situation within the Department, the construction

project for the instant complaint is not on the Commonwealth's
twelve (12) year highway program or on an‘approved Capital Budgeﬁ
and there are no funds available to proceed with the project.

6. That the testimony of James Vovakes, Director of

Fiscal Management, Department of Transportation of the Commonwealth

~of Pennsylvania, regarding the present financial situation within

the Department and the funds available to the Department for the

‘purposes of the construction project in the instant complaint pro-

ceeding; and the testimony of James B. Chiles, Director of Economic

Research and Programming, Department of Transportation of the Common-

wealth of Pennsylvania, regarding the procedures for placing projects

on the Commonwealth's twelve (12) year highway program and on the

Cépital Budget and regarding the administration of the Capital Budget,
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ig unprivileged information which is highly relevant to the issues

of whether the Department has been unable to complete the detailed
~ construction plan and cost estimate, as ordered by the Commission,

~due to lack of funds; and whether the Department will be able to

complete the ordered construction plan and cost estimate in the
near future.

7. That James Vovakes, as the person responsible for

~ the Department's fiscal management, has knowledge of the present

‘financial situation within the Department, of the funds available

to the Department, and of the management of those funds.

8. That James B. Chiles, as the person responsible for

‘the Department's economic research and programming,has knowledge
of the procedures for placing projects on the Commonwealth's twelve
(12) year highway program and on the Capital Budget and of the ad-

miniétratiﬁn.Of therCapital Budget.

9, That the taking of depositions, upon oral examination,

of James Vovakes and James B. Chiles is necessary for the purpose

of dLSGOVerlng unprmvmleged information which is highly relevant to

‘the issues involved in the 1nstant complaint proceedlng

; 10, That the taking of dep031tlons upon oral examination,
of James Vovakes and James B. Chlles will not result in undue delay
tcf this proceeding.

11. That the Department, by its Attorney, ‘Herbert G. Zahn,

Assistant Attorney General, has advised your petitioner that it has

no objection to the taking of depositions, upon oral examiﬂat:i_on,
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yqf James Vovakes and James B. Chiles and‘that it agrees to waive
kthe'ten (10) days' mnotice requirement in accordance with 1 Pa. Code
§35.146. | |
- 12. That pursuant to Section 7.4 of the Act of October 7,

1976, Act No. 216 P.L. 66 P.S. §458.4, as amended,

the presiding officer in a Commission proceeding has the power to
-order the téking of depositions of witnesses, upon oral examination,
for the~pur§03e of discoveriﬁg‘releVant, unprivileged information,

and Further has the power to issue a Subpoena Ad Testificandum to

‘enforce‘an order to take depositioné. ;
13. That your petitioner will pay all required fees to
the déPOnenf whose depositions are taken and to the officer be-
fbre,whom the deposmtlons are taken, upon receipt of notice that its
appllcatlon has been granted and that the requested Subpoena Ad

‘Tasﬁlfxcandum;has been issued.

 WHEREFORE, your petitioner requests your Honorable Rudolph
s, PallastrOne,;Administrative Law Judge, to grant its application
requésting'pérmission to teke depositions, upon oral examination,

and to issue a Subpoena Ad Testificandum compelling the deposition,

upon oral exémination, of James Vovakes, Director of Fisca1 Manage*

ment Department of Transportation of the Commonwealth of Pennsyl-
-~ wvania, of Room 1216 Transportation and Safety Building, Harrlsburg,

Pennsylvania 17120 and of James B. Chiles, Director of Economic

,'Research and Programming, Department of Transportation of the Common-

o wealth of Pennsylvania, of Room 915 Transportation and Safety Building,
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. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120, at Room 117, North Office Building,
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120, on Tuesday, February 15, 1977, at
2:00 P.M., before Nicholas Dobosh, Administrative Law Judge for

the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission.

Respectfﬁlly submitted,

g 3 i
((&fm.z 27 b e s

Candace N. Kreiger

Assistant Counsel
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA )
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Before me, the undersigned, perSonally appeared

Candace N, Kreiger, Assistant Counsel, who, being duly sworn

according to law, deposes and says that she is authorized to

and does make this Affidavit on behalf of the Staff of the

Pemnsylvania Pﬁbiic’Utility Commission, and that the averments

- contained and set forth in the foregoing Application are true

and correct to the best of her knowledge, information and
belief,

0::3124/?/”7 e2 1. ’t}} (L azn)
Candace N. Kreiger ¢
‘Assistant Counsel
Staff of the Pennsylvania
Public Utlllty Comm1331on -

Swarn and k'siubscribed before

| - me Lhn.s ?aé day of February,
, 1977* .

><:2”/w W Al 7

NOTARY puslic
My commlssmn expl‘res.m Comrission Expires Datober 8, 1979

Harriskurg, Pa, - Bauplin Ceunty
(SEAL)




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this 9th day of February,
1977, served a copy of the foregoing, by first class postage pre-
paid upon: '

Rudolph S. Pallastrone

Administrative Law Judge

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Lewis Tower Building

L5th and Locust Streets

Philadelphia, Pennsylwvania 19102

Robert W. Cunliffe, Deputy Attorney General
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation
Capital Associates Building

Seventh and Forster Streets

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Herbert G. Zahn, Assistant Attorney General
;Pennsylvanla Department of Tramsportation
Capital Associates Building

Seventh and Forster Streets

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Joel E. Mazox, General Attorney
Six Penn Center Plaza ‘
- Philadelphia, fPennsylvania 19104

Edward F. Kane, Esquire

Bean, DeAngelis, Kaufman & Kane

522 Swede Street

Norristown, Pennsylvanla 19401

(for Borough of West Conshohocken)

Walter Phlpps Jr., Solicitor
‘Borough of Conshohocken

312 Fayette Street
'Conshdhocken, Pennsylvania 19428

Sheldon Seligsohn, Attorney

The Bell Telephone Company of Pennsylvania
© One Parkway

‘Philadelphia, Eennsylvanla 19102




James M. Ballengee, President
Philadelphia Suburban Water Company
762 Lancaster Avenue B

Bryn Mawz, Pennsylvania 19010

‘Roger E. Reynolds, Solicitor
County of Montgomery
Courthouse :
Norristown, Pennsylvania 19404

 Lockwood W. Fogg, Secretary
Trustees of Reading Company
One Plymouth Meeting ,
Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania 19462

i 0{94«\0’0 e N A eergn
Candace N. Kreiger™
Assistant Counsel
Staff of Pennsylvania Public
Utility Commission

v~
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 Reading Company, Borough

County of Montgomery

*Index is at rear of volume.

BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
Dapartment of Transpor-
tation of the Common-

R,

of Conshohocken, Boarough

Complaint Docket No. 197077

of West Conshohocken, and
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nepaxitions* of James B, Chilea and
James Vovakes, taken on behalf af the Pennsylvania
Public Qtilit? Commission, hafareweafolyn.h‘;Sharwcnﬁ,
Gérﬁiiia& Shﬁrthan& Reporter - Notafy‘?ablic; Nichﬁ&as

bDobosh, &sq., Administrative Law Judge, preaidinq,

in Room 118, Nbrth foica Euilding, Harrisburg,

Pennsylvania, on Tuesdav, February 15, 1977, beginning |

at 2:00 o'*clock, p. m.
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" APPEARANCES:

CANDACE N. KREIGER, ESQ.

and

GEORGE KASHI( ESQQ

North Ooffice Building

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Foxr =~ Pennaylvania Public Utilitv COEmzaaian

HERBERT G. Z&BN, ESQ.

Pennsylvania Department of Tranaportation
Capital Associates Building

Sevanth and Forster Streets

Harrisburg, Pannsylvania

Par - PennbDOT

WALTER PHIPPS, JR., ESQ.

312 Fayette Street

Conshohocken, Psansylvania 19428
For - Borough of Conshohocken

Also ?:asant:

LOUIS G. COCHERES, ESQ.
KENNETH W. WALKER, P.E.
JOHN STORCH

MOGHEBACH & MARSHAL. INE, 27 W LGEKWILGW AVE. . MARRISEUNG, BA, 17412
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izi'that concept a hundred per cent. I think that a sister
24}

254

| respectively, of the Department of Transportation of the

" sion and granted by the Honorable Rudolph S. Paliastrdna,

‘that the Department of Transpﬁrtatinh has no objection to

Section 135.46.

matters, and we have waived our right of notice and all |

ffarmalitiea except that we do not waive our right to make'

 corrections to the transcript of the notes of testimony.

Chiles S 3

THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I under-
stand that we:are convened today for the purp¢s¢ of taking
&epaﬂitions upon oral examination of Eémes VOvékés and
3#&6& Chiles, the Director of Fiscal Management and the%

Director of the Economic Research and Programming,

Commonwealth of Pennaylvania,'pursuant £c the request

of the staff of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commis- |

the presiding Administrative Law Judge. I also underastand

the taking of depositions andrhasfagreed to waive the ten

days notice requirement in accofdance with 1 Pa. Cede

MR. ZAHN: Judge, may I add to that that
the Department, in waivinq‘anyfobjectidn, is only too
happy to co-opsrate ﬁith the Caﬁmiésinn:in bringing out
the facts that the staff would like to know in these

i
1

THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I agree with
4

agency should be co-operative=

MS$. KREIGER: I think we should like to move

“x WOWREAGH & SEARSHAL, 1HC. » 27 N, LOCKWILLOW AVE., = - HAEJISBURG, Mhi $FL32  mobomtimmimimimsim s it S
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. Regearch and Programming.

21
224
231

Chiles o _ o ‘ 4

for sequestration. |
MR. ZAHN: You want the witnesses
sequestered? No problem.
‘(a£f~th$~xecord,disaussian}
{The first witness was duly awaxﬁ)

- JAMES B, CHILES, callad‘as'a witness by

., the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, having been
Cduly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

. BY MS. KREIGER:

¢ Mx. Chiles, I guess probably to begin with

. maybe, if the rephrter does not have it, you would like |

to state your name and address for the record.

A I &am James B. Chiles. Do vou want mv home oy

‘ my business address?

1] Busineas.

A Room 915, Trangportation and Safety Building4

Harrisburg.
Qo And what is your position with the Department

A I am the Director of the Bureau of Economic

o What is your function?
A My functien is to ﬁeVelopkfiacél‘plans for

capital programming and to co-ordinate and set up a

“‘twe1Ve~yaar transportation program for the Commonwealth
254 : ‘ : :

- MOMNBACH & MARSHAL, INC: &«  #7 N, LOCRWHLOW A¥E, .. AARKISBURG, PR, 17192
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'+ . for submission to the Secretary and ultimately to the
¥ : 3=5%:ana§ufﬁationftommiﬂtian for anpro?al.k
¢ Okay. Now =-
P THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Were you
g . authorized to appesr here todav to testify on behalf off
‘¢ | the Depariment? ,‘ e | |
?f | THE WITNESS: I believe sn, yes.
5 BY MS. KREIGER:
e ¢  Mr. Chiles, how is it determined what proiects
ftﬁé 2re placed on the capital buégéﬁ? What criteria are umed?

A Our total criteria include, first, the develgp~

k]
Yook
E aal

ljg ment of a twelve-~year txansporﬁatiau improvement program.

'33§ This is done in co-operation with the local planning

¥

"

,14é groups. In the case in qnestion; that would he the o
| Montgomery County Pianning Commission, under the &i:action
| of Arthur Loeben, he representing the arm of ﬁha,cnuatyz

i Commissioners in this instance. With reape¢t t9 priozlﬁiﬁa,
we agk the planning commissions at the local levels to |

agsign priorities to what we fondly refer to as a "wish

| list" of projects. The "wish list" is, in fact,,stateW$d@

" and cansiats of 17 billion dollars worth at tha~mcﬁen£‘
zz,‘we:aisc ask our aistrict.engineexﬁ'to‘ascaitain and

23: ﬁextify‘ﬁhg cost estimates for ﬁhgrprajects and to assiqn
”24  priorities, which may not be the same as those of the

L 4

,o| sounty planning commissions. From this array of project

HREACH # WABSHAL. INE, . 23 . LOLKMILLOW AYE,. .- MARKSSAURNG, PA. 17132 e
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and based upon our estimate and the resources available,

- we then develop a list of projectg known as the twelve-

~ year program. From this list or program of the priorities

£¥ <3

i o s, s A s e
Rl gl eteensot-ibe s SRR

16
i

171

R .

201

g z

22
23

bR csagecn

244

. they will normally assign a relatively high priority to|

the development of new projects and the development of

1§ ‘aafetY*t?pe projects.

 far as the ﬁepartment is concerned,; would rank relatively

agreed to by the district engineers and the county planning
commissions and the TranépoxtatiénaCOmmission, we develgp
an.annu&l capital budget implementing %he'projecta in
systematic and priority order.

0 What are your criteria for detarmining what ﬁhe

priOrities‘are?'

A  The Department, primariiy the ﬁistxict angingers,

o ; S !
will aseign priority according to structural deficiencigs,

completion of missing links, and so on. For instance, ﬁf
we have proceeded with a project and we havafaavan;milai

of an eight-mile highway built and need one more mile,

finish the link so that the whole road is usable. The

eéngineers look at not only structural deficiencies but

Q In determining the priorities, where would a
P.U.C. project be placed on that list of priorities
where specifically PennDOT has anwoutstan&ingkcbli«aﬁiar?

A Normally a structurAI deficiency -« ani the

P.U.C. deals primarily in structural deficiencies -- as

HABAEY & MRAEHAL, IN&, .« 37 M, LOCKWILLOW AVE. ~ BARRISSURE, P4, iz
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el ~ high.
§%f o o What kind of projects would rank higher?
A What we call a safety-type project or a high-
4  accident location, for example. an intarsectian where
5 we axé experiencing £rom a hundred #o a hundred and fi.féy
6 aecidents a year and where we can make some improVementlta

7 eliminate that.

ﬁf ' Q Could you explain in a little more detail this

9 Commonwealth twelve-year highway program?

Wi A  Yes. In the formation of PennDOT by Act 120
B i 11 of the Session of 1970, it was dictated to the Depariment

:

12| to develop on even-numbered years a six-year transportation
: ) | |

{ o S 13 ;ifﬁ:govemant pragzam. This poz:tibn of the Act was amanded
Iéfi in 1974 tb extend the period to twelve years instead of
15, six. It is by Act of the General .Asaembly that this is
16 done, | |

174 Q A request,must\he placed on the program beﬁcke

18] it is submitted for approval in the capital budget?

s Rt A

;
19 A  Yes, ma‘am. - !

20 - Who makes thefxecowmenQAtion~gs to what pro-
21: jects are so submitted? |
22. | A 1+ starts with me and proceeds to the Deputy |
. ,:‘ 231l Secretary for Highway Administration to the Secretary to

24| the Budget Secretary and to the Governor.

251 | ' MR. ZAHN: And finally the Legislature?

CH & MARSHAL, INC, 2 TP M. (OCKWILLOW AVE,, »  HARRISBURG. SA. 12432
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el T e THE WITNESS: Finally to the General

ﬁAsaemhlyﬁ

BY MS. KREIGER:
oy ¢  Where does the Transportation Commission comd
6 L The Txans9a:tatinn>ccmmisnion‘c@maa~ia; in aﬂe

| development of the program from which the projects axe

w3}

;&3‘$e1@caaﬁ for budget suimission.

9 o ucw. is it also regquired by this Act of the
lﬂé‘Léqisla£uxé that there be a Transportation COmmissicn?
g A Yes, ma‘am, It clearly defines ‘that thera
~ k?? shall be thirteen members of the panel, strictly bipartisan,
13" that ig, there is an sgual smount £rom both pnlitical

4 * parties, and 80 on. For example, certain members are

appointed by virtus of being on tramsit authorities, and
one member must be from Allegheny County and nna. from

the City of Philadelghia.

¢  #Who are the other menbers?

A  Two are members of the Senate. One is the
2§ ,¢hairﬁ&n aﬁ the, I believe it is atill~ca11ed.'ﬂighway 3
,y| Committee —- I don't know if they have changgd gnat:ha'
‘23‘ Txaaapart&tien‘or not -~ and t&a ranking min@rity<mamber
;g  u é&? cfktha»Seﬁata,‘tﬁa ¢&airmah Qf the House ?ransporkacien'
N ‘34 fcbmmitte¢ and the ranking minoritv member. and there ark
{ ‘ ‘k25? ﬁ&a transit;memhers‘and~six members.atflarqa,~appﬁintgd

MOHRBALH & MERSHALG SHE. » EL LQC‘NILH&N‘ AVE,, - - HARRISHUNG. B, 17012
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by tﬁ&'eﬁvarnﬁr,

a Do the members of the Transportation Commission

. more or less review the recommendations made to them by

167
!fy :
i?§~past experience with P.U.C. orders?
e A First, one clarification. It i not an expenpe-

ok

N .

21

i difference between an obligation- and an expense-type

23

| budget?
24

251

tgyPannnaT? |

gi A That's right. ThekActvciearly atates that :
:3%‘ program can only be adopted after having been fFirst %

??iSubmitged to the wranspartation CQWMiBSionn |

3? Qo How is it determined how much money you will%
g request to be approved in the capitral budget? )
W & That is based upon the estimate of the resourges,
- fi&cal resources, available to the Department from, one,
gg;gthﬁ~Feaeval highway apportionment, voted by Congress, anfi,
;3 two, the amount of resources to be made available at the

. 8tate level.
Q‘ And preliminarily to submitting your recommenda~

tiaﬂs, do you normally anticipate your expenses, based upon

}tybe budget. It is an obligation~type budget;‘ The totality
ffof the pragramminq and budgeting process deals solaly in
,obligaticns, not in cash flow.

o Would you exvlain to me. juat generally, the

A Yes, ma'am. As an example, the Federal

NOURBALH & MARSHAL. IN€, o 27 W LOCKWILLOW AVE.  +  HARRISBURG. Pk, FTHIE e
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amount in their zpportionment for interstate. That's the

;‘aid projects: It is obligated and reimbursed to the
i Commonwealth after the expénditure, We spend Commonwealth

| us for what we have expended, based upon the obligation |

 for a apéeifie project?

25,, |

Chiles ‘ : 10

government will apportion te,the‘commoﬁwaalth, let's say,

130 million dollars for interatateﬁhighways¢ We will
go to them with a project to construct a section of
I-95 at a total cost of, say, 50 millien dollars, of which

the Federal government will pay 45 million dollars,

;

which sum is considered as obligated and is not available

for anything else. We may take five years to expend that

money in cash flow; but as far as the Federal goverpmmen

is concerned, they have cbligatedl the spending of that

difference between an obligation and a cash flow.
Q When you say it is obligated for interstate,
for instance ~-

A Yes. The same thing occurs in all the Federal~

mwnéy and bill the Federal government, and they raimburde

that they have agreed to set aside for that project.

& When you say it is obligated, is it obliqated

A Yes, ma‘tam,
Q Okav. now, what happens if those funds are
not used for that one project?

A Should we get into a contract and a portion is,

e KGHRBACH & MARSHAL, MG, '«  2F M, AGCYWILLOW AVE.. -  HERRIZBURG, PA, 17181 invmcimmitimntion i - e
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o  , say. dﬁl§£eé and instead of apénding,the full 45\ﬁillion
ig§ - :+ deollars, for thchtwa have a firm bid, at the end of the
project. when we close it out, if there is ammillion
A; dollars left, it goes back into the apyortzanmant and iq
5€~3Va11gh1e for subsequent oblisatior to another p:ﬁiact.’
6} That is not normal, incidentally. , |
~?§ , o So if it is not used for that specific projedt.
a% it is used for another project?
92 A There are xalaa‘gnr the expenditure of Federal

(o funds on any type project, the rules normally beina londexr

s

; | Cat than the money. The State's reimbursement, for the mosf
| 13£ part, for most capital projects is from bond funds. Fof
example, if théza is going to be ultimately Federal aid
kx4§ to us, we bill the Treasurer periodically for expenditumas?
iS% from current revenue, and it.ia'reimburaad from bond
1@% funds, and we pexindicale‘aisa.ﬁake»assessmenca on a
1?% history of cash flow to édvise the Treasurer we will negd
18 %ﬂa certain amount of bond funds by a certain date. This
il triggers the Budget Secretary to advertise a bond sale bf
301 xfmillion~aollars to have the mahay available when we.née&
’21é it to pay contracts and whatéhaéeeyou.‘ | |
éz‘ 3 ‘okayi How far in advance will a request or
recdmmenaati&nzbe made for a"pxoject‘to\be placed on a
: capital budget? k

AP 244 , ' ‘ '
ﬂE_ : 25“‘ A The capital budgets are annual aubmissians‘

RRACH & MARSHAL, INC. !1"&, LOCRWILLOW AVE. .+ HARRISAUNG, P&, 1Y141
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© budget message.

chiles
o , 12

HWe are ﬁ@:malxy required to prepare the budget in‘aovémher
of the year preceding the budget request.

| 0  The year preceding?

A Yes. For example, the Governor's message

today was for 1977-78., The bnlk‘cf the data was prepar%d
late last £8ll. The current rev%nue.pértiOns or capitak‘
portions were sent to the Budget Secretary in gross amounts
in early to mid-November. The final submissions are

hammered out between then and the date of the Governor's

(i} Has PennDOT recnmmanﬁe& this project be placsd
on a capital budget?

A You are speaking of the COnshohacken pra;ectF

o The Matsonford hridge at Conshohocken.

A it has nét.

Q | Has it ever been,recommendedfto'be placed ‘3
bn any capital budget, not necessarily the upcoming one?

L I can't recall if it was included ih any
previous capital budget ét any time, but I will check
that.

& T will appreciate that.

| T asked that because in the testimony

previcusiy given in this matter before the Public Utillty
Commission the engzneerinq witness for PennDOT testif&ad

funds were approved for this pro;ect,at the time this

o RONRBALH & MARSHAL, INE.  « 27 R, LOCKWILEOW AVE., «  NARHISBURG, PA. BIUAT " bommminiimsisinmiing st ......i




T | Chiles | 13

. was a project for rehabilitation and repair.

¥
e«
¥ui

A Yes. That refreshes my recollection. We had
it in the '72 budget, I believe, for rehab@ at a cost’bﬁ
45 approximately $300,000, I believé, for éahsttuction‘ |
§§ @ For construction?

6% A For construction. | |
?; 2 Well, I would appreciate it if you would verify
g the budget and the amount.

g A I will be glad to do so.

0 Do you know what happened to that monev?
 ? . A Yes. Inflation. You see, the General Rssemﬁi?é
i in approving the capital budget, also approves the total
; bond amount in an apportiomment for theae’acts.'vhich
| cannot be exceeded. cver'the-intervai of time aiﬂce the
preparation of that budqnt to the present day, costs have‘
.o inflated in the meighborhood of forty per cent. Since
;7/ the 1972 budget was prepared in 1971, the proiects reachina
1l £ruition consumed the entire appropriation.

’39‘ o In,othér words, you are sayina it was u=ed onh

i other proijects?

204 |

B A Yes, ma'tam.
21

ghtwmeanes

R o So thers would be nothing orohibiting the usp

220 : :

‘ V 4 ~ ‘ 5 i

23 of funds approved for another project for this proiject?
; A 1 don't know that --

24

25

2 All right,

o MONREAGH 3 MARSMAL, NG, . 7 H. LOCKWILLOW AVE.L . - HARRISBURG . PA, 11112
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* S A.' ww I uﬁdergta“ﬂ that question. , |
# : ’ Q Let ne ttv to clarify it.
b %4 there were £unds approved in a capital

budget for use on a project other than the one invalved

o

5 in this proceeding ==

AR a

O A Yes?
i @ == could they be reallocated for use on this|

H

S i

#1 project?
. A Praviﬁinq ‘some ath»r proiect is deaiiccatea.

[

o Ve have reachaﬁ full obligation, by the way.

;;; | i 13 At this time are there any othexr project&

F A S VS C g

1wi de&bligataé?

33§ A There are some that were never obligateﬁ

14 because we have run out of the total appoxtionment.

Q What ¥ am getting at is: Are there any fnnd&"

16 Available at this time that could be reallocated for use
i

on this project?

- W WENRLIINN  TERIN AT

17
18 | A Only in the event that some other project i%,
19 deocbligated, that the autho:it?'tovexpend on that projdet

zﬁi is removed, though it may be currently underway in sumﬁ
5yl cases. | | ; o
2y o A1l right. If the conStruction ox improve-

23 ment involved in another project has not been started,

| sal could you, in turn, reallocate the funds?
'¥~ 25  ' ¥ Yes., The mranapoxtation Commission is grante& '

. MORRBACH & MARLRAC NG o Y R LOCKWILLOW AVE., - HARKISBURG. PR $J1E =m
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4 the 568 million dollars on prajects that &id start.

Chiles , , 15

this authority.
2 Okay. How, you don't know, then, apecifically

at this time if thers are any other projects that have not

. been undertaken?

&4
5 » I do know definitely many have not been, na ""‘é‘" |
6§éthat have been approved in the capital budget. | 3
7 : '@ All right. Then you are saying funds are
agéavaiiabie that might be reallecated? |
@1 A  No. You misunderstand me. There are ?raj#éﬁﬁ
{0 ] included in capital budgets that have not been obligated
Izﬁ because of the obligational limits in each of the Acts.)
1z§ For example, the first capital budget under the new
13§ cﬁﬁgtgtutignggrahtad authority for 668 million dollars

in debt. This is borrowing authority. As of today,
several projects in that budget, which was prepaxad in

1968, have not even been started because we have exhausted

o okay. Now, Who can*make the decision as to
xeallécation of funds -~ yca?~-- or is tha+ by the f
Leqisiature again? é

A Normally that procesa is the Department ia %
thrnuqh ny reanmmandatian tn the Deputy Searetatry and %
Secratary. é

& Okavy.

A I might painﬁ out one thing, just to clarify

KORRBACH & MARSHAL: IRG.  + - 27 H. LOCKWILLOW AVE. . - HARRIZSURG, PA. 173(2
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. this capital budget: The capital budget does not give us

CAgY

20

21 |
- Act.

22

23;
24
25

4 ﬁa the authority to proceed with the project with the j

- were approved for construction.

money. It only gives us the authority to prodee& with a

iine project as identified in that budget.
Q ‘Where‘ﬁues the money come from?

& Money comes from the sale of bonda down the
road to handle the cash flow. The capital budget'ques§

¥

§ promise that the bonds will finance it and the authorit

to go to the Treasurer and sesk to float bonds from timé
to time,

| 1 So that if this projeet were on a capital
buﬁget at one time, vou have alraady been given the
authority to procaad?

A In this instance,the authority to expend
$300,000 was for the rehabilitation of that bridge.
That's the only authority we have in law.

’Q Now, you say for rehabilitation?

A Yes, ma'an,

a Since the nature of the project is now

R

construction --

A We have no Legislative authority under that |
@ You said initially that you thought the fundg

A No.

WORRBACH & WANSHAL, TNL, - 37 &, LOCKWICLOW AYVE,. - . HANRASURG, $a, 11z
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25
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Chiles ; R T

¢ Just rehabilitation?

»  For the pucrpose of rehabilitation. Each

| project in a capital budget is identified as to Legisla-

tive route, where it is, and the nature of the improve-

ment being sought. In this instance, we‘have~autharityf

to rehabilitate the structure but not to build a new

| !
o What happens if a project has been approved for

bridge.

. a certain purpose and then is more or less wiped out

H

because a different type of improvement should take pla%e,,
thexe?

A In the instance of the Matesonford bridge,

o o s A e i e

we have no Legislative authority to proceed.
i1 Have you reccmmenﬁed that this yxaject be
placed on any capital buaget?
No, ma‘am.
Why not?
It is not part of the twelve-year program.

Why not?

o o P

Two factors are invoiVed there, The conn,éy‘
planning commission in questien,assigned no priority to:
that project. ,sEcanaly,~the commisgsion reviewed it at
the October 6th meeting, and it was discussed at that
iﬁnctu:e in time, and a member of the commission from

Montgomary County opted for another project.

IRRACH & MARSHAL, WC. « It owm LOCKWILLOW AVE. - HARRISSURG. PA, 17p3d
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LN ‘chiles 18
"" » o So you are saying that if a member of that
'{Q* i ' commisaion wanted to‘pla¢e~something on this tweléa—yeaf
program instead of a P.U.C. projact, the fact that there

4. is an outstanding order has no bearing on the priority

o

3! assignments?

 & _That plus the fact that the local people,

o '

" | acting through the county planning commission, did not

TS

gl deem it to be more important than other projects they '
i . .
| wanted to have built.

o Do you normally, where there is a P.U.C. project

PR, S L s

involved, explain to them vou have an awtztandinqyleqal

W 32 ~obligation? | | |
13' A Thosé records of the P.U.C. orde:s appear on|

Cq4 ] any project list sent tr the local people for reviaw5
They are well aware of that.

15 Q I will ask you to expand a little bit on the]

priorities. What, for instance, in this particular

|

instance were the criteris for assignina another projec
Igi.mnre priority over an,ouﬁstanﬁinq P.B;c. project?

28 ’ L To go back to‘the point of beginning, it is
21 .deve1oped in complete co-operation with the local people.
22: After all, we are spending their money; they are paying|
for this thinq; We afford them a £vwll opportunitv to
g express their wishes as to which prbiects should be

5 included in the program. Wé’qo a step furtber than thak

HORRBACH B KARSHAL, JRC, '« 2% K, LOCKWILLOW AVE.. =  MARRISBURG, PA. tFL12
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204

23

24|

some criteria whieh would assume priority over an

e R e e % T s el

outstanding obligation of PennDOT?

PennDOT has an outst&nding legal obligation ta”pfocee&

Chiles : S

to review with the &istrictytofmake-sure that the wishes
of t§§ ;acg1 people arefmaﬁe=known.'aﬁﬁ the cammissidn
is well aware of those. |

.ﬁ | In thig particular instance, thcuqh, evidently
& nunber of projects were placed on the twelva-year ~§,
Program instead of this P.U.C. project. i

| ‘A several, yes. i

@  What kind of criteria would have been;uaed b%
the commission in deciding these projects are more
important?

A The wishes of the local people.

Q But nothing more, just the fact that they

wishes these projects, maybe just for the convenience 0§.
their cities? ’ }'

& You will not fipd many‘ennveuience projecta.it
the present time.

o Specifically, if you.can;'wiil you give me

A You throw me at a loss with that one.
Q Okay.
A I'm not sure I understand the question.

o With respect to this particular project.,

to comply with the P.U.C. order =~

< MOHABACH & WANSHAL, INC. - 33 N, LOCKWILLOW AVE. .  BARRISBURG, PA. 375tZ




Chiles 20

< : A Yes. ,
¥ .4 o e e~ which ies, at this point, to prepare det&iled,
o canstrﬁction plans and cost estimates ==
kég‘ L Yes. &
;' @ =-- and inview of that, what I would like to;

H

6 know is: Would I be correct in assuming that something
| NERENT |
?é more than only the wishes of the local planning commis-
3¥ sions of the counties would have to be considered in

o placing something over this legal oblication of PennDOT}

s
|

A I am not denyina the legal obzigation. I think
Wé are solely talking about time. ‘ §
13 What I want to know is: If yna’~~ E
MR, ZAHN: May i suggest the gquestion
should be: Can PennDOT insist that this project be
sl incorporated in a twelve-year program? ‘
}6§ | | MS. KREIGER: ALl right.
17f, A | I think we could sc recommend to the commis-
18 i~sian‘far their gcticn. yes.

19/ BY MS. KREIGER: | 1
2G  0 pid you in this particular instance?

] A rThe ramifications of the projects under
,221 congideration were clearly pointea out, yes.

23 0 What was their basis for denving your
recommendation?
24

25 CLoR The basis of the commission's action was thq
A3 o | )

) z
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. not make the £inal decisior on priorities; it is done by

. the commission. Is that correct?

; funding for this project?

- authority to expend funds.

Chiles | FREE 21

wish of the commission menber from Mnnﬁga&aty County.
@  Is there any kind of review board or higher
authority than this Transportation Commission that could
overturn their ﬁeciuionfarﬂdeterminatiﬁh?
A Not according to the way I read 120.

MH. ZAHN: In other words, PennDOT does

THE WITNESS: Correct.
o When do you anticipate that there will be

& Are you asking me the garliest time?

§1) The earliest time, yes.

A All right. 7The earliest time, I ﬁsuld think,
would be if the Montgomery County Planning Gommissiéﬂ
requested it through a project substitution by removing
fi?e‘ﬁillionwaeilara currently prngamme& for current
praje¢ts and adding this to the program for subsequent

act of the General Assembly to create the necessary

@ Has PennDOT reviewed internally whether there
would be funds which could be deferred from another
project to this project?

A I have no authority to tramsfer to bridge

~ WOHESASH & MARSHAL, NG »  2F &, COCKWILLAW AVE. - wABRISBURG, #4, t¥eif
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replacement. I h&va no legal authority to do that at

 the moment, Are you asking about;hudgetinq or programming,

it may impose orders to be followed by PennDOT for the

: ¢§nstruction of briﬂgea; restoratian and rehahilitation.

Tt is by Legislative action that we are directed to make

now?
| o Budgat.
A, I have no authority lagally by any aet of thé
General Assembly to spend ten cents on the raplacem&nt
of the Mataonfo:ﬁ bridge. |
Q Not until it is placéd on a capital budget?
&  That is gorrect. Now == e
BY HR; KASHI:
Qo Let me ask a question here: Are you stating

that the mandate given the Public Utility cOmmissian‘th&t

okay, that Legislative mandate, okay, is superseded
by this commission of twelve persons, who are made up
of twelve dr fout, rathetr, members of the Liegislature
and #&riﬁus and sundry other commissicnexa, that their
wishes take priority over a Legislative order?

" MR, ZAHN: What do you mean by & “begisla~
tive oxdexr"? S

MR. KASHI: That the Legislature has
btﬁexad the F.U.C. That's who really ordered PenndOT

to take care of it. It is not the'P.v,C( on its own.

MORRBACH B WARENAL, WG, « 27 M. LOCKWILLOW AYE. '+ HARRISDURS, PA, 1F113 st o oo o
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Chiles
, ; 23

these orders. you are saying that Act 120, in effect,

' gupersedes that. IS that what ybn are telling me?

M. ZAHN: I think you are asking this
witness for a legal‘cenclusioh; |

MR. KASHI: To the best of his understandina,
is that what took placa?' - ; %y

ue, ZAHN: I don't know that the witnessa
should aive legal conclusions. Now, the P.U.C. is an
arm of the Legislature, but ==

MR . KASHI: That's riaht,

MR. ZAHN: ~-- the Leaislature hae the fix\rl

say over incorporating this in the capital tndaet. But

f think the cuestion, as posed, really calls for a leqga
concluaion,

MR. KASHI: It probably does.

MR . ZAHﬁz T don't think the witness is

qualified to answer it.

MR. KASHI: Okay. I think it poses an
interesting gquestion, thnudh, bétween Act 120 == 1

we. ZAHN: Yes. It does.

MR. KASHI: == and the mandate quea:th§
p.U.C. to make orders.

MR. ZAHN: Off the reco:&.

(Offéthe-record discussion)

BY M5 . KREIGER:

WORRBACHK & RARSHAL, INC. ~ 27 N LUCKwiLiow AVE.,  + RARRISBURG. PA. ¥FIZ
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o When was the last capital budge+ approved

;« for PennDOT?

X
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‘that information.

L  December. 1674, That was agbuﬁaet ¢hat was
submitted in 1972. | |
Q And this pxojact ia hct included or recomman§e&
for inciusion? | : '§ .
A No, ma'anm. | P N %

Has this project ever been recommended?

e

The raconstruction project?

The reconstruction project.

o o

No, ma‘am. i
Qe Okay. Mf' Chiles, you did say you would ve:ify
as to whether this project was ever on~u~c§pital budgeh_
for any purpose? |
A Yes.
0 You said you théuqht~$3nﬂ,60& had been,apyraveaﬁj
L But accidentally I didn't bring the budgets
wiﬁh;mé or the budget, rather, containing the'prdjacto’ 
but my recollection is that it was $300,000 plus ten:pe#‘
cent for design and six per cent‘for’constructian'
inspection for bridge rehabilitation, |
@ I waui&'a§§reciate your Verifying the exact
amount . | |

MR. ZAHN: I will send you a letter withj

« HOWRBACH & WARSRAL, INC. . . 37 K. LOCRWILLGN AVE. «  MARRISAUNG, PA, tH12 =
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! project.

- &an additional amount would have been scheduled, making

. Chiles ; o 25
MS . KREIGER: Okay. The only reason that

1 ask that is that PenndOT's engineering witness, Panl

. paterson, indicated that money in the neighborhood of

$655,000 was approved in order that PemnDOF, at their
initial cost and expense, could go ahead with repair.

MR. ZAHN: $600,000 or go may have been

a figure used but only $300,000 for ope portion of the

i

A The §300,000 -~ you see, the capital budget !

borrowing is bonds and shows only thé bond amount but

ot whethar the projeet is additionally Federally funded.

It could be budgeted as a Fedsral project, in which casge

it higher than the $300,000 I quoted you, which I think
was the amount included in the budget.
BY MS, KREIGER:

& How do you gualify for ?g&ezal‘funﬁs2

B .‘?ir’#tg a project has to be on a F‘aﬂeml aid |

project ;
eligible under the Federal criteria.

toute. and ths/
& is this project?
A I would thixﬁk g0, yes., I believe it i= on a
Federal route. | | |
(11 Have Federal fﬁnds been abpliﬂd for?
B No, ma'am., At least,not for t«he'replaaemﬁt;

I am not sure of what we had done under the originmal

i

HOMERALK & MARSHAL, IRC, « 2% |, LOCKWILLOW AVE.. -+  HARRISBURG, FAL 12413 -
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rehabilitation plan. I will have to check on that.

MR, ZAHN: Let me ask this for clarifica~-

' tion: To get on as a FPederal project, doea a project

20

tration. My recollection is that no land was required |

“under the rehabilitation project, so nothing would have

have to be on the twelve-year program?
| THE WITHESS: Yes, sir.
MR. ZAHN: Is that part of it?
THE WITNEGS: Yes, siz. | :
BY MS. XREIGER:
¢ . Was the money which was approved for the
rehabilitation project broken down within that prdject>£er‘
specific purposes?
A Yes. There would have been a breakdown within

the project. There would have been so much for construg=~

L ¢

tion, so much for land, and so much for design ard aamihia»

been budgeted for that.

‘Q Would the funds available or approved for
design still be available to this specific project?

A  No. The suthority to design is to design a
rehabilitation, not a reconstruction. |

Q At what goin£ in this proceeding, if you knoy,
was PennDOT aware that money was not availabie for
campetian of the detailsd construction plang and cost

estimates pursuant to the Commission's outstan&inq order?

i & MANSHAL, TNC, |+ 27 K LOCKWILLGW AYE.. - HARRISAURG. Pa 13132




‘ ‘69% o October of '75 was that?
e 2 When would this project have been placed or

| ,gh1195  JECER . ' ; 27
A We had become susplcious in late fall that
:~a - we Were eclose to the obligation lamit. I analyzed the
: threa existing budgets in jeopardy at that time and
4 advisﬂﬁ ¢he Deputy in mid-October, 1975, that we “had

5 ' reached the limit on the three existing huﬁgets¢

A ot A e xS R T R B %

. recommended for placament on the twelve~year program for

9

zﬁ? the upccning capital bu&get? ?
1§§ A At that time we were in the prcceas of i
iaé preéaring an update of the program, whieh we.completad'%ﬂ‘
133 October of last year. |
iéi Q ¥an'say‘yeu becﬁme aware funds were ot

ig 0 ‘available in the £all of 19767

ia% B Understand, I am telling you we had exhaugteﬁ
o, % the bond authority on the f£irst three capital budgets.
'131 Gkaf? ‘

19 MR. ZAHN: And on the first three capital
zé budgets, this Matsonford bridge was in there for

.‘21‘ rehabilitation for $300,000?

gn | THE WITHNESS: Phat's correct.

4y BY MS. KREIGEH*

24  13 Leh me ask you this question* Since the

25' Department, aiter conduating the inspactxon, determined

o WOHAHACI & WARSKEAL, SHC. = FF 1 LOCKWILLOW AVE. .  HARMISNOAG. PA W2VID
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" that it would not be economically feasible to rehabilitate
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igfithat in its petition for modification, if you have it in

20; front of vyou, specifically in the prayer to the petitiof
214
22
: - time, but there has been none.
“ BY MS. KREIGER:

25,

 They modified the order to direct PennDOT to prepare

 the bridge and petitioned the Commission for modification

of its order, which was modified, requiring PennbOT kﬁ‘l
prepare detailed construction plans and estimates in |
tWlee>m§hths, where did PennDOT anticipate getting fun%s
forkbtégaratiﬁn of plans in the upconming fwalva months }’
fbllawing:tha issuance of the order? |
MR. ZAHN: That's givino him the date it
was done? I think you shculﬁ tell him when that was.
MS. KREIGER: ?annDOT‘filed a patitionkgqr
modification with the Commission on December 16, 1974,

and the Commission acted om that request on April 2, 1975.

detailed construction plans and cost estimates within twelve

months.

MR . ZAHN: The Cummission ordered the twava

MS. KREIGER: But PennDOT had sucraested

for modification.

A Presumably, I have to answer to your gquestior

-

they anticipated capital budget action mubsequent to that

HOMRBACH & MAREHAL, INC. » ¥ K. LETKNILLOW AVE,, -« HARBISBURG, Fa. 17t




81 MR. ZAHN: It would be twelve months from

7“%% six months or so to come out, but not as of the date of

el 0 But in order to have the project approved on

19 & capital budget, I would assume that there would be

.2 A At the time -~ I assume we are talking about

'zgé Ostober of '75 .

. Chiles o 29

a  Well, at that time, either December 16, 1974,
éx April 2, 1975, could PennDOT have anticipéted~a |
s capital budget approval in time to heVe plans completed
%gfﬁithin a year? ‘
Sgi A  From April?
5§' ~ Q ‘Yes. From April, 1975.

71 A Not under & noxmal budgeting cyecle, no.
§I§itha date of an order of the Commission, which may take

11%% the hearing.

12! BY MS. KREIGER:

i3¥ o ‘ A1l right. If‘thé order waéVOctober 2lst,
14} 1975, couid PennDOT reasonably have antiéipaﬁéa within |
151 8ix montha wess

16 A That’wauld have been possible if we had a

17| capital budget, but we did not,

20| steps to be taken to have it on a twelve-year program.

21l How long would that take?

24‘ SRR That's right.

25 & == at that juncture in time, based upon a

RBAGH B MKASHAL. $8E, > 2F N LOCRWILLOW AVE. = HARRISRUSG, PA, 1212 <cnetvimiiommen i it a4




O .

7

B

16

N

17
18

seon

19
20!
21

22

24

kjﬁg“made available by the Gemeral Assembly.

 PennDOT made this reqaast,ia.nec&mber,-lﬁvé,fanti@ipatinq

. would have come from?

23’ in the fall of '75, effective at the beginning of fiscall

Chiles T R

previoua fiscal plan, the Hatsonford hriﬁge‘waa included

. on a4 program at that time.

Q It was included?

A4 At that particular time. Subsequent to that.

' we have gone through a fiscal analysis done by the 2

i
advianxyf camnzttae, and our fiscal :eaou:cea were dacraaaed -

through an analysis that we can’t afford this anymoxe@
The State's share in funding was decraaaaakalmast.savanty
pey cent.
@ When you talk about this budget, do you mean|
far 1975767
A T am talking about the ﬁisea,l analysis made by

the advisors te develop a twelve-year program, ‘~cambinp~

tion of anticipated Federal funds and bond funds to be
0 Going back to the initisl guestion, when

an ordar not being issued for anotherx six months, chaﬁginﬁ‘

the nature of the project to construction, where would |

PennbOT have anticipated that the fubﬁs £ pxepagé planm

&  They would have anticipated & budget submission

year 1976-77.

0  okay. Now, why wasn't it submitted?

MORRBACH B MASEHAL, IRC, . 2T N LOCKWHLAW AVE, - HAMRISBURG, PA. 1HI1E wemomis
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Chiles | | 31

A  We didun‘t have a capitai budget from the
General Assenmbly for figcal vears 1974/75, 1975/76, and
1976/71. B

0  Was it recommended that this project be plaaé&
on the capital budget? | |

MR. ZAHN: I think he has answered that.
The commission didn't place any priority on it cx»piace

it on the twelve-year progfam. Isn't that what you said?

E 4

THE WITNESS: No. Mz, Zahn, in all fair{‘
ness, I thiﬁk she means the hudget which is pending before
the éeneral Assembly, not the previous budgets in 1974, |
*75, and 76, |

MR. ZAHN: All right.

A You see, we were operating under the pie-in-the-
sky philosophy at that period of time. It is condaivable;
however, that there was‘a submission; but I Qill ha?e to
,cheék the records to see if there was a submission made|
in those years that never reached fruition because the |
General Assembly never passed the budaet for +his in th&se
thres vears. |

MR, ZAHN: Do you want that ihﬁnrmation?:
MS. KREIGER: Yes. I dd‘ |

MR, ZAHN: We will searceh ouvr records, af

B

I wiil include ﬁﬁat in my letter to you.

MS. KREIGER: OKkav.

o UORAEALE & MARSHAL, INC. » 27 N, LOCKWILLOW AVE.. » HARRISBURG, FA. 1711 —~= . e




; Chiles - | 32

. BY MS. KREIGER:
2 SR e Now, at the second Public Uiiii*V;CommiaaiQn 
hearing, when this engineering witness’testifiad that |
4; preliminarv plans for the construction of the Matsonfozd‘
¢, bridge were in the process of beina prepared, where would
funds have come from for the preparation of the prelimiparv
iy Planas if thev were for a construction proiect? |

E A I don't know at this juncture in time. I
g don't. | |
iﬂf o Do you know if any funds were approved for the
pxéﬁ&ratian of the preliminary, detailed, or any other
135’?133“ for this project when it bgqan?
135 A Specifically itemized fﬁnds. I don't knew,
1¢éé | 3 Would you be the person to ask, or would éome 

othar witness have the information?

A It would depend upon how thev wére financing
, If they were financing under bond, I sheuld know. If it

were under cash, then it would have to be Mr. Vovakes,

e
%

I don't deal in the current revenue proiecﬁs.
Q If it were by cash, where would the funds

come fyom?

21
A, Motor license funds.

o And if it were capital pro;ect?

,»4  A If it is a 1ine item, it is apprnved by the’
i 24

1*i i General Assembly. : o
B 5 ~

- HOWBBACH & RARSHAL. ING. « 27 N, LOCKWRLGW AVE. . . RARRIZSBURG. Pa. (Fid2 i—-’—i-—-o—q-&—'—-—mwm.-;-;».a;}
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) Has this project been approved bv the General

o Assembly?
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 your opinion, there couldn't be money approved from the |

cash budget or operating budget or motor license fund?

A No, ma‘'am. Not to my knowledge.
41 You don't mean, when you say ==

MR, ZAHN: As a cnnstruetian project?
& Not as a reconstruction project, £hat ig.

o So what you are saying is that legally. in

A On preliminaries, possibly, yes. You have t¢
develop what the project would be, the possibility.

13 But nothing further than that?

A No.

13 'né you know approximately how much money woulld
be needed to complete the detailed construction plans?

| A to complete the plans?

'@ For this particular project.

A pesign is currently programmed at about
$524,000. |

o % mean for the preparaticn/af detailed
aonstzuckiaﬁ pilans for this ptaject.

A Normally we program at about ten ger cent of

construction to finalize final drawinos.

] So you aestimate at this time the constructién

R
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chiles 34
‘: of this project would befaboutk$5-million?
?r o ‘ A About 5.2 million dollars. |
i | e This has increased since the last ﬁearing by
) g  about what ~= | |
§  A What was the last hearing date? |
& i3 I guess it was April 2nd, 1975. I guess the;
= estimate then was 3.325 million.
E a%' | N 1 am carrying out a program of atoun& 5.2
E | g;; right now and --
| 13§£ ¢ I think you said you don't know, then, whether
. 11%? any detailed construction plans have even been started?!
% (3 % A I don't know that. I would think not, but I

iggéldun*ﬁ know.
M5. KREIGER: Okav.

© BY MR, KASHI:
15 ' H

,1a§ 0 I would like to ask you one thing to get it |
I?E clear in my mind because I have just come in this caaa.‘
18%‘ Here Ve have a situation where I believe PannDOT says,
ol *We have a bridge out there that needs to be rehabilitate&~~
Zd~ MR. ZAHN: Reconstructed.
ol BY MR. KASHI:
23 Q w= " == reconstructed, although initially it
% 53  was to be rehabilitate& and restored,” all right, and ?he
ol P.U.C. order says to go ahead and begin this. All,xiaﬁt;
’i;: And at that time there is money, all right, to accomplish

BALH # MARSHAL. ING. »~ 27 N LOCKWILLOW AVE., -  HARRSSUNG, P& TR
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‘ xavenueﬁ, which just¢ didn’t come ﬁerwazda that you WOul

Chiles B | 15

this. All right. But it never goes ahead because

PennDOT says, "Wait a minute. We don't want to do this.

PThis should be reconstructed. It shouldn't be restored

| anﬁ rehabilitated but reeonstrucﬁedQ All right. But

to do it. Okay. Then the money that was there for the-

general rehabilitation was diverted to other projacts.
MR. 2ZAHN: Within the capital budget.
BY MR. KASHI:

0 Within the capital budget. All right. But

is diverted to other projects. Okay. You were asking for

something to be done at the same time that you knew,ybu
didn't have the funds to complete it.
| | ME. ZAHN: I think you are makina an
ASaumgticn,'
BY MR. KASHI: |
a All right. I am wondering: Am I making an
asaumptxcn that it was known at that time, or was it

juat that you thought, on the basis of anticipateﬁ

1t

: at the time thay'ask for that, they do not have thn mun@y

i

ad

be able to complete the pxoject, the conatructicn p:o;ent?

MR. ZAHN: T think that Mr. Chiles in his

testimony stated that the budget does not provide the
money but only a means to get it.

MR. KASHI: To get the money?

e MOARBACH & MARSHAL, $HE. o 2F N, LOSKWILLOW AVE. « HANRISAURG, BA, 13903
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G | Chiles | T 36

. MR. ZAHN: The Commonwealth or the
& . Treasurer or the Governor is not gelng to borrow money
, - in advance and pay interest on it until it is needed. I

éA ' think Mr Chiles testified that as these things come up,‘

5" he notifies the Treasurer and says, “"We will need so much

ﬁ%‘monay,“ and then the Treasurer has the honda issued to
7%imak& the momney available for that project. 3
i

8i MR. KASHI: What I am trying to get at ==
9: MR, ZAHM: Maybe Mr, Chiles -~
,gﬁi THE WITNESS: I think -=

. BY MR. KASHI:

ﬁ,f & T am trying to get your understanding.

A I think, if I understand your gquestion =~<

Q When you come in and may, "Let's restore and |

rehabilitate it,“\anﬁkyau have the money, and then you

ﬁ change your mind and say you want to reconstruct --

o ' | that the most economical use of the money wounld be to
rebuild rather than rehabilitation, which, in this
26'{instanca. apparently was thought to be a waste of money,

A I will have to rely upon Mr. Peterson's juday

;, MR. ZAHN: That's an engineerinq;decisicn, ]
21
|

I ment, and I kn¢w he is a splendid bridge engineer. But|

45l YOUE cuestion seems to go to our gnod faith in -- :
: o I didn't say that. ' |

a 1 got the implication.

KORRERCH & MARSHAR, INC. » 27 K. LOCEWILLOW AVE. -+  HARRISBURG, FA. 17ti2
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not given us the authority to proceed with the replace-|

93l Of ==

‘and the Transportation Commission,

Chilas o L : 39

it Ifdian?ﬁ imply that.

A But once it‘went to a reconstruction pruiectﬁy
the anthority that may have existed with that budaet no
longer existed. Therafore, we probably utiiiZad that
authority ﬁor some other project with which we ware'
proceedina. Secondly, your question was that vou wondered
why we asked for this when we didn't have the monev.
We have a contemplated twelve~-year program, for which I,
do not have authority to préceed'but with respect to whlch
we anticipate getting authority to proceed. Since at
that time we had ths Matsonford bridge on the program i
existing at that time, we wou ¥d cbntemplate ite remainipg
on the program and that ultimatelv'we wonld be granted the
éuthority by the Geneﬁal_hssembly to de th&t. That bripas

us to the present date. One, the General Assemblyvhaa

ment. Two, we do not have the proje@t,anftha program,
due to severe fiscal restraints.
| &’ But at one time it was on the twelve—year
plan?
A Yes,

a And subsequently it was removed by the wishep

A The combined wishes of the local authorities|

o NORRNACH & MARSHAL, IXE. o+ 57 N LOEKWILLOGW AVE. - BARRISHURG, PAC AT
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MR, ZABHN: He refervyed to PennDOT in the
question, though, and it weouldn't have been cansiéered“

further unless it were in the twelve-year program, would

it? ' .

THE WITNESS: As I recall, in the early .

1

pPart of my testimony I stated that we have a wish list

from all over the Commonwealth, and the amount of that j
now, estimated, is 18 billion dollars, but now we can
only‘funﬁ approximataly 3.6 billion dollars of that over
tha tﬁalve years.
MS. KREIGER: I have one nore thihq.

BY MS. KREIGER: | o

& I don't know if you know this. But is there
any kind of emergency or special fund set up to cover
in the budget ox by-some,hegiﬁiation of some kind or
special approval that can be given in the middis of the|
fiscal year?

A You mean for bond authority?

Q Tes . ‘

A No. This doesn't exist. Now, I might say
at this juncture that the canatitution~0f 1968 and the

Debt Facilities Enabling Act prohibit entry into the

ized. We have sought Legisiatién permitting the entry

in the budget with bond authority of something for

& MAMEMAL, FNC. »  £f K. (OCKWHLOW AV, ¢ WARRISBURG. ¥A. (7052 wmmmms“-g

capital budget of anything that is not specifically item~
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20

Chiles : , .

emetgencyﬂtype wark tut have not been su¢cessful in

: ;achieving our goal so far. I will agree that would be

. nice to have, but we don‘t have it yet.
4; : MS. KREIGER: I have nothing further.

!
i

32133 MR. PHIPPS:

4

1w

@ I have a few questions.

T T
o camery

6l

o

?

vf»&

‘8"the twelvesvear procram?
93 & The £inal authority for thatxﬁatavminaticn

13% the Department.

13 B

34| slon only advisory?

1?‘ sion shall not be c¢hanged except by the commission,

18

19
the Tzanspérsaticn<Commission's‘apgtnval?

21
23{ ) . Q Céﬁld they in an@ther progxam?
24

"l

currant revenues are insuffmcxent even f&r mandates.

Who has £inal authority for determining
ﬁ%raats with the Transportation commission, based upon thé
: ¢ltimate recommendations of the members themselves and 9
tsntt the action of the Transportation Commisg-

A Mot according to the way I read Act 120; which

states, in part, that programs o adopted by the commise

43 Are you saying that PennDOT or the Governor

couldn't order something done, a project started, withaéﬁ

A Not on the twelve-year capital improvement

) Conceivably. But there is ne:nORey.,'aur

£
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Chiles ' 40

o You say that the wishes of the Montgomervy

~ » County Planning Commission were one factor in determining

égﬁﬁathat to put the project in the twelve-year p:ogram?

A  That's right.

~§{’ Q But that's an advistory body. g
55 | A That's risht. j

o You can take it or leave it, and ycﬁ do not

I

§; have to comply with thelr wishes. z
gjz A The commission opted to seek their advice and |
102 develop the program in accordance with the local wishes.

11 e But it is just a recommendation that emanates

£§5 from the Monigomery County Planning Commission. 1Is that
13 - righe?
14j A The priorities were as recommended by the agency.

1%2 ¢  But does the Transportation Commission, PennddT,
16

17 recommendations?

‘5 ‘A Not PennDOT, no. |
191 Qo I think you said PennDOT is obligated to accegtk
2Q  the. recommendations of tha‘T:aasydrt&tion~Cbmmisaibﬁa
21} A The way I read the law, yes.

22: 0 That's a legal question, so that may be unfaiy.
330 a I think it is. |
24ﬁ R Is’ there any money allocated or projected or

251

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, JHC. « 4P Ko LOCKWILLOW AVE,. «  HARRISSURG, PAL 17182
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g oomp o

wh

R

5

g i

3
10
N ,“%
]
1t
i

2k

e ;
~y
e R R

218

2z
“23 

24 
25|

Chiles 41

tha«b:xﬁge? ; |
A Not to my knowledge for the rahabalxtatiaan
& How about =~ |
A fiet the o;iginal pxcjeat asg enviaiouaﬁ.
o ~= repairs and xennovat;ons which are neeﬂedﬁ
Is thgxa anything allocable for that? i
& I da&‘t know offhand. I thaught'we.we:e in §
the process of talking about attempting to replace«ths¥
bridge.

able for that oxr not?

A No. I do not. |

13 Would they have to be in the budget?

A A maintenance~type budget, such as you are
describing, for 2 repair would have to aﬁrxy that as aj
iine item project if it involved more than $500,000 iné
cost, | o *

Q But if it were less?

A If it wers less, it would not necessarily baf

made a line item project if it were financed solely as

a rapair and from current revenue.

o Do you know of any action PennDO? has taken |

to comply with the P.U.C. recanutructicn‘nrder?v‘

A The record is clear. - We initiated the stndy

of the proiect and concluded by believing rehabilitation

(REACH K MARSHAL, MC. »  2F W AOCKIDLLOW AVE. .« HASRISBURG. FA. 17112
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. I can't answer that at this point in time,

Year program --

. the bridge, and we advised the P.U.C. to'that»effeét,

Q And &sked for an order to replace it?
A  That's right.

43 After the order of October, 1375,by the P.U.C.
to PenndDOT to reconstxuct the bridge, did PennDOT do
anythinq to comply with the oxder? |

A X will have to search the records to find if

when it wae on the program, we ever submitted the projec

¢

for further capital budget actian to implement the critétia.

e Then would it not have been put on the twelves

A 1f we had submitted it, it would have been at|

that time.
Q On a twelve-year program?

‘Q ‘ But you are not sure whether PennDOT -~

A In this interval of time, we were operatina oh

a hypothetical of approximately $560 million dollars a |
year in lettings, but now we operate on approximately

$22Q mnillion dollars in lettings, less than half.

& If you had wanted to go full blast to implemepnt

the P.U.C. order, what would you have done?

A The first thing you have to do to go full blast

RONNBACH N WARSHAL, IRE. <« Zf W LOCEWILLOW AVE. -  WAKRISBUNG, RA. 175§
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is to get Legislative approval to expend money for that

particular pxoject,‘whather it be motor license or bond.

g You do not first have to try to get it on a
twelve~year program? | |
A Présumably‘yéu,have it on there to try towgc3

full blast.

¢ But at the time PennDOT came before the P.U.C.

and asked for an order to reconstruct the hridge, do you

Know if it was on a tWelve-year program?
A As I recall, it was.
13 And subsequently it was taken off the twelves
year program?
A Yes.
Do you know how it came to be taken off?
Fiscal restraints. |

Q

A

Q’ Exerciged by whom?

A Exercised by the fransportaticn'cﬁmmissich.
e

Well, when you exercised that fiscal restraint,

there was certain discretion you had.

A I don't understand you.

@ When you say you exercised fiscal restraint,
are you saying PennDOT had the authority or the discret
tion tofﬁecide:which pxojects it would be necessary tol
cut out apd which to continue? k

R In conjunction with the commigsion. In

s BOHEDALI 3 WARERAL, NG, ¥ W. LOCEWILLOW AVE, -  WAARISBURG, Ph. 17102
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Chiles L 44

a&ﬁtzng the ground rules, we would solicit and use the

1a¢a1,prior1ties in the development of the proq:am.>
2 But the fiscal restraint you said was exerciged
by the Transportation Cﬁmmission. ;
A yes. It was analyzed by the advisory cammia4

sion, said by law to be advisory to the Secrataxy of

| ﬁranspofﬁhtiaaf and the Transportation Commission ecndncted 

a review of PennDOT‘s fiscal resources available, and f
their advice was that we should expend no more bonds fér
capital construction since we were already in hock aboyt
$2 billion and that we should givesconsiderétian to

haltina the entire capital program. Suhsequent meetinys

and discussions led to tha'agnelusiﬁn 'hat econamicall
for the well-being of the cdmmbnwealth,'we»couldn*t cuﬁ
it back to, you know, nothing, but it was agreed to go
forward at about $100 million a yeax in bond authority
for new prnject,ataris, and this would allow us to |
iﬁatﬁ&bcnt.match +he Federal dollars we anticipate
reéeiving each year.

o Was this transportation advisory committes

cutstanding P.U.C. order mandating PennDOT %o recon-
struct this bridge?
A Wait a minute. That commisstion studied only

£iscal resources but not specific projects.

o MOHREAGE & MARSHAL, JNC. » 3T N, LOCKWILLOW AVE,. < RARWISRURG, P4, 17112
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3 Wag the Transportaticn Commission made aware
of the fact that the P.U.C. had issued tk&ﬁ]ar&er to
reconstruct the Matsonford bridge at the same time that

they were developing the twelve-year grngam?

i 5 5 e e

8 ¥es.
o 8y whom?
A By me.

0 pid you directly recommend that;this project

‘be carried forward, thin reconstruﬁtion o£ the Matszonford

bridge? i
' A The original phase of the program that you ate

talking about involving reeonstrﬁctian contained twenty-

‘gight projects, of which this was one, for consideratipn.

It was clearly defined as to what itkwaafand the reasop
fb: the:prﬁject. | e
g Not for consideration. But did you ever
affirmatively recomnmend this Matsonford bridge to bhe

put in the budget?

A '~2 am trying to thihk afyjuat,hawkthat was
worded tq them, Pirst, yes, I have to aaswer vour
queﬁtién “yea". 1t was'Qnintea out that thiSWas a

'aitaatian:as to the Matsonford bridge that involved a

P.U.C. order. The commission deliberated ovex the price

include it on a program,

BhGH & WA IRE. o0 B N COCRWILLOW AVE. . RARMISBURG. MK ANiR
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¢ And that was the death knell for the project

- a8 far as PennDOT was concerned?

-k

A "As far as that round of programming was concexned.

The Matsonford bridge, at the reguest of the Montgamery

Gounty ?1anning Commission, can be put back on the

program March Lgt at our next meeting if they so desire

asd ipndicate that they believe $5 miiliun on something

else can cone off the program to incluae this pxmject.
Q Do I understand that PennDOT does not have

the legal authority to carry out the P.U.C. mandate

without the concurrence of the Montgomery County Plannine

COmmisaian or the Transportation Commission?

A That's a lsgal guestion, and I am not all thJ%

familiar with the Publiic Utilitv law, Mr. Phings o v
1} Let me get at this in another wav.
A w- a8 to juszt exactly what it does sav.

a et me ask vou the question~ in this way:

Are you savine that PennDOT cannot carry out any cavital

improvement prodram witheut the coneurrence of the

Montgomery Countv Planning Commission and the'Ttaﬁ&QQtﬁ&f

tion Comnission?

|

& We conld carry out what the commissiown decides.

fhe commission has brouaght in the county planning comm

sion in partnevship. At any meeting the Transportatio

Commission, by majority vote, could eliminate the

WORREAGH & WARIWAL. NG .+ 3 W RGCRWILOW AVE. . HRERISEURG, Pi. Tk
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county planning cﬁmmission}'if they so desired ==~

Q I see. ‘

A - but this is their own internsl working at
the present time. :

(13 All right. Now, ﬁaybe,r amt repeating myself;
but again: What affirxmative action did PennDOT foster
to put this thino in the capital budget?

A I still can't answer without the records.

'3 You don't know?

MR. ZAHN: Is it not a fact that you

kn&ca&manﬁe& the project to the ¢ommission, but thev
chose not to =« |

MR. PHIPPS: You mean to be considered

PennDOT did to -= |
A In deference to the orders of the Public
Utilitv Commission, P.U.C. orders are given deference
higher than many that are on the program right now.
BY MR, PHIPPS: |
& But hot\ﬁhis one. When you recommended to
the Transportation Commission, did you assiqn a priorit&?_j
B It wés pointed out that there is a struotnrﬁl
deficiency in the bridge. -
'MS. KREIGER: Excuse me bf'»z”:t interjecting.

I think it would be very helpful for you to supply us

MOMRBALH & MARENAL, IME. « 27 H. LOCRWILLOW AVE., -~ HARRISBURG. Pi, 13012 v
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r recommendation to the Transportation

‘cammissicn regarding the priority to be given to the

MR. ZAHN: First, let me find aut‘whathex?
in making your recommendations, you gave priorities to |

the cammissionJ in any case, if you recommend eichteen

projects, &o‘you give any priority to any of theveightaan

that youkrecammend?

THE WITNESS: The ﬁotal program, as it
went to tha commigsion, was given them in a priority
order. |
o MR. ZAHN: I see.

PHE WITNESS: Now, I will have to check
‘jﬁﬁh exactly which way £hia Matsonford bridge was |
presented to the commission. My recollection is that|
it was presented to them on Octcber 6th with a group
of projects statewide which were under consideration.

MS. KREIGER: ckay;

THE WITNESS: My recollection is that it

went to the commission under a separate 1ist of projecks

for inclusion inkthw program.

| MS. KREIGER: We wonld appreciate it if
you would supply a copy of youvklist of priaritﬁes and
your particular recommendation to the commission.

MR. KASHI: That was October 6th?

o MERRBACH & MARGHEG, INCG,  » 37 M. LOCKWILLOW AVE., - HARRISBURG, PA. 319042
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MS. KREIGER: 76, I guess.
MR. PHIPPS: I have nothing further.
THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGF: Are you
through with this witness?
| ' MS. KREIGER: Just a moment.

{Off~the-record discussion)

A s o o i S

MS. KREIGER: I have a few more question
BY MS. XREIGER:

a First, this project was initially placed on

the Commonwealth's tweiva4year program as a repair and
rehabilitation project?
A Yes, ma'anm,
0 What caused or what could have causad this

¢hange of heart or reconsideration by the commission

|

|

|

{

t

}
when it came up for reconstruction? What would havemzie

them change their minds as to where it shonld bé,plac
when once it was repair and rehabilitation but now
it is reconstruction, to decide, "We do naﬁ\think it
warrants being placed on the pragram anymore”"? |
A You have an interesting --
ME. ZAHN: That asks him to respond as to
the mental processes of the commission members.
MS.KREIGER: Okay.

BY MS. KREIGER:

& Did they indicate why thev changad their minds

HOHRBACH & WARSHMAL: IRC. .« 1Y 8. LOCEWILLOW AVE. +  HARRISDURG, PA. 17411~
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with respect to the project being placed on the twalve=-
year program? | |

A The only reason why this project was :emaved
from the program currently existing was cost limitatxors.
The commission regretfully removed $4 billion from the
program, among which were many good projects. There was
nﬁﬁh&ﬁq the4mattax with the Matsonford bridge project,
n&thing at alil. |

Q Could PennbDOT legally or has it ever zequeatﬁﬁ
in a capital budget an open-ended amount of money to
apply to F.U.C. work?

A I previously aadrésse& that issue. That wouLa

be part of the Legislation we have sought but not been

o What, if anything, does PennDOT do when an |
emergency situation comes up on one of its own préjachﬁ?
» It depends upon the extent. If it is a smalll
amaunt; we internally have to shift our budget around
ﬁc~pr¢¢i&e the necessary funds for maintenance. If it
is larger, we have no aﬁth&fity'under the 1aw’t0 -*’
MS. KREIGER:~ Nothing further.
MR, ZAHN: Thank yod. |
{The deposition éonclaaeé at 3:18
o'clock, p.m.) k

{1, James B. Chiles, do hereby acknowledge

WONREACK & MARSHAL, ING. . 27 N, LOTKWILLOW AVE.L ~ + . BARRISEURS, PA. 17033
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that I have read the above and foregoing pages and

have made any additions, deletions, corrections, or

interlineations I deem necessary in my own hand,

initialing eaah,suéh, and I represent that the same,

=
>

| ;. i
5 as now added to, deleted from, corrected or interlinmed,

S

61 is full, true, and correct.

85 ' James B. Chiles
g el

‘ iﬂg JAM%S'VGV&KES,-called as a witness by

Fe

izi the Pennsylvania Public Utilitv Commission, having bee

1z duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
y3| BY MS. KREIGER:

14£ ‘ Q Would you please state your name and businesg
15; address for the record?

16é‘ A James Vovakes, 1216 Transportation & Safety

1% 'Builainq. Harrisburg, Pennsvlvania.

18 1 o Are you authorized to testify today on behalf

of the Department?
M MR. ZAHN: Yes. He is.
20 R. ZA es e i

21" MS. XKREIGER: Okay.
| BY MS. KREIGER:
22 -
23» 0  Will you briefly astate vour function=s and

” reabonsibilities~with the Department?
3 I am Director of the Bureau of Fiscal ﬁanaqement.

25
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Ona of my functions is co-ordination of budget prepara-

tion and administration. Some of the budqet preparation

and administration is in certain.speeialized hands, also

within the Pepartment. such as the capital budget in *ke
Buyeau of Economic Research and Programmine and the §
maintenance budget in the hands of the Bureau of
Maintenance. But I think that,you~are intevested in
the development and administration of the budget.
o Okay. You say you are in chavge of the
maintenance budget?
MW, ZAHN: No. He dida't say that.
MS. KREIGER: I'm sorry.
A We have cexrtain Shafi support functions
supplied ih these areas. We have quite an integrated

team in the budgeting system, which requires a,gzeaﬁ

deal of detail, which is administered bv the people whpm

X mentioned.
BY MS. KREIGER: |

Qo What funds other than capital budget‘fgndé
are available for PennDOT’'s use? |

A We have appropriations from the general fund,

from the motor license fund, from the lottery fund,

from the highway beautification fund, from the aviatiomn-

restricted revenue account, which I think,covérs it, in

addition to the bond funds.

MOHRBACIE & WARERAL, INE,  » 27 ¥, LOLKWILLOW AV¥EL S - HARRISBURS, 84, 1¥1(2
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o Now, are these funds committed to a specific

ES

. purpose?

Fus

L K The Commonwealth, of course, agp:opriates the

4 money in appropriations providing that the monies are
for a certain purpose,

o By the "Commonwealth", do you mean the

LS T - S *

Legislature?

st o s s e g i e 4 SO ks o8
STt et et v iU AL SRR S

A The Legislature. E

o)

9 2 How general is the specific purpose for which
10 ‘they are appropriated?
lyi ‘ : A Well, in the highway program we have s'asént’:iqny ’
'12§> five appropriations: We have a general govermment
132 appropriation, which takes care of administration, houge-

14€ keeping services: we have an appropriation that is for|

150 highway construction; we have an appropriation for hiqhwav
}é; maintenance; we have another appropriaticn for the

7 ‘maintenance of the secondary road system; and we have
48 an &ppzc?tiatinn,far safety and licensing administratimn,‘
19 1 uhieh»inwbasieaily=tg pay the costs of the Bureau of
| Motor Vehicles and the Bureau of Traffic Safety., the
?iaensihq function of the Department.

¢  Within these general headings, someone in the

Department would be responsible for budgeting of these

funds for more specific purposes, for specific proiects?

A Yes. In the budget preparation, we have a

REACH & MAKSHAL, INC. » - FF N, LOCKWILLOW AVE.. . - HARRIEBURG, PR, $YE12  wwe
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‘ t decentralized budget system; and e#ch organization,
(gf | 3;‘ central office, bureau, o district office or countv
i ‘%i office annually prepares a budget request that~¢omau 
- -4i iﬁsﬁa the Bureau of Fiscal Management. That is in |
| 5; ‘accordance with our budget preparation management on odr
,62 ’aatomatsd system. We assemble the budget and send it
7 § to an executive budget committee, which makes decisiong
3§ and recommendations taythe.auaget Secretary, aﬁd then,
kgg of course, to follow through with the procedure, the
£Q§ Budget Secretary makes recommendations to the Governor
» ili and the Governor to the General Assembly, and the Genexal
: iz? Assembly enacts the budget, and then we move off on a

331 epending plan.

141 Q@ Who sets up the priorities?
15 ‘ A Heli, we are talking about a very large. ccmglax

1(§' transpcrtatian program. Now I have to ask you: What
24y . .

i?‘ priorities? You have the highways; you have aviation:

181 yYou have mass transportation; you have highway beautiw,

ig‘* fication. Then we have to consider capital v. dpetatiﬁa.
26  So could you narrow your question down a little?

MR. ZAHN: Could we confine our questiongd

f zih tﬁféapital programa?yx think that's what's involved in
ééj the Matsanbrd bridge.
2sl | MS. KREIGER: I would like to know*what
 §' ,2$  vther funds are available, too.

HARARACH & MAHSHAL, INC, - 37 N, LOCKWILLOW AVE. h.\'nmssuié; PA. 1M1 -
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Depariment Mr. Chiles, who testified earlier, has

~¥You a run~through on it, his bureau inventories highway

a twelve-year transeortation program for the Commonwealth,

which is updated every two vears, and thev invehtnrv the

vovékes , , 5%

MR. ZAHEN: I think Mr, Vovakes is trying

~to answer your question, but it is very broad.

- BY ﬁS..KREIGER:

Q’ Okay. Let me ask you this question: Fdr

ingtance, when you internally budget or when you inteti

H
!

naily determine what uses should be made of the funds,
afa there any priorities‘that you congider, far’instancé,'
wiﬁhrxasgact to a highway improvement project? |
R A Well, the highway capital improvements are
under the support of or under the control or respon-
Bibiliéy of the Bureau of Economic Research ana‘Pxogxaé—
ming. Annually we put out a call for our budget. The{
capital budget laws of the Commonwealth require annually
that the Governor submit a capital request to the General
Assenbly each yeax to be enacted, which is our authoriza-

tion to proceed with the projects. Internally in the |
probably told you about his functions, but just to givg
needs and recommends action to the State Trangportation

Commission, which ir a bodv set up in;the‘iaw to develop

State's needs throuah the public hearing precess and

throueh various methods to aetévmine what the needs are,

s WOURBACH B MARERAL, WIS,  » '2¥ N, LOCKWILLOW AVE,, * '« HARRISRUSG, Pa, 312102
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and annually thev select from the twelve-yeay program
adapted what they conasider the most urgent in the

ﬁlanninw xsroﬁega . which are submitted to the Budoet

Secretary for incluaion in the capits? budget for the

o You mentioned there is a hiqhway~m§intenance‘
fund.

A  ‘There is an appropriation.

& An appropriation?

A Actually there are two highway maintenance

appropriations, one £or secondary hichwave and one for]
general highway maintenance purnoses.
a Are there funis which have been particulariy]

committed for use on the Matsonford bridae project for

maintenance?

‘A Would you £1ly that by again?

4 Have there been funds ﬁpeﬁificaily desionated

or committed by the Department for use on this particular

projeact, the Matsonford bridge, for maintenance purpos

A Ho. |

2  No. How does the Department determine thetr
h&§Qeting of this highwav maintenance fund?

A Well, the highway maintenance process of
determining what the annual needs are follows this

ﬁaﬁﬁetﬁﬁ We ﬁava what we call s highwav facilities

1
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of determining the annual demand requiremants of the

Vovakes 57
invenﬁa:v; so we know how many different lane miles of
aiﬁfarent types of highways we have to maintain, we

know how many acres of right-of-way must be mowed, how

many miles of stripes put downAthe highway and how aften,

how many miles of drainage features must be cleaned
each year, we know the tunnels we have to maintain, ané

th&sa are the features of the highway system that are

xn#entoriad. Naext, the angineers have developed & m&thc&

,highways, such,aa how often to paint stripes, how often

with respect to certain types of surfaces must you go in

and resurface roads, how often fmust you go wash the

signs and other activities. From that we have the

planned program units, the PPU's, as to what they will]
accomplish in aach,year. When you come up with a PPU,|
you determine how much patch material to put down, how

many miles of stripes are necessary, all specific unitp,

which are priced out based upon cost accounting s tanda
and we have a system that tells us how much it costs
per unit to do those things. Then -~

& I think «=

A “= from this;methodologykwe.Qompila the budgpet

for the next vear.

¢ == I will ask you this qnestinn:~1f there is

an outstanding P.U.C. order xequirinq'theynepavtment

rdg,

Sitimcbemismpin -« i
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| was for 1976-777
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maiﬁiain~a certain portion of hiqhuay, is it also .
budgeted? | |

A Wéll. under this method of‘determinihﬂ what
your needs are, the process at that paint'&o¢s not 1en§
itself to exact identification of what bridge or parhaés

what stretch of road you will resurface. We know,

Le resurfaced or what<have-you.

Q@ In other words, once you recommend the amcunt‘
of money you need, internally you can allocate it to
whatever you determine is necessary?

’A Yes. This is later in the process, after the
initial requesting and determination of the budget. ,&hﬁn
the Bureau of Maintenance, with their engineers, has af
éystem;of program approaches that they obtain fromyth&i
county maintenance organizations. We ask them to submi‘
on certain forms the exact, specific work they want t9 
aecompiish in the next year. Then we have to identify
station to atation,the locations of the bridges and so|
forth that are to be done with the repair funds.

Q@ Okay. Thank you. Now,-dc you Kkrnow ap?rcxi~'

mately or exactly how much PennDOT's operating budget

A - Well -~

¢ It would have been 1975~76, wouldn't it?

& MAMSKAE, 1HC, 0 2T N LOCKWILLOW AVE.  « . BARRISBURG. PR, £754%
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A 'LQ?Sa?E is complete; and we are right now
in 1976-77 .
| Q Okay. Por 1975-76, then.
A for 197576 you want the total. 1Is that riQ%t?

, , !
MR. ZAHN: If you know. f

A approxiﬁataly one and a quarter billion dollars.

BY MS. KREIGER:
Q2 And has all that money been used at thia'tim??
A It hag all been committed to certain activituea,

¢ Intérnally?

A Yes. In the budqeting‘praeeés, we enter int;
contracts and purchase orders. We are well underway a¥
spend the budget this year. | ~%

a Now, is the upcoming budget 1976-177

A We are in 1877-78.

113 Okay. Do you anticipate any uncommitted
funds in the 1977-78 operating budget?

A The Gb?arnoi submitted the budget to the
General Assembly at 1L:00 ﬁ?clock'teday; it éaya that
w9~requirefa twe gent a gallon increase in thé.fael tax
effective January 1, 1978;‘iﬁ order to acgﬁmpliah what
we congider to be the M~2 maintenance program level
on our highways and also to be able to initiatg highﬂay

construction improvement at the rate of §$100 million

o MOMRBACH & MARSHAL, HHG. B Mo LOCKWILOW AVE. . MARRISEUAQ, B, 47112 s
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been constructed so that we will be able to do those

: ihingsathat must be done every year to maintaln the

highways properly. ?h&>&42 level grOViaes»ﬁér cateching

.~ up @n a backlog from yvears past within the next twenty-

' five-year period. That's the M-2 level.

@  Once the money ia spproved, von determine how

it is used within the denexal and specific hexdings for

; which it im designated?

A Within»the~hiqhway*maintenannavpanxam, the
work has to be determined, what specific stretch of
highway to resurface and so forth, yes.

MR. ZAHN: You are talking about maintena
funds in vour quesion. now; ot capital improvementa?

WS. KREIGER: That's rieht, |

MR. ZAHN: Okav. Just so we understand

that.

MS., KREIGER: Yes. Well, we are nnt,talkind

about éuSﬁ,maintenanae funds .

BY MS5. KREIGER:

| Q Are there anﬁ yncommitted funds that vou
antic¢ipate in the urcoming budoet. fav'instancea maybe

in construction funds?

A In construction, the capita’l budget law reani

that the projects be specifically identified under the|

¥

¥

hce

ras

HOHRBACK & MARSHAL, MG = 7 N LOCKWHAOW AVE. - « SARRISBURE, P&, trifx
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| being placed in there.
2 o Okay, One other question:PennDOT's engineering
'witness at the April 2nd, LQ?kahearinq, Paul Peterson.
testified at that point PennDOT was'iﬁyalveﬁ in,pxeparing
5 preliminary construction plans for the purrose of thiﬁ§
& gréjécte |
| i L MR, ZAHBN: The xehabilitati&g project.,
s | MS. KREIGER: No. Reconmstruction.
v;, BY MS. KREIGER:
“&i R ¢ I am wondering:Did yau‘speeiii@a&iy‘agg:0Ve*’
! ©r du you know of any specific approval of funds for' |
k;wé thé purpose of preparing thase4preliminar? plans?
iiik A No. This is an area that is dacentralize&
‘;4§%v into the Bureau of Economic Research and Programming .
iég In accord with the projects as approved in the’capital
Iﬁg Budget Act, they, then, approve the initiation of the
{7} Pproject. o | |
@ I asked that because Mr. Chiles did state

10l that he was not aware of any such approval. I thought|

zzﬁ  that perhaps it had been approved out of some other
21 fund.
ot A I am not aware of it.
22 e
23 0 In other words, approval for funds for use.

for preliminary plans, if it is a capital project or

,g| evem if it is a construction project, must be approved

HONRBACH & BARSHAL, NG, -~ T N, LOCKWILLOW AVE.. -~ HARRISBUXG, FA, VUL
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by the BuieAu of Economic Research and Programming?
- IR ﬁ? 8 ¥ suspect he was referring to the fact that §~
@’ i ' ,; before A‘pxéject gets into that capital budget, you haée
‘ ; tu~m§ke a.preliminary foasibility and locality study o
P come up with a cost estimate and describe the project
: éhd so forth. There are engineers on the staff who
perform this kind of administrative task in developing:
the projects. Then they give it to the Transgartatian‘
»¢¢mmisaian¢'who adopts it on the program, and then it
goes into the capital budget account and proceeds to iﬁa
11

design stage.

& Where do you get the preliminary funds to do!

14 A This is out of the interpal budget from the

|
l
l.
} & ‘ B thig?
l
l
l

137 motor license funds, current revenues, in an administra-

6} tive step providing fbx this kind of activity.

174 o So this internal staff would basidailv makﬂk,

18 the determination as to whether funds should be approved

19] for these preliminary ==

20 A Well, thev do not make that’&etérmina+ian.
21} That comes up with the analysis which is 3nbmitted'ta

22} the Transportation Commission. I am sure Mx. Chiles |

- 23] went over the county planning process with you as to

!yi‘ 24| projects marked high, low, or medium, and there is an

25 obligation by the commission to take the highest-risk

HOHRBACH § WARSWAL, INC, = 27 ‘No LOCKWILLOW AVE. '~ . HERRISHUBG. A, tH1L
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priorities and prougram those. From that group, the

projects are selected for capital budgeting.

@ I understand that. I am asking you where : '
the preliminary funds, prior to the inclusion in the ‘
capital budget, come from. |

A Those are in-house cﬁsts. We have funds on
board to do those things, You have to have that kind bﬁ
administrative step taken to debermine the projeata you
want to consider. |

‘Q And the funds for that come f:bm yaut generag

operating funds?

A That's right.
MS. KREIGER:‘ xothing fur ther , , e
MR. PHIPPS: ﬁo que§£idna., | ;
MR. ZAHN: I have no questions .
(The depbsitidn«canclﬁde& at 3:45 é'clacﬁ,
p.n.) | | |
JAMES VbVA«KES

I, James Vovakes, acknowledge that I have

read the above ahﬁ‘ﬁo:egoinq pages aha have made any
additions, deletions, corrections, or interlineaﬁionst
I déem ngﬁessary‘in,my own hand, initiaiihg eadh such,
and I represent that the same} as now added to, deletefd

frbmr~cbfrected, oxr interlined, is full,'true, and corkpect.,

AACH & MARSHAL, (HE. 47 N UBSKRILLOW AVE. .+ RARKISDURG, PA, 1711w
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oUR ADMINISTRATIVE AW JUDGE: Is there

anything further, then?

po you waive the signatures of the witnegses

to the transcript?

MR. ZAHN: No. We de not. I think that |

Me. Xreiger will make a statement about that for the

record.
THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Surely.
MS. KREIGER: I think the parties have
aqree& that,copias of the test&mbny taken here today
will be £iled wzth the Public Utility Ccmmxss;an, an
orxgznal and one copy, with copies being sent to any
parties requesting copies, on Friday. At ﬁhat,RQlﬂtg’

the garties will =~

MR. ZAHKQ Review the testimony, and if ik

is correct, they will sign it.

¥
H

THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I understgn&;

| Surely. 8Shall we have a cépy for the Administrative

Law Judge presiding, Mr. Pallastrone?

MS. KREIGER: ’Myvuuderstanding is that
the original and one copy Are to be filed with the
public Utility Commission., For discovery I don't thinp

it is appropriate to submit transcript to Judge

pallastrone at'thia time., It is only for the purpose |

of discovery.

k

BALH A WARSSAL. ING o © 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.  »  HARRISBUEG, PA; 1302
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: N THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I thought
7' he smhould have an opportunity to review it. But never

M&. KREIGCER: But, as I said, this may

fies

w

not be submitted as part oﬁ the record.
G {Adjourned at 3:46, p.m.)
}&

? i i

Sw - CERTIFICATE

e e e e e g i

¥ 35 S I « o
¥ COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANTA:

»y

) : o ik e en : *
. couwsTYOP  DAUPHIN

I. Carolyn A. Shezﬁooa, a notary public
in and fot the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and a
Certified Shorthand Reporter, do hereby certify that
14§; the foregoing depositions of James B. Chiles and James
15; Vovakes were taken on behalf of the Public Utility
p  Commission before me in Room 118, North Office Buzldin?.
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, on the 15th day of Februarxv,
1977; that the witnesses were duly sworn before the
 commencement of their testimony; that the tesﬁimony of|
| 201 the said witnesses was written out under my diréctiun;
21 - that the parties as set forth on page 2 of said trans-

22 cript were represented by écunse1~aurina the takina of]

234 said preceeding; that said testimony was taken at the

24| aforementioned place and was commenced at 2:00 o'clock|

35: - a.m., on the 15th day of Februarv, 1977, and concluded

o MORHBACH B MARSUAL, INC. ' » '¥¥ M, LOCKWILLOW. A¥E. . . HARRISBURG. PA. §7it3
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20

221
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251

pauphin County, this 17th dav of ?ebxuazy, 1977,

ig-

66

on the same date at 3:46 o'clock, p.m.; that the signa=

tures of the witnesses may be had to the transcript

in the file room of the Public Utility Commission,

- Nerth Office Buildiwna, Harxiaburg. Pennsylivania; that ‘

I am not related to or employed by ezther or any of %h¢

parties of record or their attorneys or agents or intef-

ested, directly or indirectly, in the matter in controj
versy, either as ¢cunsel; attorney, agent, or cotherwise.
In witness whereof I have hereunto set ny

hand and affixed my seal of office at ﬁa:ﬁi%barg, in

Carolyn A. Sherwood, Certified
Shorthand Reportar ~- Not&:y Publi

7

My Commission expires March 1, 1978

. % MARSHAL, YHE, » 27 H, LOCRWILLOW A¥E.. »  WARRISBURS, PA. 1211% ~w
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~ Msni:gamary

BEFORE THE
zrmmvmm PUSLIC DTTLXTY COMMISSION

neisartment of Transportation 0f
tha Cemmanweaith of Pennsylvania

. ccmplaint Il«:tket

Re&ding gompany; Borough of i’?:' S
Conshohocken; Borough of West g% z

Conshohocken and (:aum,y m?

o A QE S8 &h Ko oy €%

APPLICATTON FOR PERMISSION TO TAKE DEPOSITIONS
UPON ORAY EXAMINATTON

f 0 Tﬁﬁ HONORABLE RUDOLPH S. PALLASTRONE:

AND NOW comes, The Staff of the Pennsylvania Public
Ueiliey t}‘csx:m‘n':i;s:-sd;fc:z:z~f by its Attorney, Candace N, Kreigex, Assistant

. Counsel, and respectfully represents:

1. That the name and address of your petitioner is the

| $taff of the Permsylvania Public Ueility chmmz.ssion, P. 0, Box 3263,
}faxrisbm:g, ?emsylvania 17120, |

2. 'That the name and address for the Attomey of your

petitioner ;i;s Candace N. Kreiger, Assistant: Counsel, P. 0. Box 3265,

i‘iarrishurg, Pennsylvania 17120.
3. ‘That a hearing will be held by the Pennaylvania Public

Utility "Commxsaion on Tuesday, Febxuary 22, 1977, at the Municip_a}.
Buii&iﬁng,‘ 700 Belvoir Road, Plymouth Towhship, ﬂﬁntgcmez:y County.

| 4. ‘That the purpose of the Commission hearing is to ;
affm:d all parties of recc»rd an oppoxtunity to submit testimany

AT St e AP et




: 4&2»‘

 on the issues xaised in the Borough of Conshohocken's letter

|  ’patiticn for enfarcement of the Comnission's October 21, 1375

order at C. 19707 and the Department of Transportation of the
ebmnweaith of Pennsylvania's (’nepart:nieﬁt‘é;) petition for modi-
iﬁc&&ia& of the Commission's October 21, 1975 order at C. 19707.

R 3. That the Department, Ey'?aragrapk §G. 4 of its
péﬁiﬁi&ﬁfb&: modification, avers that it has been unable to complete
the detailed constmcri:ian. plan and cost estimate,as ordered by the
“Cbmmissicn in its October 21, 1975 order, because due to the
présen; £inancial situation within the Department, the construction
project for the instant complaint is not on the Commonwealth's
twelve (12} year highway-pregram or on an approved Capital Budget ,‘
and there are no funds available to proceed with the project.

| ! 6. That the testimony of James Vovakes, Directcr*of
',Fxscal Hanagement, Department of Transportation of the Commonwealth
of ?eﬁnaylvania, regarding the present financial sitaation,within
the BegartmentAané.thé.funds available to the ﬂepartment for the
purposes of the construction praject in the instant complaint pro-
cee&ing. and the testimony of James B. Chiles, Director of’Economie
,ﬁagéa:ah and‘?rbgramming, Department of ?ranaport&tion of the Cemmcnw
waaith‘of Pennsylvania, regarding the procedures for placiug projects
. on the ﬁammanwéalth‘a twelve (12) year highway program and on the
C&ﬁital Bﬁﬁgeﬁ ~aﬁ&.£égarding,thé administration of tha;cagital Budget,




kS

" .
is unprivileged informatjon which is highly relevant to the issues

* of whether the Department has been unable to complete the detailed

construction plan and cost estimate, as ordered by the Commission,
&ug to lack of funds; and whether the Department will be able to

complete the ordered tonstruction plan and cost estimate in the

 near future,

7. That James Vovakes, as the person responsible for
the Depaztme“nt's fiscal management, has mﬂeage of the present
fiﬂanaiai situation within the Department, of the funds available
to the Danazmant, and of the management of those funds. '
g 8. That James B, Chiles, as the person responsible for
the Department's economic research and programming,has knowiedge
of the procedures for piacmg; projects on the Commonwealth's twelve
(12) year &igmay program and on the Capital Bﬁdget and of the ad-
miniatratmn of the Capital Budget.

9. That the taking of depositions, upen oml examination,
: of James Vovakes and James B. Chiles ie necessary for the purpose

af &iscmmring unprivileged infatmatian which is hzghly relevant to

!:he issues mv::lved in the instant complaint proceeding.

10. That the taking of depositions, upon oral examination,
'af James Vovakes and James B, Chiles wil.l not result in undue delay
to this proceeding.

ok

~ 11. That the Department, by its Attomey, Herbert G, Zaghn,

| Asgmtmtﬁttorney General, has advised your petitioner that it has

no objection to th& taking of depositions, upon oral examination,




wlpm ; ;
of Jamesf?avakéa»aﬁd;Jamee B. Chiles and‘that it agreés ta~wﬁive"
the ten (10) days' notice requiremenﬁfin accordance with 1 Pa.~codak
§35.146. |
| 12¢ That gurauant fo Section 7.4 of the Act cf‘Oetoher 7,

1976, Act No. 216 P.1. ﬂ_;*_mﬁﬁé P.S. §458. 4 a8 amended,

the presiding officer in a Comission proceeding has the pover to
ax&er eha taking‘cf‘&epoaitiuna nf’witnesses, upon oral examiﬁatian,
for the purpose of discovering relevant, unprivileged information,

ané.furthﬂr has the power to issue a Subpaena Ad Testificandum to
enforce an 6:6&: to take depositiona,

13, That your petitioner will pay all. required fees to
~ the déponent whose depositions are taken and to the officer be~
fﬁra whom the~§epesiti@n¢~are taken, upon receipt of notice that its
appl;aaticm kas been granted and that Lhe requeSted Subgoena‘§Q 
?estifiaan&um has been issued. | B '

- WHEREFORE, your petitioner Tequests your Honorable Rudolph

8. Pailastranﬁ, Adminisﬁratmve Law Judge, to grant its application

' requegting garmlsaianytc taka depositions, upon oral examination,

and to issue a Snbgaena,ﬁé Testafxcandum compelling the deposition,

. upon bf&l examination, of James ?bvakes, Director of Fiseal Mhnage»

ment, Department of Transportation of the Commonwealth af’Pennsyi~

vaai&; of Room 1216 Transportation and Saﬁety Building, Harrisburg,
rennsylvania 17126 and of J&mas B. Chxles Birectar of Economic

‘Reseaﬁah and Prngxammirg, Department of Transportation of the Common ~

'waainh of Penagyivania, of‘R&Qm*915"?rah§parﬁatinn anéasafety'nuiiding,




-5a .
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120, at Room 117, Nnrth Office Building,
Hartisburg. Pennsylvania 17120, on Tuesday, February 15, 1977 at
2:00 ?.M., before Nicholas Dobosh, &dministtative,LaW~Judge for
the Pemzaylvania Public Utility Gommiseion.

Respeetfully aubmitted,

| LD redpee ﬁfaéasw
¥ ' ' Candace N. Kreiger
o o ’  Assistant Ccunsel




. COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA g
~ COUNTY OF m.umm | : 5
| Befbjiz’:a; me, the »uxadersigneé,, personally appeared
Candace N. Kﬁi‘éigér, Assistant '(:oimse};, who, being duly sworn
~according to law, depoges and says that she is authorized to
and does make this Affidavit on behalf of the Staff of the
Pe‘nﬁsgylwanig Public Utility Commission, and that the averments
© contained and set fﬁ:th in the foregoing Application are true
and correct to the best of her knowledge, information 'and
belief. *

Staff of the Pennsyivania

t G SN , Assistant Counsel
T Public Utility Commission

Swormn ami subseribed before
fté day of February,

et HOTARY pustic
y: Commisslon Expites Octed 1971
My eﬁmiaainn explreas, . om0 ctaber 8, 1979

Douphin County
(SEAL)




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

‘rxﬁheteby‘eerti£y~that I have this Sth day of February,
1277, served & copy of the foregoing, by first class postage pre-
- paid upon: ‘

Rudolph S, Pallastrone

Administrative Law Judge o
Pennsylvenla Public Utility Commission
Lewis Tower Building , ‘
15th and Locust Streets o
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

Robert W. Cunliffe, Deputy Attorney General
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation

Capltal Associates Building
Seventh and Forster Streets
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania °

Herbert €, Zahn, Assistant Attorney General
- Pennsylvania Department of Transportation

Capital Asgociates Building

Seventh and Forster Streets

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Joel E. Mazor, General Attorney
Six Penn Center Plaza ,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19104

Edward F. Kane, Esquire

Bean, DeAngells, Kaufman & Kane

522 Swede Strest o
Norrvistowm, Permsylvania 19401

{for Borough of West Conshohocken)

- Walter Phipps, Jr., Solicitor
Borough of Conshohot¢ken SR
312 Fayette Street o

~ Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428

Sheldon Seligsohn, Attorney |

The Bell Telephone Company of Pennsylvania

One Parkway o R
 Philadelphia, Penusylvania 19102
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 James M. Ballengee, President

Philadelphia Suburban Water Company
762 Lencaster Avenue , ’
Bryn Mawg, Pennsylvania 19010

Roger B. Reynolds, Solicitor
County of Montgomexy ‘
Courthouse ) ~
Norristown, Pennsylvania 19404

Lockwood W. Fogg, Secretary

Trustees of Reading Company

 One Plymouth Meeting

Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania 19462

Candace N. Kreiger

- Assistant Counsel o

Staff of Pennsylvania Public
Utility Commission

-k




Capital Asscoiates Building

May 20, 1977

C. 19707

Robext W. Cunliffe, Deputy Attornesy General
Pennsylvania Depariment of Transportation

Seventh and Porster Streats
Hurrisburg, Penngylvania

Deépartmant of ’f'zanspommn of the
- Commonwsalth of Pannsylvania

Reading Company, Borough of cemhoheaken. Borough of mz

'comnohcckm, County of Hsa%:gmry, *tC.

Daay S8irs

It appears from the transcript o: tagtimony f:akm

at the hearing held March 10, 1977 at Plymouth Township,
Pannsylvania in the above entitled proceeding, copy of which

was vecaived in this office Maych 31, 1377 that the parties

nay acaixe to f#ila briefs.

In avscordance with the Commission's Ruleag pain
brisfs on behalf of the parties will be due to be filed and

‘sarved within fiftesn days after receipt of thig lstter and

zaply briefs will ba due to be f£iled and served ten days
thersafter. If briefs are not received within the allotted
time, they cannot bs aceeptsd and entered into the record

for this proceading.

An original and fourteen coples of each brief must

be filed with the Commission and thres copies must be serxved

on each party of x'emrd*
Very truly yours,

William shana, Chief
Aﬁministraﬁva Law Judge

ﬁi;# ‘ ,.!f‘: . : : &M' : 3

f ﬁ‘;‘:* L
S S
WA *
. £




C. 18707

Herbert G. Sahn, Assistant Attorney General
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation
Capital Associates Building

- Ssventh and Porster Streets

Barrisburg, Pennaylvania

Departmant of Transportation of tha |
- Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
e S '
Reading Company, Borough of Conshohocken, Borough of West
Conshohooken, County of Montgomary, etc. :

v ﬁm Blrs:

» It appears from the transcript of testimony taken
at the hearing held March 10, 1977 at Plymouth Township,
Pennsylvania in the above entitled proceeding, copy of which
was received in this office March 31, 1977 that the parties
- may desire to file briefs. ‘

RN In accordance with the Comuission’s Rules, main
 briefs on bshal? of the parties will be dus to be filed and
gerved within fifteen days after receipt of this letter and

o reply briefs will be due to be filed and served ten days

theraafter. If briefs are not received within the allotted
time, they cannot be accepted and entered into the recoxd
 for this proceading.

R mi original an&;,touxtéen coplies of each brief must
be filed with the Commission and three coples must be gerved

on each party of record.

Vaery truly yours,

P

&

william Shane, Chief 7 -}

»x
F

“
PR

; Administrative Law Judge = .~ v
 Mbiw | ‘ AU T

.
#

Lo A




May 20, 1877
C. 19707

Joel B. Magor, Ganeral Attorney

Consolidated Rail Corporation
Six Penn Centar Plaza o
Philadeiphis, Pannsylvania 19104

Department of Transportation of the
Commonweslth of Pennsylvania :

' Y

Reading Company, Borough of Conshohookan, Borough of Weat

Conshiohocken, County of Montgomery, eto.

Dear S8irs

\ Xt appears from the transoript of testimony taken
‘at the hearing held March 10, 1977 at Piymouth Township,
~ Pennsylvania in the above entitled procesding, copy of which
was received in this office March 31, 1977 that the paxties
- may desire to file briefs. :

L ~ In sccordance with the Commission's Rules, main
briaefs on behalf of the parties will be due to be filed and
gerved within fifteen days after recelpt of thiz letter and
reply briefs will be dues to be filed and seorved ten days :
thereafter. If briefs are not recelved within the allotted
time, they cannot be accepted and entsred into the record
for this progeeding. ~

, ~ An original and fourteen copies of aach brief must
ba €iled with the Commission and three copies must be served
on each party of record. :

Very truly yours,

William Shane, Chief
Administrative Law Judge” .

) | | L ) W & ' *‘u'*‘:?‘
Whis ; ' : /{v ,;fﬁ
TPLICATE FECORD. ‘

CWIGINAL CERTIFIED | Jg“’f‘

o COMMONAEALTH COURT. |

N

o




May 20, 1977

¢, 18707

. Edward ¥. Kane, Bsqguire . o
Kane, Pugh, Anderson, Subers and HoBrien
512 Swede Street oL ,

Borristown, Pennsylvania 19401

{for Borough of West Conshohooken)

Dapartment of Transportation of the
 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

Reading Company, Borough of Conshohocken, Borough of West
 Conshohocken, County of Montgomery, etc. ‘

Déar Sir:

: It appears from the transcript of testinony taken

at the hearing held March 10, 1577 at Plymouth Township,

Pennsylvania in the above entitled proceeding, copy of which
was received in this office March 31, 1877 that the narties

‘may desire to file briefs. ‘ ,

e In accordance with the Commission's Rules, main
briefs on behalf of the parties will be due to be £iled and
‘served within £ifteen days after recaipt of thiz letter and
. reply briefs will be due to be filed and served ten days
* thersafear. If briefs are not recelved within the allotted

‘time, they cannot be accepted and entered into the record

for this protesding. o L
,  An original and fourteen copies of each brief must
" he f£iled with the Commission and threa copiles must be servad
on each party of record. : o ;

Very truly youxrs,

William Shane, Chief A B
Administrative Law Judges” <

m 8 ' | ‘ . : 4f -




May 20, 1977
C. 19787
mm ?mﬁ‘g s\; Mﬁ&m

; 312 ?aya&as sma
- Copsholy P m:ylmie is4ae

Commonwsalth of Fy
‘?u

mmrmg of ﬁxmﬁam 02 mt

Reaking Company, Boroush of Cansbohosken, B o ih of W
Conshohooken, Cam&x of m&gmzm m. S

It appanvs from the txansmip& of mm tam

gt the hearing held Mavch 10, 1977 ¢ Plymeunth Township,
Pennsylvania in the above oantdtled procesding, copy of which
was reoceived in this office Mavrch- 3L, 1877 mx the parties
- may aus,m to file briefs.

, in ascordance with m c@mimion‘a Rulsm main
brisfs on behalf of the parties will be due to ba filed nnd

od within fifteen days after reosipt of this lettelr and
raply briefs will be dus to be filed and served ten

thereafter. If briefs are not revsived within the agggtw o

time, thay cannot be accepted and entsred ints the recowd
for this prosseding.

An original and fw:tew coples of each brief must
be Qﬂo& with the Commission and three oopies must he sarved
_e;a sach gmrt:y of zecord.

Very truly ,wm

| William Shane, Chief
adminis

trative Lew Judge 7 .«

Be

gﬁcmaoao
| o VAL CERTIprp,
j‘gg ‘9"‘, NIEALTH gg&ﬁ?
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‘ Waim

‘at the hearing held Maveh 10, 1977 at nmsxgmm

s

May 20, 1977
€. 19707

Sheldon mm; At

The Sell Talephons cmany ae smx&m&a

One Parkva

,pmmamﬁa Pesmaylvanis 19103

Bepartment of w zm "thé

: Mﬁng Conpany, Maugk o ﬁ@mmmn, wmh aﬁ m%:

aoken, County 0 mMaf

Xt appears from the tzmms. & az
PYapnaylvania in the above sntitled p: g m ﬁw m
was received in this office Maxch 31, W}? t}ak 58!
may desire to file briefs.

In accordance with the @m&nﬁmﬁs Rules, main

‘briefs on behalf of the parties will be dua ¢o ke £Lile€ and

served within Siftean days after zecaipt of mz.gz.emma ‘
raply briefs will be due to be filed an& Asn daya
therealter. If briafs are not received within the allotm
‘i, they cannod bs accepted and entered inm the m&&

- for this pm“ﬂing

An original and fourtesn coples of mh m&-ﬂ nust

- ba ﬁlﬁ wﬁ.ﬁh m Conmisaion and ﬁww coples nust be sexved

on each yaxty of resord.
Very truly pmmp '

Willism Shans, Chief SN
m&awaﬁm m a’wga‘ TN

~ Bgmzaz‘r PEC’RD
f o gﬂ«mz. CER'T’IFIED
COURT




Hay 20, 1977
c. is707

James M, sallangea, President
Philadeliphia Suburban Water Company
762 Lancastsy Avenue

Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010

Department of Transpo:tatian of the
Commonwealth cf Pennsylvania

Reading Company, Borough of conshahocken, Borough of West
, cgnshuhcckan, COunzy of Montgomery, eto.

Dear Sir:

It appesars fzam the transcript of testimony taken
at the hearing held March 10, 1977 at Plymouth Township,
 Pannsylvania in the above entitled procesding, copy of which
was received in this office March 31, 1877 that the parties
nay desire to file briefs.

' In accordance with the nommisaion 8 Rules, main
: briafa on behalf of the parties will be due to be filed and
servad within £fifteen days after receipt of this letter and
reply briefs will be due to he filed and served ten days
thersafier. If briefs are not received within the allotted
+ime, they cannot be accepted and entered into thn recoxrd

b fcr~thia procasding. ,

: An original and fourteen copies of aach brief must
be filed with the Commission anﬁ thres copies must be sexrved
cn.e&ch party of record.

Vexy exn1y yeu:s:

William Shane, Chief
Administrative Law Judgs’ .

BL1s Dupr TG*“"‘E RECCRD
ORIGINAL CERTIFIED
10 commoz\rmz.m COURT.




on saoh party of record.

 smes | DUPLICLIE RECORD.

Hﬂ}' 20, 1877
Qa 1@767

-.*‘{‘_; i

Roger 3. Reynolds Soliclter ..

Conshohooken, County of Montgomery, 463,

1t sppears from the transcript of tsstimeny taken
at the hearing held Harch 10, 1377 at Plymetth Zowuship,
Penusylvania in the sbove entitled proceading, copy of which
was zaceivsd in this office March 31, 1977 that the partias
Bay desire to file briefs. , n '

In accordance with the Commission®s Rules, main -

 priefe on behalf? of the parties will be dus 30 be filed and

reply briefs wiil be dus to be filed and ssrved tsn days

 thereaftar. If bricfs are not received within the allotted

time, they cannot be acoepted and entered into the record
for this procesding. ,

. An original sl and fourteen copies of ¢ash bz:.iei mist g
ba £iled with the Commission and three mphn'me_ be sawa&

Vary truly yours,

eiitins st Gadet AT
Administrative Law Judgs” "™

o s g

crigiiAl, GERTIFIED
By BolioNWEALTH COURT.




- on eagh party of record.

Hay 20, 1977

Lockwood W. Fogy, Becretary
Trusteas of Reading Company
One Plymouth Meeting

_ Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania 19482

. Department of Transportation of the
Commonwsalth of Pennsylvania

. L ~
Reading Company, Dorough of Conshohocken, Borough of West

 Conahohocken, County of Montgomery, ete.

Deat Sir:

T 3 - /-appaqu;s from the transcript of teaytim‘ony taken
at the hearing held March 1¢, 1977 at Plymouth Townshlp,

‘Pennsylvania in the above entitled proceeding, copy of which

was received in this office March 31, 1977 that the parties
nay desire to file briefs. s ,

~ vin“acccrdance with the Comnission's Rules, main

‘ briefs on behal® of the parties will bhe due to be filed and

ssrved within fiftesn days after receipt of this letter and
reply briefs will be due to be filed and perved ten days
thereafter, If briefs are not received within the allotted
time, they cannot bs accepted and entered into the record
for this proceeding. , : ~

e An original and fourteen e@;ﬁiez of each brief must
ba £iled with the Commisaion and three copies must be served
 Vary truly yours,

William Shane, Chief
tdginigtrative Law Judge

wois ) pUPLICRIE RECORD.




May 20, 1977

€. 19707

Cendace ¥W. Kreiger, Assiatan& Counsal

Pennsylvania Public Utility cgmmission -
Law Bursau ’
P.0. Box 3265 ‘ ,

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Depaxrtment of Transportation of ths
Commonwealth o£ Pennsylvania

Reading Company, Borough of cgnshahneksn, Borough of ﬂbﬁt
Conshohocken, County of ﬁontgomexy, eto.

Dear 8ir:

It appears from the transcript‘ci‘teutimOnY'taken,'

- at the hearing held dMarch 10, 1977 at Plymouth Township,

Pennsylvania in the above antitled proceeding, copy of which
vas received in this offica March 31, 1977 that the paxties

‘may desire to file briefs.

In accordanca with the Commission’s Rules, main
briefs on behalf of the parties will be dus to be filed and
servad within £ifteen days after redeipt of this letter and

 reply briefs will be due to be filed and served ten days
~ thereatter. If briefs are not received within the allotted

time,; they cannot be accepted and entered into the record

~ for this pxueaeding.

An ariginal and fourteen copies of each krief must

be #iled with the Commission and three copies must be served

on e&ch pariy of record.
Very truly yours,

william Shane, Chief = .
faﬁministxativu‘Law’Juﬂgé;;iJ:g_v
. R Qu?x IC‘(E L\LJG\JE:D‘ : " / ; -‘\ i

| (RICINAL CERTIFIED N Y

| 0 COMMONWEALTH COURT:

L3




Nay 20, 1977

€. 19707

Mr. John L. Storoh |
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission ~
 Bureau of Transportation, Rail Division
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Department of Transportation of the
commonwealth of Penneylvania
‘ ‘ Ve
Reading Company, Borough of Conshohocken, Borough of West
Conshohockan, County of Montgomsxry, eto. ~

Deax S:E.r -

Yt appears from the transcript of testimony taken

 at the heaving held March 10, 1977 at Plywouth Township, ‘
CPannsylvania in the above entitled proceeding, copy of which
wag received in this office March 31, 1977 that the parties

- may desire to £lle briefls. ‘

, In accordance with the Commission's Rules, main
briefs on behalf of the parties will be due to be filed and
sexved within fifteen days after receipt of this letter and
reply briefs will be due to bha f£iled and served ten days
thereafter. If briefs are not received within the allotted
tiise, they cannot be accepted and entered into the record
for this proceeding. o

 An original and fourteen copies of each brief nusi
be filed with the Commission and three copies must be served

on sach party of record.

- yery truly vours,

William Shane, Chief |
Administrative Law Judge -
UPLICLLE TECORD, | ol
RIGINAL CERTIFIED | | /*é;;« ;

0 GOMMONWEALTH COURT, NN
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MoRreaN, Lewis & Bockius
COUNSELORS AT Law
1800 1 BIEERN,W, ‘ 123 SoutH BROAD STR";ET o | 806 WEdT BIKTH STaELY

L MABRINGEOR, .6 Rp0sE RS R Bk FhRe) OB ANJELES, CALIFORHIA B80T
VRsemHOAE (202} ST2-800E PHILADELPHIA, BENNSYLVANIA 19108 Thucmone{2id) 4878900

7 FIFEH AVENUE : S Teueouelat4aioR00 ABUCEIATED OFFICES
xwmgw TaH s i CABLE AnoRzag; MORLEROCK : T4, MUE DIy PAUBOLNG ai'uouoni
: Yeuanoue il 48d- 1028 o . } BAMB. 8, FRAN
’ : TeLpx: 831318 e e Tmm‘ﬂu-:m& . !
8O0 HORTH THING BTAEET ' . : BEATIVTET
HARMEBURG, PERNBYLVANIA 152 ‘ RE CE I V E D )

Toiesnoue: (e} 23877
oy - May 26, 1977 Crer | )
AY e JUNL 1977

Honorable William Shane o | oiceoite b L,

Administrative Law Judge ; Public Utility Commission !

Pennsylvania Public
Utility Commission
. Post OEfice Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Complaint Docket No. 19707

Department of Transportation v. Reading Company, et al. 1

'Dear’duaquShane:

" Enclosed is the Statement of Philadelphia Suburban
Water Company in Lieu of Brief in this matter. Philadelphia
Suburban Water Company takes no position in the issueés now
pefore the Commission but desires to remain a party in this
matter and to receive notices and otherwise participate for
‘the reason that an ultimate order in this matter may affect
the Company's facilities located in the area of possible re~
fcagst:uction of the bridge, in the event the Commission o
orders.

Respectfully, |

gﬁg'aé  i ~
Attorney for hiladedphia
Suburban Water Conmpany

lam

ec: ALl Counsel o
Cornelius J. McElwee, Secretary

: Byl oy o el
HE AR X

{:P};IC‘ETE REC v, : e [ ,,',::‘_s,}‘ b f‘mr ,:n

SV g g ORD, , LR
| “RIGINAL CERTIFTED | | Pl
120 CoMMONRALTH Coury

D

R R TP S R -




BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Department of‘Transpartatian of the
- Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

£

Complaint Docket

V. No. 18707

k. 2% 2%

Reading Company, Borough of
-Conshohocken, Borough of West
Conshohocken and County of
Montgomery

L1d

&
-

STATEMENT OF PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN
. WATER COMPANY IN LIEU OF BRT.EF

ENTRY NQA LITTI AN

st

QOMPLA!N ET
JuN1s A

"'”“..au, P Sy ee——-_

 Philadelphia Suburban Water Compény~wi11 filevno'
brzef in this proceeding on the 1ssues presently before the
,commmsSLon,concernxng the respcnsxbxlxtmes of the Department

of Transportation.

The Company is a party to this proceeding for the

 reason that certain of its facilities are located in the area

concerned. While fne Company does not have ahy facilities
,1aéate§ on the existing bxi&ge; it does have facilities inv
close pxoxzmlty to the bridge that cauld pessxbly be affected
‘&epenaing upon the ultimate plan of reconstruction submitted

by the Department of Transportation. The Company reserves

its rights with regard to its facilities pending the resolution

of the above-matter.

f

fgm ‘
IN3W00 |

In‘the event that the Commission erders the Department

Gf Transpartation to proceed with xeconstru&tmon of the brldge,

the Company also reserves the rlght to request permission +o

install a sixteen (16) inch water main on the bridge. The

DUPL I“??F rECuRD¢D
GL\L{J“‘I L \LE&-LEFID ; ~
. ‘IG Cﬁfh“()i‘ ..u —AEH COURT» R




Company had previously submitted a similar statement on April

15, 1975 in this matter.

of Counsel:

| MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS
2100 The Fidelity Building
Philadelphia, PA 19107

Respectfully submitﬁed,

Attorney for
PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN
WATER COMPANY




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I am this 31st day of May, 1977
gerving by first-class mail the foregoing document, Statement
of Philadelphia Suburban Water Company in Lieu of Brief, upon
the fcllowxng persons listed below:

Joel E. Maéar, General Attormney
- 415 Reading Terminal
'?hllaﬁelphla.Pennsylvanza 19107

Waiter‘Phxpps, Jr., Solicitor
‘312 Fayette Street
Cﬂnshchocken, Pennsylvania 19428

Bdward F. Kane, Esquire

Bean;, DeAngelis, Kaufman and Kane
522 Swede Street
Norristown, Pennsylvania 19401
{Borough of West Conshohocken)

‘ Rngax~ B. Reynolds, Solicitor
County of Montgomery
Courthouse

- Aixry and Swede Streets
Norristown, Pennsylvania 19404

Sheldon Seligschn; Attorney

The Bell Telephone Company

of Pennsylvania

Law Department

One Parkway

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

Robert W. Cunliffe,
Deputy Attorney General
Department of Transportation

Capital Associlates Building

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Candace N. Kreiger, Assistant Counsel

Pa. P.U.C. Law Bureau
Post Office Box 3265
Harrisburg, Pennsylvanla 17120

John L. Storch

Pa. P.U.C. Bureau of Transportatlon

Rail Division »
Post Office Box 3265 ‘
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

g MAS Co SA—DLER’ JR' g
ATTORNEY FOR

PHILADELPHIA aUBURBAN WATER COMPANY




[ R e " COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
: ' DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HARAISBURG 17120

Gffice of Chief Counsel

N REPLY REFERTO ~ June 13, 1977 RECE’VED
| JUN 5 1977
* . Secretary’s Office
C. J. McElwee, Secretary | Publ ICUtmtngmm.ssm :
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commiss;on f

North Office Building
Harrlsburg, Pennsylvania 17120

~ Re: Complaint Docket No. 19707
- Montgomexry County SR
DUPLICATE RECORD.
ORIGINAL CERTIFIED -
TO CG?*X?G‘\E?&AL‘I‘H COURT E

Dear My. McElwee:

Attached hereto are the original corrected
Depositions of James B. Chiles and James Vovakes taken
by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission in relation
to the above~captioned complaint.

' I hereby certify that a copy of the said
Depositiohs have been served on the following payties:

Candace N. Kreiger, Esg&ire
North Office Building
Harrisburyg, Pennsylvania

Walter Phipps; Jr., Esquire

312 Payette Street ' 1 pyow o0arn R

Conshohocken ’ Pennsylvanla 194 28 b 5,.‘%_;; sabuaiu d
N ALY

Rudolph 8. Pallastrone L ?ﬁg,w PREAN

Administrative Law Judge
Pennsylvania Public Utility Cbrmmssn.on
Lewis Tower Bu:.ldmg

15¢th and Locust Streets ;
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

Very truly ,your 5y

e Assistant Attorney General
220/GDW:rmm ‘ ; ,
- Enclosure
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PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMESSIGNECEIV!:

SN A s W

Lo 1977

39; l} . : {If{tﬁ?
%mctwq%mnﬁzj

| Department of Transpor-
~ tation of the Common-
| wealth of Pennsylvania

V. | Complaint Docket No. 1,9?0‘1"
: Rgaﬂinq Company., Borough

. of Conshoheocken, Borough

of West Conshohockan, and
County of Montgomery

< SERE < SRS N m"-;xm

HOSE K WA Bw ¥E W8S W%

'
4
3

10

aegoaitiona* of James B. Chilaé and
e James Vovakes, taken on bshalf of the Pennsylvania
1§§ 13 Public ﬂtilitg'Ccmmiasion, before Carolyn A. Shexwood,
‘ , .carﬁified Shorthand Repoitex - HNotary Public, Nichelas |

Dobosh, Esq., Administrative Law Judge, presiding,

| Pennsyivania, on Tuesday, February 15, 1977, beginning

; in Room 1i8, North Office Building, Harrisburg,

I at 2:00 a'ciogk:‘Pw me

g{}ffﬁﬁ? tr i
ot w«hnuwhu &
THERY fr o o

t";uhé‘“ i

I

{Y s

- S N

By
v
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’131*xndax is at rear Of valumea

- iwmmn & SARSHAL, T, - 3T M l.btﬁ’ﬁi&tbi A\lin » . UARRISBURE, Ra. TTHIL




=

¥

20|

N

0
10
11
12
13}

14

15
16

T i e A, ST

17
18
19

e

‘21f

234

22|

24|
25

. APPEARANCES:

CANDACE N. XREIGER, ESQ.

andg '

GEORGE KASHI, ESQ.

North Office Building

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

For - Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

HERBERT G. ZAHN, ESQ.

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation
Capital Associates Buillding

Seventh and Foraster Streets

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

For « PennbdoT

WALTER PHIPPS, JR., ESQ.

312 Fayette Street

Conghohocken, Pennsylvania 19428
For - Borough of Conshohocken

Also Present:

LOUILS G. COCHERES, ESQ.
KENNETH W. WALKER, P.E.
JOHN STORCH '

HESACR & WARGIAL. INC. & ¥ N, LOCKWHIOW RVE,. « HARRISBURG. PR, 47112 ~es




. R | Chiles R 3

R THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAY JUDGE: I under-
‘i* 2} staund that we are convened today for the purpose of tak%nq
2 | 3¢ depositions upon oral examination of James Vovakes and

Eames Chiles, the blrector of Fiscal Management and ' the

e s P i

Director of the Economic Research and Programming,

4

5

'6}:resgectively, of the Department of Transportation of the
7‘icbmmenwea1th of Pennsylvania, pursuant to the'reques$ ’
. .

Elof the staff of the Pehnsylvania Pﬁb1ic Utility Commis—,

9} sion and granted by the Honorable Rudolph 5. Pallastrone,

Igy‘the,presiainq Administrative Law Judge. i also understand

?‘“ : o ili‘that the Department of Transportation has no objection to
ie;' : 12 thé,ﬁaking of depositions and has agreed to waive the tgn
i)€; ' 331 days nétice requirement in accordance with 1 Pa. Code
o 14 | Section 135.46.

sl | MR. ZAIN: Judge, may I add to that that

£

il the Department, in waiving any objection, is only too
17l happy to co-operate with the Commission in bringing out

~13  the facts that the staff would like to know in these

1gi'matter5; aﬁ& we have waived our riqht of aetice'and all

ggi formalities except thét we do not waive our right to make
| ZIf éorrechions'to the transcript of the notes of testimony.
‘22; ; ‘ THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I,agree with
'Vzﬁﬁ that concept a hundred per cent. I think that a sister|

24i‘3gancy should be co-operatives

Zéh M8, KREIGER: I fhink'we should like to nove

& MARSHAL, INC, .~ 27 W LOGRKWILLOW AVE, - HANRISBURG. PA. Y3142 -
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Chiles | | 4

- fox sequestration.

MR. ZAHBN: You want the witnesses
sequestered? No problem,

(Off~the~record discussion)

perra-os

(The first witness was duly sworn)
JAMBES B. CHILES, calléd as a witness by
- the Pennsylvania Publiec Utility Commission, having been
duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
BY MS, XREIGER:
0 Mr. Chiles, I guess probably to begin with

maybe, if the reporter does not have it, you would like

13 to state your name and address for the record.

A I am James B. Chiles. Do you want my hame‘aﬁ
my business address?

23 Business.

m Room 915, Transportation and Safety Building
'~Harrisbﬁrqa

0 And what is yvour position withkthe Departmen

20ﬁ~ A I am the Director of the Bureau of Economic

 Regearch and Programming.

0 What is your function?

A M4y function is to develop fiscal plans for

zé“,napital programming and to co-ordinate and set up a

35l twelve-year transportation program for the Commonwealth|

i i ok 434

4

X

o MOWRMACH. & MARGHAL, IMS. « AT N, LOCKWILLOW AVE. + MARNISBURG, PA, 1¥ei2
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161
18

20|
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15|
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191

5} authorized to appear here today to testify on behalf of
&4

*|

s

BY M5. XREIGER:

This is done in co~operation with the local planning

Chiles ‘ ” 5

R e T T L T

 for suybmission te the Secretary and ultimately to the

rangportation Commission for approval.
O Okay. Jow ~~ IR !

THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Were you

the Department?

PTHE WITNESS: I bhelieve g0, yes.

& Mr. Chiles, how is it determined what projecis
are placed on the capital budget? What criteria are~usa&?
A Our total ecriteria include, first, the &evalcpé

ment of a twelve-year transportation improvement progran.,

groups. In the case in question, that would be the
Montgomery County Planning commission, under the'ﬂiractian 
of Arthur Loeben, he representing the arm of the County|
Commissioners in this instance. With respect tc,priariﬁias,

we ask the planning commissions at the local levels to

&sgiga~§riarities to what we fondly refer to as a,“wiah~k,?”ﬁi

1ist" of projects. The "wish list" . by statewide
ﬁﬂéﬂdohsisté of 17 biliidn dollars worth at the moment.|
We also ask our &istrxct engineers to ascextain and
cért;fy the cost estimates for the projects and to assign
priorities, which may not be the sama as those of the

&aunty pianning commissions. From thia array oﬁ~pro;ects

5 MOMRRKCH & MANEHEL, IHC, T M. LOGKWIKLOW AVE. k HARRISBURE, A, 12092




e R | | Chiles | 6

B

, : oF , T
. ! and based upon our estimate wmd the resources availableg-V//

[ 3

| we then develop a 1ist of projects known as the twelve-|

yeayr program, From this list or program of the priorities

Gi. s o o

agreed to by thei@istxict E%gineers and the county planning
commissions and the TranBPOrtation«Commissicn,,We devaldp
an annual capital budget implementing the projects in |
; Systemati¢ and priority order.

a What are your criteria for determining what the

LR - - L

- priorities are?
TS A The Department, primarily the district enginéers,
11| Will assign priority according to structural deficiencieés,

w | 12| completion of missing links, and so on. For instance, if

| {; 131 we have proceeded with a project and we have seven miles
14‘ of an eight-mile highway built and need one more mile,

15

T

they will normally assign & relatively high priovity teo
16| finish the link so that the whole road is usable., The
1? engineers look at not only sﬁructurai deficiencies but
18 thé,&eveiopment of new projects and the QEVeiopment of
ig | safety-type projects. |
20: ) B In determining the priorities, where woul&‘aj
"zlg P.n.c"prbjeeﬁ be placed on that list of prio:ities
23] where specifically PennDOT has an outstanding abligatio??
i@ | 23 L  Normally a structural deficiency =-- and the

‘&';?;Uie‘,deais primarily in structural deficiéneies»~~ as

",f far as the Department is concerned, would rank relatively

MRACH & FARSKAL, WHE, «  4F M. LOCKWILLOW AVE. - HARRISEUNG. #K, LAt
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i acclaents a year and where we can make some improvement

 Commonwealth twelve-year highway program?

the Budget Secretary and to the Governor.

ot i e ORI B8 L L _ ' 7

high,

¢  What kind of projects would rank higher?

B s O AT 7 L AR 3

A What we call a safety-type project or a high{

4accident location, for example, an intersection where

' We are experiencing from a hundred to a hundred and fif%y

alnainate that.

¢  Could you explain in a little more detail th.

A Yes. ‘In the formation of PennDOT by Act 120

of the Session of 1970, it was dictated to the Departme:

to develop on even-numbered years a six-year transparta4

improvement program. This portion of the Act was amended

in 1974 to extend the period to twelve years instead of

six. It is by Act of the General Assembly that this is]

Jdone.,

o A request must be placed on the program befok

it is submitted for approval in the capital budget?

B, Yegs, matam.

& ' Who makes the recommendation as to what PXo=|

jects are so submitted?

A It starts with me and proceeds to the Deputy

Secretary for Highway Administration to the Secretary 4

MR. ZAHN: And finally the Legislature? |

to

L8

at

tion

~ MOMABACH & MARSHAL. INC. + 27 . LOCKWILLOW AYE. -  HARBISAVRG, PA. 17013 oo
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i CHITAESS:  Vipelly to the Seneral

iooAss Yy,
s nt L. UIRIGDR:
& f Whexy Jdoes the ¥ anwportatzan Commission com¢
5 iny |
:ﬁ;: a{ The Transportation Commission éémeS-in, in t?e
‘?:vu»*viﬂpmant of the program from which the projects are é
% selected for bu@get submission, ;
G G iow, is it also reyuired by this Act of the %
b
‘gﬁi Logislature thit there Lie ¢ Transpartatian«Gcmmiﬁsidn? f
g§' A Yee, na'aw. It clearly aefineﬁ that there %
i, shall be ﬁhirteﬁn,mambers of he {&ﬁelt strictly blpartiaan,
e, . av < “/,.
id o bhat 1e, there is an erqual aweumt from hath pelxtxcal :
;4? sartiecs, and so on. For example, certain members are ;
;ﬁ' “Wﬁﬁtrtcﬂ by v1rtue of being on transit authax:txes, an&
1 he wember muat be From Allagheny Coanty-an& one, from !
1?1 the “jty of Philaﬁéighié. %
Igi | 0 Yho are the other members? %
19# X Two are members of the Senate. Dne is the é
3& ”¢h&£wm&n of the, T believé it is still callied, Highway
fzzg'éﬁmnittu@ ~= T dont*t knowvif they have changed that to
222vfran vortation or not ~~ and the ranking minority membex
R e gy B e
23| of the ! fenate,” the chairman of the House Transnortation. ‘
z%ffﬁamxittee and the ranking minoritv mémbe;,‘ana,there are
 3§’ two tranﬁit members and six members at'larqé.xappaihte&

PINESPSS |
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g Lase Yiovernor,
Jo the nebers of the ?xansyuttation'Commission
war. nar less review the recoamtendations made to thei by
Penpae?
A That's right. 9he Act clearly states that
;:a peodr ot enh o only be adopted after having been first

Crebuitted to the fransportation Commission.

o

) iow is it determined how much money you will

s o b

S request to be approved in the capital budget? i
Trat is based upeu the estimate of the resour?esy

&,

 fi5ﬁa1 regources, available to the Department»fram, aﬁe{
tle Foieral highway apportionment, voted by Congreéss, amd,
N ' ’

two, the arocuant of ragources to be made available at the

&Lt Tavel,

1 And? preliminarily to submitting you:‘r&cummeﬁka~
1§iarv, drr sroy f@rmally anticipate your expenses, based u%nn
past experisnce with P,U.C. orders? ;
g  B Firat; one clarification. It is not an expenpe-

i type badget, Tt is an obligation-type hudget. The totafllity

S R

of the preograrmiing and budgeting brocess deals solely in

obligations, not in cash flow.

Py

i Would you exvlain to me, just qenerallyg'the
difference betveen an obligation- and an expense-type
 budget?

A Yes, ma'am. As an example, the Federal

WONRBACH B MARSHAL. MG~ 21 M. PCEWILLOW AVE. .  MANRISSURG. PA. s¥IVL - i




W (:%kzi}.es: , ‘ 16
| | * ; ; ;
E * ! | jg;y*g;rwmgnt will «pportion to the Comuonwealth, let's say,
fﬂg ' B 135 willion Jdollars for inrerstate highways. We will
: 30 Lo thsy with a project o construct a'sectidn:cfk
do I=%% At oa total un$ﬁ~m€, say, 50 million dollars, of which

E 3; the Peloral Jovermtent wili pay 45 million dollars, ;
% L whioch sun is consi&ered as obligated and is not avaiiabia
' # ‘ £ .
g ?§ fayr anylhing else. We nmay take five years iO*exyena th%tu}'
!&? money iu cash Flow; but as fay as the Federal governﬂené
9" is son.wrnel, thoy have obligated the spending of that |
; W anount in thedir avportiomm:int for iﬁterstate. That's tl;g
; 13, @Qifference beotween au oblisation and a cash flow. f
g SR o When you say it is obligated for interstate,
-' 13 Ffor dinrtance -~
f4f ' A Yern,. “he same thing occurs in all the Fadérélﬂ

Y

15 aid projscts: T+ is obligated and reimbursed to the
T Commonwealth ifter the expenditure. We spend commanweaith

g?;,manav and bill the Federal government, and they rglmbux%e

‘13§ g for what we have expen&e& hase& upon the cbl:@auion«
19? that they have anreed to set aside for that project. f
20 1: U When vou say it is obligqated, is it ohiiqateé
Zi for a éﬁecific,yroject?
a3l | A Yes, ma'am.,

5¢. , 33 o Okay. ﬂaw, what happens if £h03e fun&s are

‘% “24 not used for that one project? |

b ‘25# : A Should we'get into a contract and a portion is,
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&

9

o

it to pay contracts and what~have~you .

recommendation be made for a project to be placed on a

Chiles R

say, deleted and instead of spending the full 45 million

ﬁbllaxsf for which we have a firm bid, at the end of the

project, when we close it out, if there is a million

© dollars left, it goes back into the apportionment and ig

available for subsequent obligation to another project.
That is not normal, incidentally.
| ¢ 86 if it is not used for that specific praje%t;
it is used for another project? |
%  There are rules for the expenditure of Federal
funds on any type project, the rules normally being londer

than the money. The State’s reimbursement, for the mos#

£"§art, for most capital projects is from bond funds. Pa%

example, if there is going to be ultimately Pederal aid.

to us, we bill the Treasurer periodically for expendituzes
from current revenue, and it is reimbursed from bond

funds, and we periodically also make assessments on a

history of cash flow to advise the Treasurer we will ﬁeé&

. . 1
& certain amount of hond funds by a4 certain date. This!
. i

triggers the Budget Secretary to advertise a bond sale &f

X million dollars to have the money available when we need
¢ Okay. How far in advance will a request or

capital budget?

A The vapital budgets are.annuai submissions.

o WONRBALN & MARBNAL, ING. . $F N GURKWILLOR AVE. | < HAKRISEURG, PR 1TUE
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5 funds were approved for this project at ﬁhe time this

thiles
L2

We are normally required to prepare the budget in November

of the year preceding the budget request.

@  The year preceding?

A Yes. For example, the Governor's message

today was for 1977-78. The bulk of the data was prepared

jate last fall. The current revenue portions or capita}

portions were sent to the Budget Secretary in gross amo&nta
in early to mid-November, The final submiasiéns are
hammare& out between then_and the date of the Governor's

bu&gatAmessage.

o Bas PennDOT recommended this project be placied

/

A You are speaking of the Ccnshahmckan prajact?

—ww&

&
an 2 capital budget?

0 The Watsonford bridge at;Conshohocken. %

A It has not. |

Q Has it ever been recommended to be placed
on any capital buﬁqet, not necessarily the upcoming cna?

A T can't recall if it was included in any 4
previous capital budget at any time, but I wil1 chack §
that.

Q I will appraciéte that .

T asked that because in the taatimbn?

previously given in this matter before the ?ublie gtility

Cnmmisazon the engineering witness for PennDOT testified

HORABATI & MANENAL, TNC. 3T W LOCKWILLOW AVE. . WARRISEURG, PA, VTEIT  wacmsmaiio nboimimisn oh -
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Chiles 13

“was a project for réhabilitatidn and repair.

A Yes, That refreshes my recollection. Ve had

it in the '72 budget, I believe, for rehab. at a cost o

approximately $300,000, I believe, for construction,

& For construction?
A For conatrﬁcticn.

B Well, I would agpreciate it if you would ver

i the budget and the amount.

A I will be glad to do so.

s Do you know whaﬁ‘ha?pened to that money?

p

ify

A Yes. Inflation. You see, the General Assemﬁly,

in approving the capital budget, also approves the tota
apprep: tabien

bcn& anount in an.appercienmens for those acts, which ~’/

preparation of that budget to the pregent day,.costs ha

inflated in the neighborhood of forty per cent. Since

 cannot be exceeded, Over the interval of time since the

ye

the 1972 budget was prepared in 1971, the projects reaching

fruition consuned the entire appropriation.

0 In other words, you are saying it was used_om‘

other projecta?

A Yes, ma'am.

0. 86 there would be nothing nrohibiﬁing the uske

©f funds approved for another'prajact,fbr this project?

A T don't khow that --

¢ All right.

ACH & MANIRAC, TRE. + P M. LOCKWIREOW AVE. . WARRISSUEG, PR, (7HFE  mecmosnime i sn i
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Chiles : 14
A -~ I understand that question.
! 4] Let me try to clarify it
i 1f there were funds approved in a capital

4 bﬂdgét for use on a project other than the oné involved.

57 in this proceeding ~-

o & ‘ A Yes? i
?é e -« could they be;reallobatea for use on thia}
" , ‘ ' i
o Joshigibd |
9" B Providing some other project is éaa%éae&&ed"i
uﬁf We have reached full obligation, by the way. %
1 | Q‘ At thig time are there any other'pxojacts %
1z deobligated? |
§3  A There are some that were never obligataed §
f§4i because we have run out of the total appertionment. |
‘iﬁ ‘ o What I am getting at is. are there any fundﬂ

{o available at this time that could be reallocated for uﬁa

§?gu~én this project?

18{ A Only in the event fhat some other project iq
XQ% deebligated, that the authority to expend on that prajﬁct
2Qﬁ is removed, though it may be currently underway in SOmJ
21 ©cases,
22 Q Al& right. If the construction or improve-
23; ment involved in another project has not been,étartea,

241 could you, in turn, reallocate the funds?

250 A  Yes. The fPransportation Commisgsion is grantpd

i iy R 5
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22

i that have been approved in the capital budget.

é;available that might be reallocated?

3 in»&ehﬁ; This is borrowing authority. &as of today,

y . 1968, have not even been started because we have exhausted

; the 668 million dollars on projects that did start.

23|

Chiles is

this authority.

o Okay. Now, you don't know, then, specifically
at this time if there are any other projects that have not
been undertaken?

&‘ 1 do know aeﬁlnitely many have not been, ma’am,
Q A1l right. Then you are saying funds are |
: t

A Mo. You misunderstand me. There are projectys

; included in capital budgets that have not been obligated
because of the oblicational limits in each of the Acts, !
1 For example, the first capital budget under the new

Constitution granted authority for 668 million dollars |

i

several projects in that budget, which was prepared in

i
Q Okay., Now, who can make therdecision ag to %
reallocation of funds -- you? =- or is that by the
Legislature again?

A Normally that process is the Department'is
through my recommendation to the ueputy Secretary and
FSecxetary.

¢ Okay.

A I might point butvoﬁe thing, just to clarify

i

o MOKRRBAGH & MARSHAL, INE, < FD N, LOCKWILLOW AVE. -  WARRISBURE. $K. 171D wmimsimomsnioimmsas susbomn s
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Chiles ' i6

this capital budget: The capital budgéﬁ does not give us

money. It only gives us the authority to proceed with a

line project as identified in that budget.

Q Where does the money come from? ,
A Money comes Efrom the sale of bonds down the |
‘ |

road to handle the cash flow. The capital budget gives
4s the authority to proceed with the project with the

promise that the bonds will fipance it and the authority

%)

to go to the Treasurer and seek to float bonds from tim?
to time, |

Q 5o that if this project were on a capital
budget at one time, you have already beexn given the
authority to proceed?

A Tn this instance, the authority tokGXQQBd
$3QG,QOQ was for thé rchabilitation of that bridge.

enat®s the only authority we have in law.

Q Now, you say for rehabilitation?
A Yes, ma'‘an.
0 Since the nature of the project is now

cons truction -~

A  We have no Legislative authority under that ;
Act. |

¢  You said initially that you thought the fun&%
were apgroﬁea fbr construction. |

k.' No.

BALH & WMANSRAL, INC, » A7 H, LOCKWILLOW AVE. - HARRISBURG, PA. ﬂuz‘
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,1;1 planning commission in question assigned no priority to]

24| duncture in time, and a member of the commission from

25l Montgomery County opted for another project.

chiles | | 17

2 Just tehabilitation?
A For the purpose of rehabilitation. Each
project in a capital budget is identified as to Légisiae
4 tive route, where it is, and the nature of the iﬁp:aveuf
5 mesi being sought. In this instanaé, we have autho:ity%

‘6, to rehabilitate the structure but not te build a new

g

!
7 hxiégé,‘ %
b & What happens if a project has bean approved %ar
s+ a eertain purpose and then is more or less wiped cut’ %
it because a different type of improvement should take ?1aéﬁ
i théxe?‘ |

tr A In the instance of the Hatsonford bridge,

Ao e o Rl g A

§§  we have no DLeglislative authﬁrity ia proceed,
34; 41 Have you recommended that this‘praject be
ggi placed on any capital budget?
n No, mafam.
{?éﬂ Q0 Why not?
. A it is not part of the twelve~yea¥ progran.
19 0 Why not? |

20 ‘ A Two factors are involved there. The county

221 that project. Secondly, the commission revieved it at

231 the o¢ tober tth mesting, and it was discussed at that

o SOMREACH A MARSHAL, BMZ. . AT K LOCYWHEOW AVE - - HARRISAURG. I'A; F 23 7 ST SIS
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i L 0 So you are saying that if a member of that
L ! commission wanted to place something on this twelvewyeaf‘
T sl pragrém instead ¢f a P.U.C. project, the fact that‘ﬁheré
% 18 an outstanding order has no bearing on the priority
% assiguméhts?
i*f A Phat plus the fact that the local people,
. acting through the county planning commission, did not |
3§ deem it to be more impartant than other projscts they ,5

wanted to have built.

w s

101 Q Do you normally, where there is a P.U.C. project

1t | involved, explain to them you have an outstanding legali

f* : 12 obligation? |
5?€ 5 ;3J A Those records of the ?iu;c. ordsrs appear Qn%
| 14‘2 any project 1ist sent to the local people for review. i
‘:15; They are well aware of that. | | %
ia; : Q 1 will ask yéu to expand a little bit on’the%

ke

g?jkpriériﬁies. What, for instance, in this particular 1
instance were the criteria for assigning another ptéject
19 more priority over an outstanding P.U.C. project?

2@  | A To g6 back to the point of beginning, it is
211 developed in complete co-operation with the local people.
zzj After all, we are épending their money; they are 9§ying
?k‘ | : vzg{ for this thing. We afford them a full opportunity to

| 24  express their wishes as to which projects should be

25] included in the program. We go a step further than thak

< WOHRIREH & MARSHAL INC. . v 3% N, LOCKWILLOW AYE. + HARRISBURG. PA. i1 e i 5 e e i
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'ta review with the district to make sure that the wishes

of the local people are made knawn,~andftha commission

v is well aware of those.
4, ) in this particular instance, though, evidently
’5: a number of projects were 91aced’cn the twelve-ygar ;
6, program instead of this P.U,C. project. i
?5 A Several, yes. | g
* o What kind of Griterla would have heen uged by
. the commission in deciding these projects are more '
1o 1}.f important?
;;Zi~ B The wishes of the local pecple.
i o But nothing more, just the fact tbat théy
zzi wishes these projests, maybe just for ﬁhe‘cohvenienca bﬁ
L%t their cities?
15 | A You will not find many convenience praje&ﬁaw§t :
{ﬁ; the present vime. i
1?§, & Specifically, if vou can, will you give'ma %
;5? some eriteris which would assﬁme priority over an ;
igt antstaﬁﬁihq,hbliqation of PennDOT? |
201 A You throw me at a loss with that one. R
| 211 Q okay.
93] A I'm not sure I understand the guestion.
23 't With xespéat to this particular projedt,
24  PennDOT has an cutstanding Iegal cblzqatlon to praaée&
251 to ¢omply‘with the P.U.C. order =--
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Chiles 20

8 Yes. ,
Q"-'ww which is, at this point, to prepare detailed

construction plans and cost estimates --

5— Yes.
¢  -- and in view of that, what I would like to:

3

know is: Would I be correct in assuming that something

Mmore than only the wishes of the local planning commis~|
2

sions of the counties would have to be considered in

ﬁ{ placing something over this legal obligation of PennDOT
'1ﬂ: A I am‘not denying the legal ahligation,~ I th%nk
;g%}wefare solely talking ahout time. | ?
12 Q Wwhat I'want‘tn know is: If you -= i
13 MR. ZAHN: May I suggest the question ;
zgi should be: Can FannDO® insist that this project be ;
ggf incorporated in a twalﬁe—year program? i
}6; MS. KREIGER: ALl right. Z
17% h. I think we could so recommend to the commia-%
13% sion for their acﬁian, ves.
19| BY us. weerene: |
“20' 6  Did vou in this particular instahee?
21!l A The ramifications of the projects under
22 0 eaﬁgidefaéian were clearly pointed out, yves.
23 ¢  What was their basis for denying your
34| recommendation? |
251 | A  The basis of the commission's action was the
k / V - MOMRBALH & MAREHAL. MG 27 N, LOCKWILLOW AVE.. " - HARRISBURG. A, 2112 - : E
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Chiles , ‘ 21

wish of the commission member from Montgomery County.
o Is there any kind of review board or higher

authority than this Transportation Commission that could

_overturn their decision or determination?

A Not according to the way I read 120.

i

MR. ZAHN: In other words, PennDOT does i

the commission. Ig that correct?
PHE WITNESS: Correct.
BY M5. KREIGER:

¢  When do you anticipate that there will be ;
funding for this,préject?

A Are you asking me the earliest time?

@ The earliest time, yes.

A All right. The earliest time, I would think;
would be if the Montgomery County Planning Commission
reqnested it through a project substitution by remowing‘
five million dollars curranfly programmed for current
projects and adding this to the program for subsequent
act of‘theiseneral Assembly to create the necessary
authority to expend funds.

o Has PennDOT reviewed internally whether there
would be funds which coul&‘be deferred‘frnm‘another
project to this pxcjéct?‘

& I have no authority to transfer to bridge

i MOMERACH: & MARSHAL, 1HE. . ¥F N LOCKWILLOW AYE., - HARRISSURG, PA. 13142
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ﬁ‘aenarai Assenbly to spend ten cents on the replacement

i of the Matsonford bridge.

19 :wishes take priority over a Legislative order?

'cr&e:é& the P.U.C. That's who really ordered PennDOT

to take care of it. It is not the P.U.C. on its own.

Chiles R 22

replacement. i have no legal authority to do that at
the moment. Are yon asking about budgeting or programaing.

AOW?

[¢3 Budget.

A T have no authority legally by any act of the

& Not until it is placed on a aapitaijhuaqet?

b1 4P A gy 0 b T b 1

'Av That ia correct. HNow <=
BY MR. RASHI:

Qo Let me ask a queation here: Are you stating

|
¥
© that the mandate given the Public Utility Commiasicn th&

it may impose orders to be followed by PennDOT for the ?

construction of bridggs,\reataxatian'and‘rehabilitationi
okay, that Legislative mandate, okay, is superseded
: R , ' ‘ é
by this commission of twelve persons, who are made up

. B 13

of twelve or four, rather, members of the Legislature

and various and sundry other commissioners, that thelr

MR. ZAHN: What do you mean by a "Legisalla-
tive order™? |

MR. KASHI: That the,Legisiatﬁre‘has'

It isrhy Legzslative actian,that we are dxrected to ma?

MORBEASI & MARSHAL, INC, . 22 *. LOCRWILLOW A¥E.,. - MARRISBURG, P4, ¥7i1fE ~ :




{3 1 think the questiom, as posed, really calls for & lega

'l4§§ conc¢lusion.

20 . 4R, ZAHN: Yes. It does.

ALERSELES R b ot

Chiles
| 23

these orders. You 3re gaying that Act 120, in effect,

| gupersedes that. Is that what you are telling me?

MR, ZAHN: I think you are asking this

IZ';,_*ﬁu!:it‘xruas;ss for a legal conclusion.
5. | 4. KASHI: To the best of his understanding,

i
Q% is that what took place?

i MR. ZAHN: 1 don't know that the witness

Hf should give legalrconclusionsq Now, the P.U.C. ig an

¥ arm of the Legislature, but -~

lﬁé MR. KASHI: That's right.
zié‘, #MR. ZAHN: —-- the Legislature has the fimél
ii; éﬁy over incorporating this in the capital budget. But;

¥

§kr

15 MR. XASHI: It probably does.

160 MR. ZAHN: I don't think the witness is

17 gualified to answer it.
18 | MR. KASHI: Okay. I think it poses an

19| interesting question, though, be&ween Act 120 ==

211 ‘ MR, KASHI: =—= and the mandate given thé‘
23 ~’ | MR. ZAHN: Off the record.

241 (off-the-record discussion)

25! BY M8, KREIGER:

MOHRNAGH B MAHEHAL, iﬁc. L 41 N, LOCKWILLOW AYEL o ﬂﬁiﬁlslunc. PR 3TVIZ — ' ..1
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Chiles S 2

When was the last capital budget approved

~ for PennDOT?

December, 1974, That was a budget that was

submitted in 1972,

o

And this project is not included or recommended

for inclusion?

A

R »

-Q .

No, ma'am.

Has this project ever been recommended? 5
The recanstrucﬁion project? N

The reconstruction project.

No, matam. ?

Okay. Mr. Chiles, you did say you would ver@ﬁy

‘zsa as to whether this project was ever on a capit&i budget3

54g  for ahyr§&rgase? o fj

15

36;

17

13
]

204

21

zzky

23

24|

25

il

A

a

A
withvme or the budget, rather, containing thé pﬁajeﬁt,
5ut‘my recollectian is that it wasg $3Q0,006'p1us ten:pm?
cant for dasign aﬁ&‘ﬁix_perrceﬁﬁ*for construétion

i.insyactién for bridge rehabilitation.

o

Camount .

But accidentally I &idn't bring the budgets

that information.

o MOEHREACH & WABSBAL, IRC. « P N COGOMIRLOW AVE. . HANKISBURG, sa €F112 = e - =

Yeosu, i
: ‘ SRR A
You said you thought $300, 000 had heaﬂ’appzayed.

I would appreciate your verifying the exact‘,'

MR. ZAHN: T will send you a letter with
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Chiles : 25

MS. KREIGER: Okay. The only reasén tha
I ask that is that PennDOT's engineering witness, Paul
peterson, indicated that money in the neighborhood of
$655,000 was approved in order that PennDOT, at their
initial cost and exXpense, could go ahead with repair.

MR. ZAHN: $600,000 or soc may have been
a;figuxe used but only $300,000 for cne,poxtion'of the
project.

A The $300,000 -~ you see, the capital budget

. borrowing is bonds and shows only the bond amount but

Tt could be budgyeted as a Federal project, inrwhich,casg‘

an additional amount would have been scheduled, making

it hlgher than the $300,000 I quoted you, which X think

WOKRBACH & MANSHAL. INE. -+ 2T N LOCKWILLOW AVE, - » HARRISBURG, P4, 17§12 == < o wd

t

 not whether the projeet is additionally FPederally fund&&,

;

i
was the amount included in the budget. %
BY MS. XKREIGER: %
{a How do you gualify for Federal funds? é
"h Pirst, a project has to be on a Federal aid
, project
route And the/ eligible under the Federal criteria.
’;Q Is this project?
A 1 would think so, yes. I believe it is on &
Federal route. ’
13 Have Federal funds been applied for?
A No, ma‘am. At least,not for the replacement.
I am not sure of what we had done under the original
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~estimates pursuant to the Commission's outstanding order?

Chiles 26

‘rehabilitation plan. I will have to check on that.

MR, ZAHN: Let me ask this for clarifica-~
tion: To get on as a Federal project, does a project
have to be on the twelve-year program?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

MR. ZAHN: za'ﬁhat gast of it? | ;

- THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. E

Q Was the money which was approved for the ,

; P

rehabilitation project brckan,ﬁown~within;that.prajcct §ur
specific purposes? §

A, Yes. There would have been a breakdown within
the project. There would have been so much for canstru&

tion, so much for land, and so much for design and anmi?i&u

tration. My recellection is that no land wastrequirad'i
.

under the rehabilitation project, so nothing wauld havef
been budgeted for that. é
i

£ Would the funds available or approVaa for
design still be available to this specific projeat?‘

A No. The authority to design is to design a
rehabilitation, not a reconstruction.

o At what point in this proceeding, if you know,k
was PennDOT aware that money was not available for

cempetian of the detailed construction plans and cost

~r MOHRRRACK & MARSHAL, INE. 37 N, LOCKWILGW AvE, v HARRISEURG. PA. IFI92 comes:
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Chiles | 27

i We had become suapicious in late fall that

we were close to the obligation limit. X apalyzed the

three existing budgets in jeopardy at that time and

sdvised the Deputy in mid-October, 1975, that we had

 yeached the limit on the thres existing budgets .

o October of *75 was that?
A Yes.

0 When would this pmje‘ct have been placed or

: raanmmanﬁad for placement on the twelve-year ﬁragram‘foé

the upconing capital budget?

A At that time we were in the process of

preparing an update of the program, which we completed in

October of last year.

& You say you heaama aware funds were not%
14750

;r available in the fall of 1‘?‘?&?

17 4
. £

£

e

200
211

22
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A Understand, I am telling you we had ex“auateg

the bond authovity on the first three capital budgets.

Qkay?

MR, ZAUN: And on the first three capital

budgets, this Matsonford bridge was in there for
rehabilitation for $300, 00072 | |

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

| BY MS. KREIGER:

@  TLet me ask you this question: Since the

Department, after conducting the inspection, determined

/

| ool
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_that it would not be economically feasib1e to rehabilitate

*31

t}g

- modification with the Commission on December 16, 1974,

. months.

1o

18 |

19
20

21

22

230

24

251

- front of you, specifically in the prayer to the petition

the bridge and petitioned the Commission for modification
of its order, which was modified, requiring PennDOT to
prepare detailed construction plans and esﬁimatea in ,
twelve months, where did FenﬁDOT anticipate getting fun%s
for preparation of plans inkthe upcoming iwelve montha‘f
following the issuance of the ordex? |

MR, ZAHN: That's giving him the date it
was done? I think you should tell him when that was.

MS5. KREIGER: PennbDOT filed a petition for

- and the Commission acted on that request on April 2, 1975,

 They modified the order to direct PennDOT to prepare

1

f detailed construction plans and cost estimates within tgeive

MR. ZAHN: The Commission ordered the twelve
months.
MS. KREIGER: But PennDOT had suggested

that in its patition for modification, if you have it in

for modification.’ ] /

»i Pzesumab;y; I ‘have ¢ answer to your quastionﬁ%f‘ﬂ
they anticipated ecapital budqét action subsequent to that
time, but there has been none. |

BY MS. KREIGER:

L
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"y the date of an order of the Commission, which may take

201
214
22

23
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© 8ix months or so to come out, but not as of the date of

24

'25& o A -~ at that juncture in tinme, based upon a

¢hiltes 29

Q #Well, at that time, either December 16, 1974,
or April 2, 1975, could PennDOT have anticipated a
capital budget approval in time to have plans completed
within a year?

A Prom April?

0 Yes. From April, 1975.

: o Not under a nakmal budgeting cycle, no .

MR. ZAHN: It would be twelve months fraf

?‘the hearing.
BY MS. KREIGER:

Q All right. If the order was October 2lat.
1975, could PennDOT reasonably have anticipated within |
six months -~
) A That would have been possible if we had a
% dapital budget, but we did not.

Q But in order to have the project approved on

R

'a capital budget, I would assume that there would be
steps to be taken to have it on a twel?e-year §ragram‘
How long woﬁi& that take?

A At the time -- I assume we are talking about)
Octobar of 175 == |

&% That‘s‘right.

HORKBACH & MARSHAL, IHG,  ©  2F N, LOCKWILLOW AVE., HARRISDURG, DAL ATEIT | coriamiasinimioms st s it 28
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previous fiscal plan, the Matsonford bridge was included
g&“ , oy on a program at that time.
: 8 It was included?

»@} . A At that particular time. ~Subsequént o thatg

AN

we have gone through a fiscal analysxa done by the
6; advisory committee, and our fiscal resources were decreaaﬁd
?: through an analysiskthat we can't afford this anymorae.
8 The Stéte‘s share in funding was decreased almost seventy
9 per‘centa

" Q When you talk about this budget, do you mean |

{1 for 1975-767 L | 3
e ,1 R A I am talking about the fiscal analysis nmade $y
&%_,\ - 'ti;:ﬁ&é_a&visars Lo develop a twelve-year program, a comhin4~
| | iéi tion of anﬁicipated Federal funds and bond funds to he ;|
zsi nmade available by the General Assemnbly. ;
I&f 143 Going back to the initial guestion, when
17; PennDoQ? made this request in December, 1974, anticipating
13‘ an order not being issued for another six months, changimg
19§ the nature of the project to construction, where would |
gﬁi PennDOT have anticipated that tha’funas to,prepéfe planéw
31l would have come from?

f : 23 , A They would have anticipated a budget submission

. | 23  in the fall of ?75; effective at the beginning of fiscal

24 : yé ar 1976-77.

; o i 35; ,‘ 1] Okay. Now, why Wash°ﬁ it;submitte&? :

E',' t" afalanean “ MONEEAER & MEREHAL. IREL . 27 N.LOURWHAOW AVE. - . HAREIZBURG, PA. 'ﬂ‘lll et S b
’ : N "
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The commission didn't place any priority on it or placaf

three years.

Chilesn ; | 31

A We didn't have a capital budget from the

© Geperal Assembly for fiscal years 1974/75, 1975/76, and

1976271,

Q Was it recommendad that this project be placed

on the capital budget?

MR. ZAHN: I think he has answered that.;

it on the twalve-year program. Isn't that what vou sald?

THE WITNESS: No. Mr. Zahn, in all fair:

ness, I think she means the budget which is pending before

the General Assembly, not the previous budgets in 1974,
*715, and *76.

f

A You see, we were operating under the'pieuinﬁéha~

sky philosophy at that period of time. It is conceivable,

however, that there was a submission; but I will have té

check the records to see if there was a suhmissioﬁ'madé

in those years that never reached fruition because the .
' Q

it General Assembly never pagsed the budget for this in those

MR. ZAHN: Do you want that information?

#S. KREIGER: Yes. I do.

MR, ZAHN: We will search our records, aﬂd

I will include that in my letter to you.

M8, KREIGER: Okay.

MOMREACH & MARSHAL. IHE, . 27 . LOCRWILLOW AVE., . MARNISBURG. P, (712 commmoimiinnsiorm et micsess St )
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BY MS. KREIGER:

o Now, at the seccnd Public Utility Commission

. heariny, when this engineering witness testified that

preliminary plans for the construction of thﬁ‘Matsonford

bridée were in the process of being prepared, where wauid

Eunds have come from for the preparation of the preliminary

plans if they were for a construction project?

& I don't know at this juncture in time. I

i
H

don't. ;

& bo you know if any funds were approved for téa
preparation of the’preliminary, detailed, or any.athar
plans for this project when it began?

A Specifically itemized funds, I dan‘t knaw.

3 Would you be the person to ask, or would som&<
other witness have the information?

A It would depend upon how they were financingl
if théy were financing under bond, I should know. If i%
were under cash, then it would have to be Mr., Vovakes.
I‘aon‘ﬁ deal in the current reveme projects,

&  Xf it were by cash, where would the fuh&a

A. Motor license funds.
e ‘And if it were capital project?
L If it is a line item, it is approved by the

Genexal Assembly.

- B EALH & MARSHAL, M. . FF N LOCXWILLOW AVE., -« HARRISBURG. P4, 1334X o S stk st e
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i ‘ . Chiles ,
| 33

L 11 fias this project been approved by the General

-

¢ ! Asseubly?

7  No, ma'am. HNot to my knowledge.

1
RES

0 You dorn't mean, when you say ==
%i MR. ZAHN: As a construction project?
“‘; & Not ag a raconstruction project, that is.
?ifa¥~as. ¥REIGER: |

' ﬁ% B So what you are saying is that legally, in

B

9? your opinion, there couldn't he money approved from the,
107 cash budget or operating buéget,or'matar license fund? %
| 14 K On‘yrelimihariasp,possibly, yes., You havavt? |
B i} develop what the project would be, the possibility§ | %

13 o But nothing further than that?

14 A Ro.

}Sf 113 Do you Xnow approximately how much money would
b be needed to complete the detailed construction plans?

1?; A To complete the plans?

A o

18 R For this particular project.
19 A Design is currently programmed at about

200 $524,000.

o o I mean for the preparation of detailed
construction planes for this project. |

231 A Normally we prbgram at about ten per cent of
34] construction to finalize final drawings.

: o RT3 RN | S0 you estimate at this time the construction

L MBHORACH & MANSHAL, JNC, ¥ N LUCKWILLOW AVE. »  HARMISSURG. PA. TPTLT oot s ot )
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Chiles | 34

of this project would be about $5 million?

A About 5.2 million dollars.

G This has increased since the last hearing by
about wihat --

A What.was the last hégring date? | ‘%

1) I guess it was April 2nd, 1975. I quess theé
es£imate then was 3,325 million. ' i«
‘ Cost Y
L I am carrying~@aé~a»programﬂof around 5.2 ”/, '
right now and «-

0 I think you said vou don't know, then, whethgr

any &atéileé construction plans have even been started?|
A T don't know that. I would think not, but If
don't know. H

£
1

MS. KREIGER: Okay.

2 I would like to ask you one thing to get it
Q&éar in my mind because I have just come in this CaAB@.;
Nere we have a situation where I believe PehnDOT aa?a:
“Wa have a bridge out there that needs to be rehabilitated--

’ MR. ZAHN: Recvonstructed. |
BY MR. KASHI:

0 e M e reconsiructed, although initially it
was to be reﬁabiiitateﬁ and restérea;" all right, and the
P.U.C, order says to go ahead and begin this. ,Allvrighi.

And at that time there is money, all right, to accomplish

ACH 5 BANSHAL. INC, -~ 3T K, pOCKWIliOW. AVE. . HARRISRURG, PA, 7t - e e
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Chiles S 35

this. All right. But it never goes ahead because

PennDOT says, “"Wait a minute. We don't want to do this.

- Yhis should be reconstructed. It ahuuldnﬁt,be‘restotedi

and rehabilitated but reconstructed." All right. But .

i

« , , i
~at the time they ask for that., they do not have the men?y

to do it, Okay. Then the money thatVWas there for the§
general rehabilitation was diverted to other projects. E
| MR. ZAlN: Within thé.capita; budget. ?
BY MR« KASHI: ; ‘ : i
Q Within the capital budget. all right. But~§t
ig diverted to other projects. Okay. You were asking kcm‘
sgmething to be done‘at the same time that you knsw’you
didn't have’the funds to complete it.
MR. ZAHN: I think you are making an
aggunmption.
BY MR. KASHI:
| R | All right. I anm wondering: Am I making an
assumption that it was known at'thaﬁ timé, or was it
just that you thought, on the basis of anticipated
revenues, which just didn't come forward, thatkydu would
be able to complete the project, the construction projocé?
MR. ZAHN: I think that Mr. Chiles in his

testimony stated that the budget does not provide the

MR, KASHI: To get the money?

oo WORRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. + 2% N, LOCKWILLOW KVE.. » HARRISBURG, FRo 1IN12
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MR. ZAHHN: The Commonwealth or the

Tﬁeasur&r'ar the Governor is not going to bdrtow money

» in advance and pay interest on it until it is needed. I

si

R

16

17

I8

191

21
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. he notifies the Treasurer and says, "We will need so much

. make the money available for that project,

- think Mr. Chiles testifiec that as these things come upy

money, " and then the Treasurer has the bonds issued to

MR. KASHI: What I am trying to get at -+

MR. ZAHN: Maybe Mr. Chileg ==

THE WITNESS: I think -- :
BY MR. KASHI: ;

Qo I am trying to get your understanding.
A I think,'if X understanﬁ‘yout guestion --
R When you cone in and aay, “Let's\restore‘and

rehabilitate it," and you have the money, and then you

change your mind and say you want to reconstruct --
MR. ZAHN: Tﬁat's an~engineeriﬁg«deciai¢i,
that the most economical use of the money would be to
rebuild rather than rehabilitation, which, in this
instance, apparentiy was thought to be a wasée of money| '
A | I will have to rely upoh Mr . Peterson's judgs
ment, and I know he is a splendid bridge engineer. But
your guestion seems to go to our good faith in ~~
 Q I didn't éayfthat.

A I got the implication.

HOURBALH & MARSHAL, INC. . 29 W, LOCKWILLGW AVEL < HARRISBURG. PR, 17007 sommionmmminiiiong om 4 scni vosim vt &
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- Q I aidn't imply that.
‘A But once it went to a reconstructian projecg,
the authority that may have existed with that budget no .
“longex existed. Tharafere. we probably utilized that

3

authority for some other project with which ve were

proceeding. Secondly, your question was that you wcnﬁeied ,
why we ssked for this when we didn't have the money.
We have a contemplated twelve—year praogram, for which I

9! go not have authority to proceed but with respect to which

h}i we anticipate getting authority to proceed. Since at
*563 that time we had the Matsonford bridge on the program P
A existing at that time, we would contemplate its remainiphg
on the program and that ultimately we would ﬁe grantad the
34{; autharity by the General Assembly to do that. That bring&
' 1§; u§ td the present date. One, the General Aasembly has
H‘3“§ not given us the authority to proceed with the replace~|
i?; ment. Two, we do nét have the project on tha'pragram.
18 ‘due to severe fiscal restraints.

19’; 1) ‘But at one time it was on the twelve~yea#,"
200 plan? | | | |

21 A Yes.

224 g.  And subsequently it was renmoved by the wishes

A  The combined wishes of the local authorities

W
“,WA % ‘

and the Transportation Commission.

i & WARGHRL, IRC. - - EF K, COCRWIRLOW AVE.  »  HARRISBURG, FX, 171¥E ~




17

18

21

22

23
24
,2$’

‘Chilés ' ‘ 38

MR. ZAHN: He referred to PennDOT in the

" guestion, though, and it wouldn't have been considered

,167

19y

e TR

fascal year?

further unlegs it were in the twalva-fear progran, wonl&
it? i

| THE WITNESS: As I recall, in the early |
part of my testimony I stated that we have a wish list f
from all over the Commonwealth, and the amount of that |
now, estimated, is ;grbillion dollars, but now we can ¥

z’ Cons 6!‘V£f{a4‘
only fund approximately * billion dollars ofqﬁkat over v/

the twelve years.
MS,., XREIGER: I have one mc&e,thinga
BY M5. KREIGER: o
Q I don't know if you know this. But is thaxe*
any kind of emergency or special fund set up to cover
in the budget or by some Legislation of some kind or

special approval that can be given in the middle of the]

A ¥You mean for bond authority?

& Yes.

A No. This doesn't exist. HNow, I nmight say
&t this juncture that the~Cons£itution‘df 1968 and the
Debt Facilities Enabling Act prohibit entry into the
capital budget of anythihq that is not spedifically ite*é
ized. We have sought Legislation permitting the entry

Tl
in the budget wi+h bond anthority &ﬁ“ﬂﬂﬂﬂfﬁ&ﬁg for L//f‘
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‘émﬁrgébcy~type work but have not been successful in

achieving our goal so far. I will agree that would be

© uwnice to have, but we don’t have it yet.

25

MS. XREIGER: Y have nothing further.

5 BY MR. PHIPPS: §
~ﬁ§ , 'Q T have a few questions. |
7§; Who has final authority for determining
iﬁgithe twelve-year progran?
9%% A The finai authority for that determination
iﬁf rests with the Transportation Commission, based upon theg
iii ultimate recommendationsvof the members themselves and of
iz% the Department. |
13£ Q@  Isn't the action of the Transportation commign
’142 gion only advisory?
15; A Not according to the way I read Act 120, whiChk
16§ states, in part, that programs so adopted by the commis+
l?éksiun shall not be changed except by the cdmmisﬁinn.
18 Q Are you saying that PennDOT or the Governor
19f'couldn t order something done, a project started, witncug
20§ the Transpartatxon.Cammission s approval?
21  A Not on the twelve~year capital improvement
32} program.
23  Q Could they in another program?
24| A Conceivably. But,there‘is ho money. oOur
 current revenues are insufficient even for manaafes;

M & MARSHAL, HC. ~ - 27 N, COCKWILLOW AYE, .+ HARRISBURG, Ba. uui




Chiles , 40
’ ) you say that the wishes of the Montgomery
# - ;County ?1anning Commiasion were one Eactcr in determining

jigﬁheh&ﬂr to put the projeckt in the twelve-year program?

éi A That's right.

§§ @  But that's an advistory pody. %
ﬂi A That's right.

?% Q. ' You can taks it or leave i{t, and you do not

8! have to comply with their wishes.

9? , A the commission opted to seek their advice and
1&2 develop the program in accordance with the lccal wisheni
i

- 1 Q Byt it is just a recommendation that emanates’

. : . . : o
12 from the Montgomery County;Planning~commissiona Is that

'} ’ 13 right? | | | %

' 14; i The priorities were as recommended by the agegﬁg,
s @  But does the Transportation commission, PennD(%W,
1a; have to accepi the Mnntqnmefy County Planning Commissioé‘s
i?é recommendationS?'" “

 18ﬂ, A ﬂot‘PénnﬂQT,.ﬁoq
19 4 Q 1 think you said PennDOT is obligated to asce+t
201 the reccmmehdatiens of the Tran5portationbCommissian,
211‘ A The way I read the law, yes.

| 22@ ﬂ @  That's a legal question, so that may be unfair.
23 A 1 think it is. |
“4  113 Is thﬁre any mcney llocate& or proﬁected or |

254 bn&qated or available for the repair or rehabilitation of

|
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the bridge?
f’gz Lol s A Not to my knowledge for the rehabilitation.

& Hiow about ==

oda

A Not the original project as envisioned.
8 0. =~ repairs and rennovations which are needed?

®) Is there anything allocable for that?

i

¥

A I don't know offhand. I thought we were in
the process of talking about attempting to replace the|

‘ E} | bri‘sdge.

1 o Would you know whether there were funds avail-

; ]
ii  able for that or not?

(e
[

A NO. I do not.,

e 5 e e s

5 {? o 1 103 Would they have to be in the budget?
R ; & A m&iﬁtananceatype budget, such as ydu are
LSV deacribing, for a repair‘wauld have to caryy that ag a
16; line iftem project if it involved more than $500,000 ini
1?; cost,
18 G But if it were less?

19 ] A If it were less, it would not necessarily be

21} a repair and from current revenue.

vuroieg

]
200 made 2 line item project if it were financed solely as
| \
22y Q Do you know of any action PennDOT has taken |
: ’ o . \
- 23} to comply with the P.U.C. reconstruction oxrder?
ég< - 241 A The record is clear. We initiated the study

251 of the project and concluded by bélievinq rehabilitatich
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.anythxhg ha comply with the\ardgr?

1 can't answer that at this point in time.

Chiles | 42

wasg nat’etanomically feasible and that we should repiacé
the bridge, and we advised the P.U.C. to that effect.

e And asked for an order to replace it?

A k ’That’s right. |

L  After the oxder of Octobef, 1975,by the p.u_cQ

ta PennDQT to reconstruct the brzdge. did PennDOT do

A T will have to search the records to find if |
: : , L

;] .
when it was oa the prngram,uie ever submitted the pfujeet

for Eurthez capital budget action to ;mplement the exite:i&.

sk then would it not have been put on the twelves
year program -~
A 1f we had submitted it, it would have been at| .

that time.

G On a twelve-year prograwn?
fh Yes.
& But ya&’ara not sure whether PennDOT -=~
I3 L . e N R
A In tirxe interval of time, we were operating on

a hypothetical of approximately $500 million dollars a
year in lettings, but now we operate on approximately
$220 million dollars in lettings, less than half.

g  If you had wanted to go full biasﬁ to implémaﬁt
the . UL o:dar, what wauld you have dnne?

A Hhe first th;ng you have to do to go full blast

o MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, JNC, '« 2¥ N LOLKWILLOW AVE, -« WARKISRURG, PAC 13134
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,aﬂe'ymu saying PennDOT had the authority or the discre-

24

Chiles = L

is to get Legislative approval to expend money fgr that
particular project, whether it be motor 11cenée or bond;
Q You do not first have to try to get it on a
twelve~year program? | |
& Presumab;g you have it on there to try to gcé
full blast. |
i} But at the time PennDOT came before the P.U.&
and asked for an order to reconstruct the bridge, do you
know if it was on a twelve-year program?

A As I recall, it was.

03 Arnd snhéequently it was taken off the twelve-

Year program?

{k Do you know how it came to be takan'off?

rmm

A Fiscal restraints.

¢ Exercised by whom?

A Exercised by the Transportation Commission.

Q Well, whEn,you exercised that fiscal restraiit,
there was certain discretion you had.

A I don't understand you.

0 When you say you exercised fiscal restraint,

tion to &ecxae which projects it would be necessary to

cut out and whxch to contlnue?

A In ccnjun&ticn with the commission. In

MORABACH & WANSHAL, 1HC. - Z¥ N, 1OCKWILLOW AVE.. - HARRISSURG. PA. 17112 coioiusomion oo o it . bt
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. outstanding P.U.C. order mandating PennDOT to recon~

Chiles 44

getting the ground rules, we would solicit and use the
local priorities in the devalopmnent of the program,
Q But the fiscal restraint you said was exerciged
by the Transportation Commission.
| A Yea. It was analyzed by the advisory commisf
sion, gaid by law to be advisory to the Secretary of §
fransportation, and the Transportation Commission cbn&#cteﬁ 

a review of PennDO¥'s fiscal resources available, and

Onafge

thelir advice was that we should expend no more bonds £or
capital construction since we were already in hock abont
$2 billion and that we should give consideration to g
halting the entire capital program. Subsequent meetihgn
and discussions led to the aanclusian,that éaanomicaiig,
£or tha~we11~heing of the Commonwealth, we couldn't cult -
it back to, you know, nothing, but it was agreed ta gd
forward at about $100 million a year in pond authority,
foxr aew project starts, and this would allow us to ;
just aboui match the Federal dollars we anticipate
receiving ecach year.

o Was this transportation advisory committee

which exercised the fiscal restraints apprised of the |

struct this bridye?
A Wait a minute. That commission studied only

figcal resources but not specific projects.
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~ Chiles ‘
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& Was theww:anspartation,cammisSion made aware
g‘ ’j; ‘ P af the fact that the P.U.C. had issued this orxder to

' 3 resonstruct the Matsonford bridge at the sgame time that
¥ they wvare deveiup.ing the ftwelvaéyear program?
5. A Yes.

6 6 By whom?

bt K S | e 3 S s e

' eﬁ A By nme.
5; 4 | nid you direetly recomnend that this‘pxajeﬁti
9 be carried forward, this reconstruction of tha‘Matseﬁiérd
&aé bridge? - - %
‘12; A The original phase of the grngraﬁ that youfa%e‘
12 tﬁlking about iavolving tecahatruction_cont&ine& twant§¥
(" 13f éight projects, of which this‘was’cne, for consi@erati&n.
| i%i iﬁ was tlearly defined as to what it ﬁas and the reason
iS? for the project. | |
lﬁé @ Not faf ebﬁgidexatian, But did you ever
174 affirmatively recommend this Matsonford bridge to be
| 18 put In the bhuldget?
1§  3 A T am trying to think of just how that was
‘,26: ‘Wﬁi&ed to them. PFirst, yea. I have ta‘answex your
'33  gquestion “yes". It was pointed cut‘that this was a
o 2% k&iﬁﬁaﬁibﬁ as to the MaﬁSQﬁfgtd bridge that involved a

- 23] P..c. order. The commission deliberated over the prife

;24§‘ and aansidéreﬁ all of the projects on there and did nog

35  inciude it on a progranm.
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“sion in partnership. At any meeting the Transportation

Commission, by majority vote, conld eliminate the

Chiles ‘ 36

Q@ And that was the death knell for the project
asg far as PennDOT was concerned?
| B Ag‘far as that round of programming was concer ned
The Matsonford bridge, at the request of the Montgomerﬁ

County Planning Commission, can be put back on the

i s a2

program March lst at cur next meeting if they so desire
and inlicate that they believe $5 million on something

else can come off the program to include this project. |

¢ Do I understand that PennDOT does not have
the legal authority tO Ccarry out the P, U.C. mandate
without the concurrence of the Montgamery County Planning
Commission or the Trahsportation Commission? :

A That's a legal question, and I am not all that

familiar with the Public Utilitv lLaw, Mr. Phipps ~= P

0 Let me get at this in another way.
A ~~ ag to just exactly what it does say.
43 Let me ask you the question in this way:

Are you saying that PennDOT cannot carry out any capital
improvement program without the concurrence of the
Montgomery Countvy Planning Commission and the Transpcrta~

ﬂb\x Fﬁ" é‘ -{l i

R We could gcarry out what theﬂéommxssion aecid?sﬁx‘

tion Commission?

The commigsion has brought in the county planning commis-

Cit A WARENAL, ING.  ~ 27 W, LOCEWILLOW AVE, - «  HAXRISBURG, P&, 17142
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Chiles
H 47

aﬁunty‘glanning conmission, if they so desired -~
| 43 I see.

A - put this is their own internal working at
the pregent time. |

Q All right. Now, maybe I am repeating myself,
but again: What affirmative action didé PennDOT fodter
to put this thing in the capital budget?

A I still can't answer without the records.

Q You don't know?

MR. ZAHN: 1Is it not a fact that you

recommended the érojact to the commission, but they @
choge not to -- | | ;

ﬁR.’PKI?PS: You mean to be considered
by the commission, but my questibn ig anything that
PennborT did to --

A In deference &n the orders of the Publie
Ytititv Commission, P.U.C. orders are given deference
higher1ﬁhaﬁ many that are on the proqram~right‘now.
BY MR. PHIPPS:

Q But not this one. When you recommended to

the Transportation Commission, did you assign a griqrﬂty?

R Tt was pointed out that there is a Structurﬁl

deficiency in the bridge.
MS. KREIGER: Excuse me for interjecting

I think it weuld be very helpful for you to supply us

ROHRBACH & HARIRAL, INC. .« 27 M. LDCKWILLOW AVE. «  HARKISBUNG, PA. tHE9R
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Chiles
48

with a copy of your recommendatiorn to the Transportation

conmission regarding the priority to be given to the

PJl.0, project.

MR. ZAHN: Pirst, let me find out whetheg,

in making your recommendations, you gave priorities to

3
the commission. In any case, if you recommend eighteed

that you recommend?

THE WITNESS: The total program, as it

B
]

H

projects, do you give any priority to any of the eiqhtien
;
!
i
f
}
%

went to the commigsion, was given them in a priority
drder.

MR. ZAHN: I see,

THE WITNESS: Now, I will have to check

Just exactly which way this Matsonford bridge was

presented to the commission. My recollection is that|

iv was,preﬁentad_ta them on October 6th with a group
of projects statewide which were under consideration.

M&, KREIGER: Okay.

THE WITNESS: My recollection is that it

went to the commission under a separate list of projec
for inciusion in the program.

#S. KREIGER: We would appreciate it if

you would supply a cepy of your list of priorities and

your particular recommendation to the commission.

MR, XASHT: That was October 6th?

MORHBACH & MARSHAL, INC, v FF N, LOCKWILLOW A¥E. « HANMISBORG, PA. 3902 - e ok

i




Chriles | | qa

M$. RREIGER: ‘76, 1 guess.
MR, PHIPPS: I have nothing further.
THE S‘iDHI‘NTSTR‘ATIVE LAW JUDGE: - Are you

4 through with this witness?

'

, %; | ' MS. KREIGER: Just a moment. %
&% : - {off-~the-record discussion) |
?% | M5. KREIGER: I have a few more questioné.
ﬁt BY MS. KREIATR: e | f

‘wf ' 00  Pirst, this project was initially placed on j

I the Commonwealth's twelve-year program as a repair and’
;;1 ‘réhabiliﬁation project?

12 A Yes, ma'am.

_I3f B What caused or what could havchauséd this

I4L; change of heart or reconsideration by the commission

18 when it came up for reconstruction? What would have made

Ihj them change their minds as to where it should be plaCeL,

t?éf when once it was repair and rehabiiitatioh bat rnow
IS§ it is reconstruction, to aeci&e, “We do not think it
'19‘:’ warrants being placed on the program anymore“?
,2Q:, A You have an interesting o
21, MR. ZAHN: That asks him to respond as to|
‘ zz‘ ﬁhé mental processes of the commission\membéxsg
231 : MS.KREIGER: Okay.
340  BY MS. KREIGER:
23“ Q pid they indicate why they changed their‘miqu
L ’ < MOHRBACH & BAREHAL INC. - 3F N. LOCKWIRLOW AVE... « HABRIZBURS. PA, 1351} cen ’ 3
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with respect to thé pruject being placed on the twelva«
# N year program?

A The uuly reason why this project was~rem¢ved
4 fxcm the program currently existing was cost iimitatioés.
ﬁ; The cammiséian regretfully removed $4 billicn from ﬁh&%
ﬁg program, among which were nany good projects. There wés'
'7%' ncﬁhing the matter with the Matsonford bridge prajaat,k

i
84 nothing at all.
g o Could PennbBOT legally or has it ever requested
100 in a capital budget an open-ended amount of money to

1E§ apply to P.U..C. work?

tii S I gxeviausly addressed ﬁhat iszsue. That would
‘ %.’ i3; be part of the Legislatien;we have gought but;not,beank
Iét able ﬁo get yet.
;5§~ o What, if anything, does PennDOT de when an
16 emergency situation comes up on one of its own projectp?

1 A It depends upon the extent. If it is a small

amount, we internally have to shift our budget around

el et e S

18] o provide the necessary funds for maintenance. If it

‘2Q  is larger, we have no anthority under khe,iuw £ -~
2% ; ' M5. KREIGER: Nothing further,
;22  | MR. ZAHN: Thank you .

230 : {The deposition concluded at 3:15

!.

P

:
.
:

:

"

|

'zgf ' {1, James B§ Chiles, do hereby aakn&wleage
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s full, true, and correct.

r%h&’?ennsyxvaﬁia public Ueility Commission, having bsen

of the Department?

. BY MS. KREIGER:

,responﬁibilitiesywith the Depdartment?

vovakes ‘ ' 51

that T have read the above and foregolny pages and
have made any additions, deletions, corrections, or
iﬁterzin@atiaﬁs 1 deam necessary in my own hand,
initialing each such, and I represent that the same,

as now added to, deleted from, corrected or intexlinadi

AAMES VOVAKRS, talled as a witness by

duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
BY MS. XREIGER: |

@ Would you please state your name and business
address for the recoxd?

A James Vovakes, 1216 Transportation & Safety
BdiiﬁiﬁQ¢ Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. |

Q Are you authorized to testify today on behalf

MR. ZAHN: Yes. He ig.

M8, KRETGER: Okay.

6 Will you briefly state your functions and

A T am Director of the Baread of riscal ﬁanagevent

s WOHABACH B MARSHAL, TRE. «  $F N LOCKWHADY AWE, - RARKIGAURE. FA. AFWLE - . }
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Vovakes 82

one of my functions is co-ordination of hu&get prepara-

tion and administration. Some of the budget preparation

and administration is in certain specialized hands, aléo

withinfth@‘nepa:tmant@ such as the capital budget in t$&

Bureau of Economic Research and Programming and the
ﬁaintananae budget in the hands of the Bursau of |
Maintenance. But I think that you are interested in
the development and administration of the budget.
Q ORag& You say you arefin‘chazge,oﬁ‘the
maintenance budget? |
MR. ZAHN: No. He didn't say that.
M5. KREIGER: I'm satky. |
A We have certain staff support functions
suppliéd in these areas. We have quite an integrated
team in the'budgeting system,iwhich requires,a great
deal of detail, which is administered by the people wh
I ﬁentioned.
BY MS. KREIGER:
0. ~ What funds other than capital budget funds
are available for PennDOT's uaé? ' |
A We‘have apprnpriétians,frﬁm the general fund
'ffém,hhe motor license fund, from the lottery fund,
from the highway beautification fund, fr0m~ﬁhé aviatio

restricted revenue account, which I think covers it, 1

addition to the bond funds.
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IR | e Now, are these funds committed to a specific
f | . purpose?
W v : A The Commonwealth, of course, appzoprzates the
& noney in approprzatxens provi&ing that the monias are

% for a certain purpose.

N : Q“ By the ”Commanwealth", do you maan the %
Y?; hegialat&te?
'&% A The Legiglatura.
9§ S ¢ How general is the specific purpose for whiaﬂ
;g% thﬁy are appropriated?
;Ii A Well, in the highway program we have sssentidlly |
oy {g; five appropriations: We have a general goverment
>€  l vté? appropriation; which takes care of administration, ﬁé&éew

i4f keeping services; we have an appropriation that is for
15 highway construction; we have an appropriation for higHway

’ ,Iﬁi maintenance; we have another appropriation for the

i : ,
1?3 maintenance of the secondary road system; and we have
Hlaf an appropriation for safety and 1icensing administratidn,
o ' . “
19 which is basically to pay the costs of the Bureau of

20| Motor Vehicles and the Bureau of Traffic Safety, the
21  licensing fﬂnétisn of the Degaftmenﬁ.

221 ' e Within these general headings, someane in the
o . 231 'Dapartmeﬁt would be responsible for hu&get;ng of these |

24°' funds for more specific purposes, for'specifie;projectaQ

a5l A Yes. 1In the budget preparation, we have a

“ MOWRBACH & MARSMAL, §NC. .~ 12 M LOEXWILLOW AVE., . | MARKISHURG. 84, 17113
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‘of course, to follow through with the procedure, the

fication. Then we have to consider capital v. operating.

22
23|

24

to capital programs? I think that's what's involved in

- Vovakes ‘ v 54

dfecéntralized budget system, and each organization,
central Qﬁficﬁx bureaun, or &istxzct office or county e
office annually prepares a budget request that comes
in to the Bureau of Fiscal Management. That is in ;
accordance with our budget prepara.tibn inanagsment on o{n:
automated system, We assemble the budget and send it !
to an executive budget committee, vwhie’h makes decisionr

and recommendations to the Budget Secretary, and then,

Budget,seeretary makes recommendations to the Governpr@
and the Governor to the General Assembly, and the Ganeml
Assembly enacts the budget, and then we move off on a

spanﬁing plan.,

Q& Who sets up the priorities?
A Well, we are talking about a very laxge, aéﬂpl&x«

transportation program. Now I have to ask yoﬁz Wwhat
priorities? You have the highways; ybu have aviation;

you have mass transportation; you have highway beauti~

So could you narrow yout gquestion down a little?

MR. ZAHN: Could we confine our questionp

the Matsonford bridge.
MS. XREIGER: I would like to know what |

ether funds are available, $t00.

MORRBALH & WARSHAL, INE, . - . ¥¥ M. LOEKWILLOW ANE s HARRISBURG, PA, IFIE =~
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 Assembly each year to be enacted, which is our authoriz

‘tion to progeed with the projects. Internally in the |

which is updated every two years, and they inventory the
 Btate's needs through the public hearing ?raaess and

~through various methods to determine what the needs a:ﬁ;

"vﬂvakéﬁ | k 55

MR. ZAHN: I think Mr. Vovakes is tryving
to answer your question, but it is very broad.
BY MS5. EREIGER:

Q Okay. Let me ask you this question: For

ot - e e

instance, when you internally budqet or when you inter%
nally determine whét uses should be made of the funﬂs,§
are there any priorities ﬁhatkyau consider, for instan u;k
,ﬁith respact to a highway improvemant project? ; %
A Well, the highway capital improvements are
under the support of or under the control or respon- ;
3ibi1ity of the Bureau oflzéuncmic Regearch and Pregraér
ming. ~annnallyVWe put out a call for our budget. Th@§'~
gapital budget laws of the Commbnwealth'xequire,annu&1 y

that the Governor submit a capital request to the Genera

Department Mr. Chiles, who testified earii¢t, has

probably told you about his functions, but just to give

You a run-through on it, his bureau inventerieafhighwai
needs and recommends action to the State Transportation
Conmission, which is a body set up in the law to develpp

a twelve-year transportation program for the Commonwealth,

o WHRREKCR & MARSHAL, MC. » . 37 . LOCRWILLOW AWE. «  HARRISBURG. Phc 47111 v
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MR R Vovakes | 56
‘Q and annually they select from ﬁhe twelve~year program
{ ' adopted what they consider the most urgent in the
) - planning process, which are submitted to the Budget
% Secretary for inclusion in the capital budget fof the
’%; next vear. |
| ﬁ; @ an mentioned there is a highway maintenance|
?f fund.
8§ A There is an appropriation.
9§ 0 An appropriation?
'xaz A Actually there are two highway'maintananca ;‘
| yii‘ appropriations, one for secondary highways and one for%
* ‘12% general highway maintenance purposes.
5% o | 13i . ¢  Are there funds which have beenpaxticularly2
24¥' committed for use on the Matsonford bridge project :Ecvi
ISS maintenance? f
L "
1a§ A Would you fly that by again? z
I?% Q . Hlave there been funds specifically ﬁes;gnate&
jgg oxr mcmmitted by the Department for use on thxs particu?
19§~ project, the Matsonford bridge, for maintenance purposes?
20| A No.
21: o No. How does the Départﬁent determine their
22  budgeting of this highway maintenance fund?
- 23f ; A Well, the highway maintenance ptccess of
24 '&étérmining what the annual needs are follows this
251 yattérn: We have what we call a highway facilities § 
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with respect to certain types of surfaces must you go in

accomplish in each year. When you come up with a PPU,

per unit to do those things. Then -~

an outstanding P.U.C. order‘requiring'the Department

Yovakes . e ' 57

inventory, 8o we know how many different lane milesg of

'éiffﬁxﬁnt‘tyﬁes:ﬁf highways we have to maintain, we

know how many acres of right-of-way must be mowed, how
many miles of stripes put down the highway and how of ten,
how many miles of drainage features must be cleaned i
each year, we know the tunnels we have ta/maintéin, anq
these are the features of the highway system that are i

|

1
inventoried. Nexi, the engineers have developed a methoed
!

of determining the annual demand raquiraménts'af the

highways, such as how often to paint stripes, how of ten

and resurface roads, how of ten must vou go wash the

[PRP—

signs and other activities. From that we have the
s patvntien

planned program units, the PPU's, as to what they will V“%

you determine how much patch material to put down, how!

many miles of stripes are necessary, all specific ﬁnitﬁ,

which are priced out based upon cost accounting standards.

and we have a system that tells us how much it costs

G I think --
A -~ from this methodology we ccmpilé the budget
for the next year.

Q ~= ¥ will ask you this question: If there is

o MORNBACH & MARGHAL, INE. < 2¥ K LOLKWILLOW AVE.. - HRERISBURG. PA. 1F11E <




vovakes : 88

maintain a~cartain»per§i¢n of highway, ig it also
‘budgeted? | '

B ¥ ‘Well, under this method of determining what
j‘yaur’ne‘éds are, the process at that point does not 13:3:%
i itselfktn exact identification of what bridge or pérh&gs
i what stretch of road you will resurface. We know,
i mathematicaliy speaking, that certain miles of rgaﬁ nust

be resurfaced or what-have-you.

2 In other words, once you reécommend the—amgun%
. of money you need, internally yon can allocate it to

whatever you date:mine,ia~necesQQIY?

ik o ) S S b, 4 e

A Yéa. Thig is later in the pro¢asa, after th;
. initial #equestingfana determination of the budqét., Téeﬁ
" the Bureau of ﬁaintaﬁanﬁ§, with thair‘engineezs, has ai
éystém,af progr&m,;ggzgi;hés that they obtain from the |~

county maintenance organizations. We ask them to submit
on certain forms the exact, specific work they want to
acconplish in the next year . Then we havé to identify

| station to station the locations of the bridges and so|
,;ﬂ? forth that are to be donme with the repair funds,
21 ‘ a akay; Thank you. Now, do you know,apprbxi~f
22} matély or exactly how much PennDOT's operating budget
23 ; ; ,

oo e e

was for 1976-777

24 ,
v A Well =~

250

6 It would have been 1875-76, wouldn't it?
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fands in the 1977-78 operating btudget?

vovakes | 59

A 1975-76 is vbmplate,fana'wnrﬁze riqht now
in 1976-77.
¢  Okay. For 1875-76, then. »
‘E.“ For 1875~76 you want the totalg Is that rig%ﬁ?
MR. ZAHN: If you know. %'
A Approximately one and a'quartar billion dOllnf3u1
BY MS, KREIGER: | |
o And has all that money been used at'this tine?
A Tt has all been camwitt&a thQértain aetiviﬁﬂas.'

Q | Internally?

L Yes. In the budgeting process, ve enter intd

sganﬂlthe budget this year.
Q@ New, is the upcoming budget 1976~777
A We are in 1977-78. | |

@ Okay. Do you anticipate any uncommitted

A The Gavetnor submitted the budget to the
General Assembly at l: 00 o'clock today. It says that 5
we xequire a4 two cent a gallon increase in the fuel tax
effective Januazy 1, 1978, in order tc»accemgliah wh&t;

we consider to be the M-2 maintenance progran leva1

on our highways and also to be able to initiate highway
~éanstxuctian‘impravemeﬁt at the raﬁe‘af $100 millicn' 

a yeat in bond funds. In‘other words, the budget has

MORABALH & MARSHAEL, Iaf.  « @ ¥ K LOCKWILLOW A¥E.. .«  MARRISBUNG. #h, t11132
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that the projects be specifically identified under the |

Vovakes 60

heen copstructed so that we will be able to do those
things'that~must be done every vear to.maintain'the

high&ays properly. The M-2 level provides for catching

ug'an a backlog from years past within the next twentyws

five-year period. That's the M-2 level.

Q@  Once the money is apprn&ed, you determine how
it is used wihhin:tha genexai and specific headings for
which it is designated?

A ‘Within the highway~maintenancé program, the
Work has to be determined, what specifi# streteh of
highway to resurface’and so forth, ves.

| MR; ZAHN: Ybu are talking about maint&n&
funds tn y0ur quesion, now, not capital improvements?
| M&. KREIGER: That's right.
MR. ZAHN: Okay. Just so wefnnderstﬁnd

that.

e e

MS. KREIGER: Yes. Well, we are not talking

about just maintenance funds.
BY MS. KREIGER:

o Are there any uncommitted funds that you

anticipate in the uncoming budget, for instance, maybe |

in construaction funds?

A Tn construction, the capital budget law requi

Capital Budget Act. That prevents surplus or reserves |

res:
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even if it iz a construction project, must be approved

Vovakes RRRIE (33

being placed in there.
o okay. One other question:PennDOT's engineering
witness at the April 2nd, 1975, hearing, Paul Peterson,

testified at‘that,point PennDOT was involved in;preparing

preliminary construction plans for the purpose of thisf

, i
project. ‘

.~ MR. ZAHN: The rehabilitation project. %

M5. KREIGER: No. Reconstruction. ~£

BY MS5. KREIGER:

o I am wondering:bid yow specifically approve,|

{

or do you know of any specific approval of funds for
kthe'purpase of preparing these preiiminary plans?

A No. This is an area that ig decentralized
into the Dureau of Economic Research and Programming.
In accord with the projects as approved in thezdapital
Budget Act, th&y,‘theﬁ, ayprove the initiation of the‘
project. |

Q T asked that because Mr. Chiles di& state
that he was not aware of any such approval. I thought|
that perhaps it had been approved out of some other
fund. | |

B I am not aware of it,

[/ In other WOfds,‘épprnval for funds for‘use

for preliminary plans, if it is a capital project or

e MOHEBACH & WARSHAL, SHC, '« 2 W LOCEWILLOW A¥E. . . MARRISOURG, PA, 17112 -
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LR | :
R by the Bureau of Economic Research and Programming?
?%‘ : o I guspect he was referring to the fact that =~
befare~a project gets into that capital bﬂ%?at, you have
f§£ to make s preliminary feasibility and 1225&;;y study tp’/
§§ Come up with a cost estimate and describe the project
iz; and so forth. There are engineers on the staff who
ii perform this kind of aﬂminiatrative task in~develaping
néf the projects. Then they give it to the,Ttanaportation,-
SI; cnmmiasion, who adopts it on the progran, ané then it
ﬂ}%, goes into the capital budget account and proceeds to the
%F% d&sign«ﬁtage.
}ﬂ , 12% o Where do you get the preliminary funds to db
Y P e i
1%3 B Thisg is out of the internal budﬁet from the
lsiy~matar license funds, current revenues, ip an adminisirag~
1?% tive step pxavi&xng for this kind of actzvity. §
1?? Q S50 this internal staff would basically make
48 the determination as to whether funds should,ﬁelappraved
4 - for these preliminary --
2G  k Well, they do not make that determination@,
21y That comes up with the anal&sisiwhich is submitted teo
122§ ‘the ?ranépoxt&ﬁi@n~cﬁmmigsion. I am sure Mx. Chiles
) 23_ went over the county planning process with you as to
?*(‘ ‘ 242'préjedts marked high, low, or medinm, and there is an
B 135 bbilqatldn by the commission to take the h;ghgst~risk
o MOHKBACH B NARSHAL, WG« 37 & (OCKWILLOW AVE,. - - RAWRISEURG. FA. ¥7
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ERIT ' priorities and program those. From that gzaup;;the

j projects ate se1ected for capital budgeting. |
’;E Q I understand that. I am,askinq‘yoﬁ where

{ the preliminary funds, prior to the inclusion in the
g capital budget, come from.

? A Those are in-house costs. We have funds on
; board to do those things. You have to have that kind of
: aﬂmiuistrgtive step taken to determine tha’projects you

want to,cﬁnsider.

ot
-

Fink
»

0 And the funds for that come from your general

operating funds?

W i

A ‘That‘s right.
€t I8 SN MS. KREIGER: Nothing further.

14 MR. PHIPPS: No questions.

153 MR. ZAHN: I have no questions.
{The deposition concluded at 3:45 o'clock,

po“{ 3}:

e,

sk
&
- e s B W N

H M cmakdliad t oA L ”‘é’f“tf‘*, '
19 JAMES VOVARES

204 I, James Vovakes, acknowledge that I have
2% read the above and foregoing pages and have made any
221 additions, deletions, corrections, or interlineations

o - 23‘ I deem necessary in my own hand, initialihg each such,

5~{v; 24 and I represent that the same, as now a&aedytof deleteq

25) from, corrected, or interlined, is Full, true, and corgect.

‘ ﬁ et it MORNBACH & MANSRAL, WE. + 21 N, LOCKWILLOW AVE. - WARKISBURG, ¥A, 370 moom




THE ADMINISTRATIVE ILAW JUDGE: Isg there

anything further, then?
Do you waive the signatures of the witnegses
to the transcript? ?
P MR. ZAHN: No. We do not. I think that!
;. Ms, Kreiger will make a statement about that for ﬁhé
i record.
THE ADMINISTRATIVE IAW JUDGE: Surely.
R MS. KREIGER: I think the partiles have
' ‘agz‘eﬁf} that copies of the testimony taken here today
will be filed with the Public Utility Commission, an
original and one copy, with copies being sent to any
ffg ‘ X%f partiss requesting copies, on Friday. At that point,

Iéf@ the parties will --

15 MR. ZAHN: Review the testimony, and if it

16

is correct, they will sign it.

R THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I understhnd.

18§ $arely; Shall we have a copy for the R&miniatrative
g hawriudge gresiding; Mr. Pallastrana?
20 M5, KREIGER: My'undexatanaing is that
23 the original and one ¢apy are to be f£iled with the

22 Public Utility Commission. For discovery I don't think

238 i is appropriate to submit transcript to Judge

24|  paliastrone at this time, It 18 only for the purpose
25 |

of diséavery‘

Gew BORABALH. & MARSHAL. INC. . 27 N, LOCKWILLOW AVE. .« HARRISBUNG, PA, (3011
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| 15“’ :

& Vovakes were taken on behalf of the Public Utility

16y . , :
. Commission before me in Room 118, North Office Building,

84

 20¢
21
yzzf
23
24
"25“

14

Igf

65

puE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I thought
he should have an opportunity to review it. But never

“mind. All right.

M5, KREIGER: But, as I said, this may
not be submitted as p&rt of the record.
(adjourned at 3:456. p.m.)
CERTIFICATE
CGM&O&WE&LTR OF PENNSYLVANIA:
COUNTYOPF DAUPHIN
I, Carolyn A. Sherwood, a notary public

in and for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and a

»Ce:tified Shorthand Reporter, do hereby certify that

the Fforegoing depositions of James B. Chiles and James

Haffiﬁﬁutq, Pennsylvania, on the 15th day of February,

1977: +that the witnesses were duly sworn before the

commencement of their testimony; that the testimony of|
the said witnesses was written out under my direction;|

that the parties as set forth on page 2 of said trans-

cript were represented by counsel during the taking of
said proceediny; that said testimony was taken at the

aforementioned place and was commenced at 2:00 o‘clock,

ot

4 a,m*, on the.lsth day af February, 1977, and concluded

- *b%i&ﬂt’“ & RARSHAL, ¥HE.  ~ 37 W, AOCKWILLEW AVE, < HARRISSURS, t'!ul <




66
. on the same date at 3:46 o'clock, éwm.; that the signa+
§  ! tures of the witnesses may be had to the tranSCript |
| in the file room of the Public Utilxty Commission,
4ﬁ North Offace Buxldlnq, Harrisburg, Pennsyivania. that A
ﬁéy I am not related to or empleyed by either or any of thg
“i partxes of record or their attorneys or agents or 1nta -
,?% “ested, dxractly or indirectly, in the mattet in contro
&% versy, either as counsel, attorney, agent, or otherwisse.
‘95 In witness whereof I have hereunto set my
“’é hand and affixed my seal of offjce at Hérxisburg, in
11‘* ﬁa&éhinkeaunty, this 17th day of February, 1977.
" 12 | |
T‘5§  S 532' ‘ : | Carolyn BA. Sherwood, Certified = |
~14¥ | Shorthand Reporter -~ Notary Publig
1“¥ My Commission expires March 1, 1978 | |
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§ ORTGINAL CERTIFIED ¢
|70 COMMONVEALTH COURT |

June 16, 1977
¢ 19701

. Thomas C. Sadlex, Esquise

- Moagan, Lewls ¢ Boekdus ‘
2100 The Fideldity Bulldimg
Philadelphia, Pemnsplvanla 19107

A ﬁgpﬁxéiant of fxau;paatattea 0 the Commonweelsfh of
Pennsylvanda

, e 7 .
Readdng Company, Boxrough of Conshokocken, Borough of Heat
Conshohocken and County of Homtgomeay

Deax Ma. 3adlen:

L Recedpt L4 acknowfedged of three ecoples ¢f a
4tatement, accelved In this offdee June J, 1977, fifed on
 btkatf of Phitadelphia Subunban Weten Compgay in £leu of a
baded dn the above entitled procceding, together with

Ceeatdfdeats of service ai»aopigg’k@vxng been malled fo all

paxties of aeeoxrd.

The sfatemont will neeedve the Cowmisslon's attentlon.

Very truty yeurs,

- fox €. J. Meftuee B
, | - Seesetery

eet Law Buneau - w/copy of statewent
Bureau of Tramsportation -~ w/eopy of statement
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Office of Chief Counsel

| RECEIVED |

CJUNL TIeT7

€. 7. McElwee, Secretary % Secretary's Office
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission pubtic Uttty Commission
North Office Building . - | PublicUtiity Commissior
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Re: Complaint Docket No.
Montgomery County

"Lp ICLIE m:ccgnéo
CRIGINAL CERTIFIED
70 COMMONSEALTH COURT.

Dear Mr. McElwee:

, ~ Attached hereto is an additional copy of the
original, corrected depositions of James B. Chiles and
James Vovakes. - :

reby certify that a copy of these original,
Y ositions taken by the Pennsylvania Public
Utility Commission in velation to the above-captioned

complaint has been sent to the parties of record listed

on the attached sheet by mail on this date, or previously
with transmittal letter dated June 13, 1977.

( ; We hereby request that the depositions be marked

for identification as PennDOT's Exhibit No. 6 and we

further move for their admission into evidence as authorized
by 1 Pa, Code §35.128. In order to permit all parties to
review depositions before the filing of brief, we concurrently
request that the Commission extend the time within which

briefs must be filed to within ten (10) days after receipt

of said PennDOT Exhibit No. 6. g

"Herbert G. Zahn 4
L - Assistant Attorney G&i
220/8GZ:rmm #

Enclosure ;
cor K. W. Walker, P.E., Chief Utility Engineer RO
District $6-0 | Bio o
Parties of Recoxrd - Page 2 ' i
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Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19104

Edward F. Kane, Esquire
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522 swede Strect 4 o
Norristown, Pennsylvania 19401 .

- Walter Phipps, Jr., Solicitor
: L Berough of Conshohocken
PO : 312 Payette Street
3 Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428

Sheldon Seligsohn, Esquire

The Bell Telephone Company of Pennsylvania
One Parkway

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102 , c

James M. Ballengee, President
Philadelphia Suburban Water Company
762 Lancaster Avenue

Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010

Roger B. Reynolds, Solicitor
County of Montgomery
Courthouse _
Norristown, Pennsylvania 19404

Lockwood W. Fogyg, Secretary

Trustees of Reading Company

One Plymouth Meeting ;
Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania 19462

John Storch, P.E. y ,
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission Engineer




= : : - BEFORE THE ; '

v .
*
- o

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION ', '

.

R

* -
L s it L 1 SSHOR

e, g

‘f Dapartment of Transpor-
- tation of the Common~
wealth of Pennsylvania |
Y. Complaint Docket No. 197071 . -
) ;
4 Reading Company, Borough
i & of Conshohocken, Borough
. of West Conshohocken, and
g« County of Montgomery

LR T OO T R T TR Y TR Y Y Y A L

DUPLIG.SE RECORDY 1 i
ORLGINIL CERTIPIED |
| 70 comummury ce{mw

ok T
00 bt N e

e Depositions* of James H. Chiles and

i James Vovakes, taken on behalf of the Pennsylvania

Nl ' Publie Utility Commission, before Carolyn A. Sherwood,

i Cervified Shorthand Reporter ~ Notary Publie, Nicholas
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, in Room 118, North Office Building, Harrisburg,

at 2:00 o*clock, p. m.
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o O S : - Chiles . ‘ , .

PO "‘ vl q'i~ L =
THE ADMINISTRACLIVE LAW JUDGE: I under-

o . tbaaal dhat we Ar e convened today for the purpose of taking

. depositions upon oral esamination of James Vovakes and

*
-

Jaes Chiles, the Director of Fisecal Management and the
ﬁi;qctQt of the Economic Roesearch and Programmning,
ui respuectively, of theyneparnaené of Transportation of thg
g} €nﬁuonwuulth of Pennsylvania, pursuant to the request
of the staff of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commisg-
+ sion and jranted by the Honorable Rudolph S. Pallastroneg,
ig% the presiding Administrative Law Judge. I also unde:st?nd
iLT that the Departitent of Transportation has né objection 4o
i+, the taling of depositions and has aQreed to waive the ten

.ty days notice regquirement in accordance with 1 Pa. Code

et

113 Section 135.46.
154 ' MR. ZAHN: Judge, may I add to that that
1o . the Bepartmeﬁt, in waivind any objection,'is only too
{7 | happy to co-operate with the Commission in bringing out|
the facts that the staff would like to know in these

E maﬁ&ars,yand we have waived our right of notice énd all
s formalities except that we do not waive our right tﬁ‘make
gt eorreéhiuns to the transcript of the notes of testimony;‘
.. TUE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: T agree with
?3 that cancépt a hundred pér'centa I think that a siSterf

@4§ aggency should be co-operatives«

M5 . XKREIAER: I think we should like to nove

MoanBlA B B MERUHAL, TR £ 6 EVCEWNML OR AYL MANRIKYURG. #A. F2YLE I JORVREIURPRTNAO. |




e T e

) for uueguestration.
e : Hit, ZAHNN; You want the witnesses
«,;: sequestered? Ho problem.
i {0ff~the~record discussion) ‘ o
{The first witness was duly sworn) |
: T }
?§ , - CJAMES 3., CHILES, called as a witness‘by
«  the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, having been 
¢ duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
o n§§ BY MS. XREIGHR: k
gi: 2 ﬁr, Chilés, I guess probably to geqih,with )
. i* - mayhe, if the reporter does ﬁet have it, y‘du ‘would"likeﬁv L
: ‘ s to state your nome and address for the record.
Sl Lgi | A I am James b. Chiles. 'Do you want my hone qm
B2 my’business address? | |
o b 0 Business.
}fTé A Roomt 915, Transportation and Safety Building}
Ré? Haxrisbari. k
15255 R0 And what is your position with the Deparmez‘;.bé
igﬁ A I am the Director of the Bureaﬁ of Economic
atf Research and Programming.
43k 0 What is your function?
33' . A My function is to develop fiscal plans for
k&?% capital programming and to co-ordinate and sét up a
,f¥~ 'ﬁ%? twelve-vear transportation program for the Commonwealth




| N ; , ~ _ ' Lhiles ‘ II! E 2

) for submission Lu the Secretary and~ultimatEXy to the
- ‘ o ’t'x::x::‘rt’ﬁm:rtd‘t.i on Counission for approval. | -»
o Okay. Jdow =~
' ; THE ADMIHiSTRA&IVE,LAN’JUDGEﬁ Were you
autherized to appear here today to testify on behalf of |
o the Dupagtaent?
¢ ' o THE WITHESS: I believe sn, yes.
NY “15. RRDIGER: |
b  & dr Chiles, how is xt determined what pra3ects
gq;’are placed on the capxta}. budget? What cr;teria are usad?
;- A Our total eriteria incluae,‘firstn the‘deVeiapa
W 1+ nment QF 1 twelve-year transparcatibn improvement program.
:Q 55; This ix done in cu~operation with the local planning
ot !

I jrauzs, In the case in q&éstiﬁn, that waﬂlﬂ ﬁe the
fag nnntqomery Ceuﬁty Planning cﬂmm1331qn, un&er the dxreceion*' 
iﬁ?‘ﬂf Artbar Lochen, he r&presentlng the arm of the‘ccunty
;?f_ﬁamaissioners in this instance, With respect to priorities,
lﬁ? we ask the planning bommissions at the local levels to ‘

‘19! assiyn priorities to what we fondly refer to as a “wish?;,ka”

aal iist® of projects. The "wish list" dsp—im-fact, statewlde

21 aﬁﬁféﬁﬂﬂistﬁ of 17 billion dollars worth at the moment «

531 We also ask our district engineers to ascertain and

a3l certify the cast‘esﬁimates‘farrthefprajects and to assign

g ) % : & i . X, & " : . . o
~ 24l Priorities, which may not be the same as those of the .
;?’ o '35§ county planning commissions. From this array of projects

3 i T a . .
: 5. : . | LRI TUE T WIS T AR T I 1 F I aE R TTCR X' HERIT S5} ] TS TILA TS A T S P33 § 2 r ey w8 b risionid
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205 30 i o dlt pregact be placed on that list of prioritzes

‘cemmibenna and the Tranaportation cammissian¢ uatde?aifpf

completion of missing links, and.sa aﬁ; ~Por instance, iz
- of an eicht-mile highway built and need one more mile,

finish the 1link so that the whole road‘is~usable, The

- engineers look at not only structural deficiencies but

‘ whera speciﬁically PennbOT has an outstanding: obxiqation?

. A P T 5 anw.iﬂv-ﬂﬁmﬂw
~Chiles “ '6 :

L3 * v S e iy
@ . @ e

and based upon our estimate wnd the resources avai&gbl&i ?*K

we then develop a list of projects known.as the twelve- *%
:‘ F 2

year proyram. From this list or program of the prioritfas

aﬁ;rz.eé to by the District gngineers and the gounty pl.axmiag"

an annual canital budget 1mplemenﬁing the pxﬁjacta in
systenatic and priority order, | o ;
Q What are your criteria fué‘&eﬁergiﬁing what hﬁa
priorities are? :‘  ,¥ -
A The Department, yrimariiy'tha.distsictvangingaxs(

will assign priority according to struatuxalkaefiéienaiés,

we-ﬁavc nrocecded with a gxajaat and we have saven niles

they will normally assign a relativaxy'high’priarity»ta*

3 4

e T i e e T e B e

the develsynent of new projects and the development of

é&"f aety<type projects. 4

Q In determining the\prioxities,'wheré would ai

. A Normally a structural &eficiancy <~ and the |
.ﬁ‘c, Geals primarily in structural.aeficiencie& Y

far as the Department is concerned, would rank relatively

et e e RUNMBRO K MAKSHAL INE. . FoBe AOURBICION AVE., . HARSIARURG. FA, 32948 s
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f, N ; B L
; a gyﬁhij‘ég ; ‘ t o y i
high.
M | é | @ What kind of projects would rank higher?
o L What we call a safety-type project or a highd
‘ a&éiduuL location, for example, an intersectién where
We apre experiencing from a humdred to a hundred and fiﬁﬁy'
" accidents a year and where we can make soma impravement tQ
é eliminate that. |
% Q0 Could you explain in a little more detail this
B ‘éommonwealth twelvewyear highway program? |
py A Yes. In the formation of PennDOT by Act 120 |
“‘k~af the Session of 1970, it was dictated to the Department
a to develop on even~numbered years a six-year transportation
S&#' : fmprovement program,. This portion of the Act was aﬁenﬁed
L‘% in 1974 to extend the periocd to twelve'years instead of!
150 gix. 1t is Ly Act of the General‘ASSembly that this iai
v dene.
i’{ ) A regaest must be placed on the pxoqram before
§ ;
‘“i it is submitted for approval in the capital buddet?
wi A Yes, ma‘am. o |
36? . ‘Who wakes the recommendation as to what prow-
3?% jecks are so submitted?
23£ & It starts with me and proceeds to the ﬁegutw
23| beercetary for Highway Administration to the Secretary o
34% the Budyet Segretary and to the Governor .
< 35% ﬁﬁ.;anN: ’And finally the Legislatﬁre?
d Mk & Maw L e W Lotawiiuw ave S GRSAEIRE, PAs 1IVES  « 5 s ot




. : THE UITHESS: Finally’to the Gener#l
M : 353@:11)11{. ;o
sé LY N8. KREIGER: B
4;‘ @ Vhere does the Transpp:tatidn Cammissién.comi'
o : b3 n"? k ' . g}%
e:? A The Transportation Cemmissan.comes in, 1n tﬁ;f
| fyb‘abvolopment of the program from which the pxgjects are
;f ’ @3 gelected for budget submission. 3
3:.' ; 9§ Q How, is it also xaguirea by thia Aut of the' if
AR } Lpab
5  ,/ }0§ Legislature that there be a Tranaportation Commission? 'Q
'11% A Yes, ma'am. It claarly defines that there |
”; f; igg.shall be thirteen members of he panel, striatly bipa:ttngn,.
S e Aumt PR o
R 13 that is, there is an equal a&s&nt from both political .
tf xgﬁypartiesp and 50 on.  For examplef‘certain,mgmbers are é
15% appointed by virtue of being on,txansit authorities, and
1§§ one member mist be from allegheny}CDunty and One, from
; l?% the ¢ity of Philadelphia.
| 18 Q Who are the other"members‘?
: 19} A Two are members of the Senate. One is the -
ggf'cnairman of the, I bélieve it is still called, Highﬁay*
,ZIG Comnittece == I don't know if they have changed that to
22 'Transportation or not -- and the ranking minority membef
= lg“s[mj(w»« e, /
23| ©of the oenaten t he chairman of the Housge Transnortationi
S 24j’cammi:tee and the rankinq minority member, and there are
“;3 15 two‘ﬁiénsit members and six members at large, appointed|

Chilies
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Al ‘ ‘ ., Chiles O | : 8 o
by the Governor.

;J . 18 vo the members of the Transportation Commission

more or less review the recommendations made to them by

g

Pennpor?

i That's right., 4he Act clearly states that

-

;@ progriam caun vnly be adopted after having been firat
¥+ sulmittud to the Transportation Commission.
O 0 liow is it determined how much mdneg you will
. regquest to bhe approyéd in the capital budget?
: T A That is based upon the estimate of the rasourpes,
‘1;;:fis¢ai resources, available to the Deparimen£ from, one,
{: the Federal highway apportionment, voted by Congress, anﬂ;
: b o two, the auount of res:ources to be made avaii.able at the
iqiistate level, | |
£ o And preliminarily to submitting your recommenha~'
“;;tianﬁ, do you normally anticipate your éxpenses, based upon
’;*_; ‘ past experience with P.U.C. orders?

4 ;

s A FPirst, one clarification. It is not an expenge~
% .
!

"

18Y)

' type budget. It is an obligation-type budget. The totallity
g ,‘ ) ]
30§ef the programaing and budgeting process deals solely in

4y 4 @bligations, not in cash flow.
e .

ﬁ 12 o ould you exnlain to ne, just generally, the

23 ﬂifﬁérenﬁa between an obligation- and an expense-type
I budget?

fw*“, : 35 ‘A Yes, ma‘am, As an example, the Federal
REEE 2 :
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B f ‘ ‘ ¢ Chiles 0 T “10
‘ goveranent will apportion to the Commonwealth, let's Say,
gﬁ : , 130 willion dollars for interstate highways. We will | .

go to them with a project to construct a section of

£1 I-9%5 at a total cost of, say, 50 million dollars, of which
the Federal govermient will pay 45 million dollars, £
which suit s considered as obligated an& is not available

¢ for anything else, e may take five years to expend that

rnoney. in cash Flow; but as far as the Federal government

. is concerned, they have obligated the spending of that
it amount in their apportionment for interstate. That's the
“:gl difference between an obligation and a cash f£low.
pe - 0 fThen you say it is obligated for interstate,

B for inctance =--

g

& Yes. The same thing occurs in all the Feder+1-

15+ aid projects: It is obligated and reimburSe& to the
Cfu - Commonwealth after the expenditure. Ve spend Commonwealth
x?;'money and bhill the Federal government, and they reimburse

g for what we have éxpended, based upon the obligation‘

o
&=
R R W e

&

that they have agreed to set aside for that project.
R : ; : |
3,§ o When vou say it is obligated, is it obligated
214 for a symcific project?

33f" 6 . Okay. Wow, what happens if those funds are

’¥  not used for that one project?

N~ Coasld A Should we get into a contract and a portion is,

[t
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l

', dollars, for which we have a firm bid, at the end of th

1+ dollars left, it goes back into the apportiomment and is

A

’example, if there is going to be ultimatelykgede:al.aid'

44 to us, we bill the Treasurer periodically for expenditures

it to pay contracts and what-have-you.

 recommendation be made for a project to be placed on a

, Chiles IR | . 11

say, deleted and instead of spending the full 45 millibﬁ
project, when we close it out, if there is a million

available for subsequent obligation to another preoject.|
That is not normal, incidentally.
Q So if it is not uged for that specific projed

it is used for another project?

A There are rules for the expenditure of Federal

€

funds on any type project, the rules normally being longer

&

than the money. The State's reimbursement, for the mos

part, for most capital projects is from bond funds. For

from current revenue, and it iz reimbursed from bond

£uﬁ‘i3:k and we periodically also make assessments on a

history of cash flow to advise the Treasurer we will need

& certain amount of bond funds by a certain date. This,

triggers the Budget Secretary to advertise a bond sala'

X million dollars to have the money available when we~nIi

ﬁ ~ Okay. How far in advance will a request or

capital budget?

A The capital budgets are annual submissions .
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e . cniles ey
S | ‘ « 0 | o 27

‘; - | ‘ ge'are nornally required to g:ggaxé the budget in ﬁa?mﬁ»ﬁg-f

;“* .} of the year preceding the budget requast.

v @  The year preceding?

EE A Yes. For example, the Governox g.massaga

*

5 today was for 1377-78. The bulk of ‘the data was pupam

i late last fall, The current ravanqa ycrtiaaw ur Qapitu

;* portions were sent to the Budgset Sﬁﬁtﬁtﬁﬁy im q:asa smonn

in sarly to mid-November. Thﬁ f;na% §nhais§£Qn$-aze

J# hammered out between then'ané~ﬁh6‘&a§§*0£;th§ Qa?ﬁtnﬂt’h‘
% budget message. 7 \ ‘}
o Has PennDOT xeeommenﬁed thia p:ajaﬂﬁ be plaaad

w
4 \‘K

i - the
. 129 om & capital budget? : A
T SR A You are speaking of the ﬁanahakﬁckan projeat?

'S.af 3 ? 3
> 1 Zﬁ 4  The Matsonford bridge at Conshohogken. ]

15}% B, I¢ has not. 3

| sut Q Has it ever been recommended to be placed

} | 1} on any capital budget, not necessarily the upcoming one?
18| A T ecan't recall if it was.included 1Q.an¥

vl previous capital budget at any time, but I will chack

that.

S t
=

31  o T will appreciate that.

|
I asked that because in the testimony |  %
f
]

é 23| previously given in this matter before the Public vrildty f

N , 4 Commisgion the engineering witness far'?enn90§ testified ;.

55| funds were approved for this project at the time this |
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. approximately $300,000, I believe, for construction.

g

A

b

et e

oy , Chiles ‘I* -
was a project for rehabilitation and repair.
A Yes, That refreshes ny reccllectian; We had

it in the *72 budget, I believe, for rehab. at a cost of

@  For construction?
A For construction.

Q Well, X would appreciate it if you would ver:
the budget and the amount.

A I will be glad to do so.

& Do you know what happened to that money?
A Yes. Inflation. You see, the General Agsen]

in apprﬁving the capital hgéget,;aiso approves the total

ari:ruf:m 6&6 N .

bord amount in an. . for those acts, which

cannot be exceeded. Over the interval of time since tha

preparation of that budget to the present day, costs have

inflated in the neighborhood of forty peéer cent. Since
‘the 1972 budget was prepared in 1971, the projects reac!
frﬁitibn«ccnsumea the entire appropriation.

g In other words, you are saying it was nseakq
other projects?

.8 Yes, ma'am.

Q S0 there would be nothing prohibiting the use

af funds approved for another project for this project?|

A I dontt Know that -

0 All right,

L€y

biy,

/

g

38
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SN . Chiles S 14

S & » 5
‘ a ' o | v v o $

A -~ T understand that question.
-t : o Q Let me try to clarify it.

. ‘ 1f there were funds approved in a capitﬂlk

budget for use on a project other than the one involved

in this procceding -- - . T
L A Yas?
‘i% ; 3 = could they be—reallccate& for use on thiaf‘
' proj ect , de »al’h\«jq ted -
s A Providing some other project is deallocated.

n}% We have reached full obligation, by the way.

1§§ {13 At this time are there any other‘projeeta N
j+ deobligated? |
’1;‘ &1 Therce are some that were never obligated
~ ;42% because we have run Qut of'the,tdﬁal-apportionmene. *
,‘ igg k' o What I am getting at is: Are there any ﬁundwf
} 5&6 available at this time that could be»realléc&t@d}far use
i ;?; on this project? | |
i? IS% : A Gnly-in the event that some cther projact'i‘
Ef ;9é deobligated, that the authority to expsné on thatfprajjét
gk ’35: is removed, though it may be currentliy ﬁﬂderﬁay in scng
; ’zl; cases. |
33 o A1l right. If the construction or improve-
33  ment involved in another project has not been st&rted,'
, g¢‘rcaula you, in turn, reallocéterthe fuﬂd#?
S i ~
'3} 36£ A Yes., 'The TransPortation.commissian is‘grantad‘




Ay

L3

, at this time if there are any other projects that have ng

1}

15 &

R o

il b g e~ 2 A S

L dntles g
% " Qo
this authority. ‘ e

o Okay. HNow, you don't know, then, specificall

been undertaken?

A T do know definitely many have not been, ma‘am,

that have been approved in the capital budget.

Q A1l right. Then you are saying funds are :
available that might be reallocated?
A Ho. You misunderstand me. Thare are projects

included in capital budgets that have not been obligat

4

"é because of the obligational limits in each of the Acts,

Fnr examnle, the first capital budget under the new

Constitution yranted authority for 668 million dollara

in dcbt; This is borrowing authority. As of today,

several projects in that pudget, which was prepared in

the 668 million dollars on projects that did‘start‘

13 Okay. Now,ywhb can m&ke the,decisicn‘as to
reéallocation of funds —~‘you?’-~ or’is thaﬁ by the
Legislature again?

A Normally that~pré¢e55_is the Department is

through my recommendation to the Deputy Secreéetary and

- Secretary.

Q Okavy.

A I might point out one thing, just to clarify

. 1968, have not even been started because we have exhausted

Woerbidic 4 R M- HAL. er XM RULAWI EG# Ak HRREIERUNL, Ph . EFUER Sk i - dminciins st b i ooniniantod




* promise that the bonds will finance it and the &uthority

thisg capital budjyet: The capital budget d0eé,not give uﬁ
money. It only gives us the«authority to proceed with a
line project as identified in that budget.

& Where does the money come from?

A Honey comes from the sale of bonds down the
road teo handle the cash flow. The capital budget gives

us the authority to proceed with the project with the

)

~~I£ to g0 to the Treasurer and seek to float bonds from tim%
=u)§ to time. . ;
kgg% Q So that if this project were on a capital
12 budget at one time, you have already been given the
13 . authority to proceed?
L;% s In this instance,the authority to expend
;5§ $3QQ,QGQ was for the rehabiiitaticn of that bridge.
}ﬁ? That's the only authority we have in law.
;?é ‘ﬁ Now, you say for rshabilitation?
135 }A Yes, ma'am,
!Qi Q Since the nature of the project is now .
zué constritction ==
3 A We have no Legislative authority under that
22! Act. | | :
230 . £ ’You said initially‘that vou thought the fun&é
34~‘weré approved for construction.
25 A No.
HOUKIAH B WAN AL ke PN srawician vt HARMISBURL. PR 1712




Can o i fﬁf%miﬁ‘ Chiles - . : ' ‘17
| ~ 'ﬂiqu TR € 4!’@' , T

. o Just rehabilitation?
o Ly km~ For the purpose of rehabilitatien. Each
| Py grcjéct in a capital budget is identified as to Legislag
45 tive ﬁnute, where it is, and the nature of’tha imptova~'
» ment beiny scught. In this instance, we have authorityf
», to rchabilitate the structureybut not to bdildra new .
bridge. ~ | ’%
o Q What happens if a project haS'beeﬁkapproved for 
| “5§ a certain purpose and then iS'mote~or less wiped out
urg bécause a different type of;improvément shoula také place
1:3 there? | |
13f A In the instance of the Matsonford bridge,
43 we have no Legislativé authority to proceed.
?w ..pxz 0 liave you rccommended that this project be
15% placed on any capital budget? |
;&; A No, ma'am,
Ui, Q Why not?
18 A It i5 not part of the twelve-year program.
19" ¢  Why not? . |
70 f A Two factors are involved there, -rhe county
z;% planning commission in question assigned‘no priority to
32v‘that project. Secondly, the commission reviewed it at
kgjt the October 6th meeting, and it was ﬁiscussedkat that
34 Juncture in time, and a member of the commission from
53~ 35"Montqomery County opted for another prcjedt‘




T , " -, Chiles “ o .18
0  So you are saying that if a member of that
wé‘ ‘ : . commission wanted to place something on this twelvé-ye&r
program instead of a P.U.,C. project, the fact that there

3 is an outstanding order has no bearing on the priority

assignments? i
f A That plus the fact that the local people,
i )
?§ acting through the county planning commission, did not |

¢ deem it to be more important ﬁhan other projects they | °*

% wanted to have built. |

e Q Do you normally, where there is a P.U.C. project
£t inv01Ved, explain to them you have an outstandinq‘legal‘

1+ obligation?

S S A Those racords of the P.U.C. orders appear ©n

ybli any prdiect 1ist sent to the local people for review.

15? Théy~are»well‘awara of that. |

 n13' a I will ask you to expand a little bit on the
1?; priorities. What, for instance, in this particuiax

instance were the criteria for assigning another projec

e

more priority over an,ougstan&ing P.U.C. project?

ke To go back to the point of beginning, it is
developed in complete co-operation with the local peoples.
1 Aftei all, we are spendiné their money; they are paYing ‘
33? for this thing. Wefafford them a full opportunity teo
3¢:»express their wishes as to which projects should be

761 included in the program. We go a step further than that
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. - ’ _’ 7‘ : Chi&eg B Ll - ‘i ) #19 ‘{“’;

to review with the district to make sure that the wishﬁé

o

: i .;Eroﬁ,ﬁhéyléeai people are made knowsn, and tha‘cammiagioa‘g;
| {1 is well aware of those.
i g In this particular inatanee;4th¢a§h. evidanﬁLy:
hooa nunber of proiects?wére-giaaeﬁkan‘tﬁa«twtlvg*Yﬁat ~ ;%%

program instead of this P.U.C. project.

w SRS

A Several, yes., o e

i

o What kind of e¢riteria would have bsen used by

»

o et S

the compission in deciding these projects ave more
ﬁzg important? ' ‘ S iyéﬁ
Bt B The wishes of the local people.

o yay f  But nothing more, just the fact that they

3
.
g
§
:
|

.
\

3

13 wishes these projects, maybe just for the convenience of

e :L;» their cities? N
A You will not f£ind many convenience projects at
the present time. |

b @ Specifically, if you can, will you give me

some criteria which would assume priority over an
| outstanaing obligation of PennpoT?
B B You throw me at a lozs with that one.
R ?kaye
b9 I'm not sure I understand ﬁhe,queatiﬁna, &0
. : 1} ﬁith,respect to this particular préjech,

,,f PennDOT has an outstanding legal obligation ta_pﬁﬁaega ,

to comply with the P.U.C. order =~
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W o ; | .“ ‘Chilés | g 0' L 20
, & : £ & | ' “1
: A Yes. : |
| ;# ; - & ==~ which is, at this point, to prepare detailed
- ‘ : construction plans and cost estimates -- |
“ A Yes.
‘ Q -= and in view of that, what I would like ta €§
-~ ¢ know is: Would I be correct in assuming that gomething b
?f more ﬁhan only the wishes of the local planning commin-n
'riv sions of the counties would have tofbé consldered in b
:

% placing somcthing over this legal obligation of PennDOT?
e A I am not denying the legal obligation. I think

1t b We are S’Qlely talking about time.

tat Q What I want to krow is: If you =«

, 3 MR. ZAHlN: May I suggest the question
™ Li% should be: Can Poennho®™ insist that this project be ]
15& incorporate&~in a’twelveéyear program?
¥
L MS., KREIGER: All right.
g;é A I think wercould 80 recommend tovthe\commisﬁi,
ﬂ%% sian for theit action, yes.
v ﬁ BY MS. KREIGER: | | _
gui | a Did you in this particular instance? |
2;% A The ramifications of the projects ﬁn&er
33f acnsiﬁerat{nn were clearly pointed out, yes.
23" . 0 What was their basis for denving yéur
44 recommendation? |
el 25 A The basis of the commigsion's action was the
% Benitine ek WRease il £ kR A0 ARG, P, FHAEL < oo o




o M ee o
wish of the commission member frommwontgomety County.
- L 0 Is there any kind of review board or higher

i authority than this Transportation Commission that could
overturn their decision or determinatipn?

A Not according to the way I read 120.

',uﬁ" MR. ZAHN: IXIn other words, PennDOT does
'?§ not make the final decision on priorities; it is done by

ﬂfythe commission. TIa that correct?
EO THE WITNESS: Correct.
W' BY MS. KREIGER: |
b s ¢ When do you anticipate that'thex; will be
}?; funding for this project?
f5f  A" Are you asking~me‘the carliest tﬁae?
14% ’ Q. -The earliest time, ves.
15 A All right. The earliest time, I would think,
'an would be if the Montgomery County Plann%ng Commission

17 4 requested it through a project substitution by removing

five million dollars currently programmed for current
tﬁr projects and adding this’to the program forfsubsequent;
' 30; act of the General Assembly to create the neéaSSary:

& authority to expend funds.

22 : Q llas PennDOT reviewed internally whether therp.
23 woitld be funds which could be deferred from,&nother
2 ‘pfoject to thié prbject?

35‘ A I have no authority to transfer to bridge‘
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.32

ke

it may impose orders to be followed by PennDOT for the |

prdered the P.U.C. That's who really ordered PenndOT

oh o0 Chiles ‘. | .22
raglacemen£, i llave no‘legél,authcrity td dn that at }
the‘ﬁoment‘ Are you asking about budgeting br prqgramming,
now? | ' ~ %;
¢  Budget.
A I have no authority legally by any act of thoé
éeﬁeral Assenbly to s9end'tenvcanta oﬁ the replacement
of the Matsonford bridge.
Q ot until it is placed on a'capital budget?
‘A That is correct. Now - o
BY MR. KASHI:
43 Let me ask a question here: Are ;ou‘stating

that the mandate given the Public Utility COmmission'thaﬁ

construction of bridges, restoration and rehabilitation}
okay, that Leglslative mandate, okay, is superseded
by this commission of twelve persons, who are made up
of twelve or four, rather, members of the Leglislature
and various and sunary other commiSsioners,'that their |
wishes take priority over a Legislative order? ‘l
MR. ZAHN: What do you mean by a ‘negiala~
tive order"? |
MR. KASHI: ‘That the Legislature hds
to take care of j#. Tt is not the P.U.C. on ité own.

Tt is by Legislative action that we are directed to make

VP T VA N F S TR TR YRS X M. Ul EWILC G AV L RARRILBUNG, FA (FLXE  «




14§ conclusion.

(7§ qualified to answer it.
e T

19l interesting guestion, though, between Act 120 =-=

22§ P.U.C. to make orders.

lChi&es

these orders.

- !ani SERPEE 23,HT
You are Sayinq that Act 120,’in:effact: :
~f§supe:seaee that. 1Is that what yon‘are,telling me?
| Mﬁ. ZAHN: i think you are asking this *
‘L wigﬁess for a legal conclusion. ;

MR . KASHIX: 'To the best of'his understanddng,

i3

“E is that what tuok place?

i
. ;
“; ur. ZAEN: I don't know that the witnass

5 ghould give legal conclusions. Now, the'F.ﬁ.C. iz an
'“3 arm of the Legiglature, but ==

LN MR. KASHI: That's right.

MR. ZAHN: == the Legislatnre‘haa the finai'
.t say QVef incorporating this in the capiéﬁl budget. But

{3 I think the question, as posed, really calls for a legal

154 ' MR. KASHI: It probably does.

15
o MR. ZAHN: I don't think the witness is

f o o o '
B ; MR. KASHI: Okay. I think it poses an

20y MR. ZAHN: Yes. It does.
) .

21 MR. KASHI: =-- and the mandate given th4
i |

231 - | MR. ZAHN: Off the record.
{off~the-recoxd discussion)

35l BY MS. KREIGER:

f : Muajrish 5 ) \
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B Y

as to whether this project was ever on a capita1~budgatf

. amount .

““chilag T .o o £
o | Wien was the last capital budget approved |
for PennDOT? | |
o December, 1974. That wéega budget that was |
submitted in 1972. | | -
o G And this project is not included or recommenqldiﬂ
for-inaluﬁion?
A No, ma'am.
43 ﬁas this prcjécé evﬁr been xeea&mén&e&?
A The reconstruction brojeat?
@ The'reconstrncticn‘prajact.
A No, ma‘am. -

¢  Okay, HMr. Chiles, you did say you would verify

for any purpose?
A Yes,
a You said you thought $300,000 had been approved.
P Ku;‘acci&entally'i aidﬂ?t brinq the b&&gétﬁ

with me or the budget, rather, containing the project, |

hi ]

but my recollection is that it was $306,060'plus ten pe
cent for design and six per cent for construction
inspection for bridge rehabilitation.

@ ¥ would appreciate your verifying the sexact

MR. ZANIN: I will send you a letter wiéh:

that information.

Mtttk § MR AL §Re. ¥ . LOLKWILTUW Kxd HARKRISBUNG, PA, EIARE s venininiss




Q9  cries o9 s
| MS. KREIGER: Okay. The ahly raaaan~thaéi
- : ‘X ask that is that PennDOT's engineéring withess, Pani'f
Peterson, indicated that money in the neighborhood of ;?
¢ $655,000 was approved in order that PennDOT, at their
initial ¢ost and expense; could go ahead with repair,  ¥§
MR. ZAlIN: $600,000 or so may‘h&ve been
a figure used but only $300,000 for one portion of the
project.

”é A Ther$3eﬁ,000 ~- you see, the capital budgat
| bofxcwing is bonds and shows only the bond amount but “:‘
li ;nqﬁ_ whether the projeet is additionally Fe&éﬁaiiy inh&iﬁ.
it . ¥t could be budgeted as a Federal project, in which casé
k an additional amount would héve been acheduled, makinq'

L%: it higher than the $300,000 I guoted you, which I think

oo
s
Moo
s
=2

was the amount included in the budget.
v O BY HMS . KREIGER:

Q How do you qualify for Federal funds?

T R e

s g A First, a project has to be on a Federal aid
- ' , project | . ;
197 route &nd the/  eligible under the Federal criteria.

Q Is this project?

T X e P A

, , |
A I would think s0; yes. I believe it is on a i
, ' |
22 Ftederal route, |

234 Q Have Federal funds been applied for?

) A No, ma'am. At least,not for the replacement|

251 I am not sure of what we had done under the original
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. | L Chiles o : ,»’ 26
: “D‘D S “D‘D -

rehabilitation plan, I will have to check on that.

-~ - " MR. ZAHN: Let me ask this for clarifica

X

tion:kT0~get on as a Federal project, does a project
< have to be on the twelve-yaar program? |
| | THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
o MR. ZAHN: Is that part of 1t? |
i THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. "
BY M5, KREIGER:
‘*i ‘ 0 Was the money which was approved foxr the
H‘; rehabilitation project broken,down.within t%at project for
Ii‘; specific purposes?
o A Yes. There would have been a break&own within
., the project. There would have been so much for construc-
bﬁi tion, so much for land, and so much for design and aﬂaihié-
| 15¢ tration. My recollection is that no land was regquired | |
‘ns%‘un&er‘the rehabilitatibn project, 8o nothing would havef
i@‘i been budgeted for that. |

Qo Would the funds available or approved for

o
bt

design gtill he availahlq to this specific project?

e
P
o
o . aa e, it e 2
. P R e L
+

re
ol

Lo
SRR L R

A Ho. The authority to design is to design a
rehabilitation, not a reconstruction.

22 Q At what point in this proceeding, if you know,

: 23§ was FPennDOT aware that money was not available for

24l competion of the detailed construction plans and cost

g - 25] estimates pursuant %o thefCommissien's outstanding order?
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-, we were eiose to the obligation 1imit, I analyzed the Q

_ three existing budgets in jeopardy at that time and

-
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¥ pregaring‘an\upﬁate of the program, which we completea in
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A We had become susplcious in late fail that :

advised the Deputy in mid-October, 1975, that we had

.
reached the 1limit on the three existing budgets. p
@  October of ‘75 was that?
A Yes. -
Q When would this project have been placed or i

recommended for placement on the twelve-year program for|
the upcoming capital budget?

A At that time we were in the process of

October of last vear.

Q You say you became aware funds were not

147s¢ | | Ve

available in the fall of ¥976%?

A Understand, I am telling you we haé exhausteé
‘the bond authority on the £irst three capital budgets.
Okay? |
MR. ZAHN: And on’the first three capital'
b&&gets, this Matsonford'bridqe was in the:e for |
tehabilitation’far $300,0007? .
THE WITNESS: Thét's éorréet.
BY MS. KREIGER: ’ |
Q Let me ask yéu this question: Since the

Department, after conducting the inspection, determined

MacptnERe B ¥ AARSHAE . N 2F h. SO KW TG S HARRLLBURG, FL 3517 -
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(SR

Chiles.

'£he'bridge and petitioned the Commission for modificatid

of its order, which was modified, requiring PennDOT to

prepare detailed construction plans and estimates in

twelve months, where did PennDOT anticipate getting fung

for preparation of plans in the upcoming twelve months
following the issuance of the.oide:?

MR . ZAHN: That's giving him the date it

! was done? I think you should tell him when that was.

MS. KREIGER: PennDOT filed a petition for

mbdificaﬁiOn«with the Commission on December 16, 1974,

and thé‘Commissioﬁ acted on that request on April 2, 19735

< They modified the order to direct PennDOT to prepare

. 28

that it would noc¢ be econcmically feasible to rehabilitgta

n

detailed construction plans and cost estimates within twalvt

months,

MR. ZAHN: The Commission ordered the twdlve

months.

MS. KREIGER: But PennDOT had suggested

that in its petition for modification, 1f you have it ipn

front of you, sgpecifically in the prayer to the petition

yfar modification.

A Presumably, I have to answer to your queatioﬂﬂhf
- they anticipated capital budget action subsequent to that
- time, but there has been none.
. BY MS. KREIGER:
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‘,ste§s to be taken to have it on a twelve*year Program.

> e e w oo o ROHRBAGH R MANSHAL, WL s 3T M, LOCKWIELOW AVE. o HARKISRUEC, MA CEIUIE e

‘0 ‘ ‘ C‘bhiAlaB« 5 Qo - LR ?"23.“.

0  Well, at that time, either’nacembar~16; 1974}

ox April 2, 1975, could PennDOT have anticipahad a

o

capital budget approval in time to haVe plana complatma§§

within a yaar?
A From April?

(1 Yes. Ftcm~apxil,>197$g

A Not under a normal luwdgeting cycle, no. E

MR. ZAIN: It would be twelve months from

the date of an order of th&“éa@ﬁiﬂﬁi@ﬁr which may take |

six months or so to come out, but not as of the data of|

the hearing.

BY MS. KREIGER: SR fore

a all right. If the order was October 2lst,

1975, could PenndDOT reasonably have anticipated within,ﬁ?k

‘six months -- |
A That would have been possible if we had a
capital budget, but we did not.

o Butkin;arder to have the project approved onj

'a.aapital budget, I would assume that there would be . -

How long wquld that take?

A At the time -- I assume we are talking about| "

Bctobar of '75 =~ ‘ S A

a That's right.

A == at that juncture in time, based upon a

»

¥,
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- We have gone through a fiscal analysis dong by the ‘lf

. advisory committee, and our fiscal resources were decr

 for 1975-76?

¥  Chiles | - L 30
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|
‘ ) . . . i
previous fiscal plan, the Matsonford bridge was included

on a program at that time.

1] It was included?

A At that particular time. Subseguent to that,]

.,
<,
=K

A%y

throagh an analysis that we can't afford this anymore.

The State's share in funding was decreased almost seventy

1
per cent,

o When you talk about this budget, do you mean

b I am talking zbout the fiscal analysis made by

the advisors to develop a twelve-year program, a combina-

tion of anticipated Federal funde and bond funds to be
made available by the General Aasémbly.

0 Going back to the initial question, when

PennDOT made this request in December, 1974, anticipating

5%
-

888 e

an order not being issuwed for another six months, changing

the naturse of the project to construction, where would ;,

PennDOT have antlcipated that the funds to prepare plang

would have come from?

A They would have anticipated a budget submission

in the fall of '75, effective at the beginning of £iscal

year 1976~77.

o Ookay. Now, why wasn't it submitted?

Mopthkare s % b MEK o site TRt EF B tRCEWI IR K¥E. MARRISHUNG  BA BRred .
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A We didn't have a capital budget from the
-t ok Gener§1 Assembly for fiscal years'1974/75,‘1975/76, an&;4
| 1976/71.
Q Was it recoﬁmendeﬁ that thisg project be placfd
on the capital budget? .
' MR. ZAHN: I think he has anawered that.
The commission didn't place any priority on it or placeﬁ
it on the twelve-year progxam;_ Ign't that what youn said?.
ti THE WITNESS: No. Mr. Zahn, in all fairf
“‘; ness, I think she means the budgat‘which is‘pendinq before
i&ff the General Assembly, nat the prévious hudgeta in 13974,

' '75, and ‘76.

MR. ZAHN: All right.
Ly A You sec, we were operating &nder thé pie-in-the~"
l?? sky philosophy at that period of time. It is conceivable,
however, that there was a submission; but I will have to

check the records to see if the:e was a submission made

S

in those years that never reached fruition because the

« <
General Assembly never passed tire budget for this in those

g
ey
e

R AT

three years.

o
pay

MR. ZAIlN: Do you want that informatioh?f“

220 R MS. KREIGER: VYes. T do. |
E 230 - - MR, ZAHN: We will search our records, aﬁa
= - , | 243 I will inciude that in.my’letter to you.

3] M5. KREIGER: Okay.

MOREESE & MAR Bk N JO21 N Locswiilow Avi RERWISAUNG, FA, 17552
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‘ ’ BY MS. KREIGER: - : . '

#; ‘ R | Q Now, at the second Public Utility“Qommissian
| hearing, when this engineering witness testified that

i¢‘prglimibary plans for the construction of the Matsonford

bridq& were in the process of being btepated.'where WOuid

funds have come from for the preparatian of the prelimipary

%%

Sy

i

7 yians,iﬁ they were for a construction project?
A | I don't know at this juncture in time. I
2. don't.
'kﬁ*; Q Do vou know if any funds were approved for the
ir&yyreparation of the preliﬁinary, detailed, o; any othar
Ws plans for this project when it began?
R A Specifically itemized funds, I don't know.

Q Would you be the person to ask, or would somL‘

o
o

151 other witness have the information?

*

o B. I¢ would depend upon how thev were financing
1y§ 1f they were financing under bond, I should know, If it

were under cash, then it would have to be Mr., Vovakes,

R

jol I don't deal in;the'eurr?nt revenue projeécts.

3@7 o | If it were by cash, where would the funds
w{ come Exrom?

23 A Motor license funds.

k33‘ . 0 And if it'Were‘capital project?

24 A ’If it is a iine jtem, it is approved by the |

25 General ASSembly .
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" BY HS. KREIGER:

_ chzxea o SURE R
"’ lﬁ ‘ ‘D“"» : L33
& Has this project been appraved by the General

4 Asgenbly?

A No, ma‘am. lot to my knowledge.
0. You don't mean, when you say ==

MR. BAHN: ﬁs‘a canaﬁxuctianfp:njecﬁ2

A Not as a racdnstruéﬁinﬁ\grqiégt, that isg’

o so wﬁgt'you are saying iﬁ‘éhat,iéﬁallggvin

; your opinion, there coui&ﬁ‘t,hé:moa¢§ ﬁ§p2and from the |
| cash budget or operating budget or motor 1ig§n§cv£uﬁd?

A On preliminaries, posaibly, yea. Yen‘hava'ﬁq

ﬁeVelop what the praject waulﬁ be, tha pcssib&lity;

& But nothing further than that?

A No. ‘ | : ] ‘
Q@ Do you know approximately how much noney HOHLQ‘
be needed to complete the detailed construction plans?‘;
A To complete the plans? ‘
[} For this particular project.
A besign is cu:rentlg‘progﬁammed at'about &
£524,000. |
o T mean for the prepaxatibnkof»détailed
construction plans for this project. }’
; A Normally we pregram at about ten per eent 0ff

cpnstruction to finalize final drawinqsg

9 So you estimate at this tﬁne the ﬁonstruatinn

mmm&uu A OWBWLAL,NRE, - EY W, VGOKRIEOW AVE U HARKISNUSG FA. AHEE st s
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fanouh what ==

;right new and o=

don't know.

‘clear in my mind because I have just come in this cass.

A : chzzaa o - . |
6 o Y
of this project would be about $£5 million? | |

A  About 5.2 million dollars. |

¢ This has increased since the last hearing by|<.

A  What was the last hear&ng'ﬁata? »

0 I guess it was April m; 19?$.~ I guesa thal i

’”CSE" e #xkf;
A I am carrginﬂ-eu%~ﬁ'PﬁﬂgxﬁmAQf “ﬁu“”d 5‘2 10

estimate then was 3.325 million.g‘

o I think you gaid you dan“t knaw. kh&n. whathyr
+ %

4ny detailed construction plans havgkgvgn.ggggwstgrﬁﬂd?a

A I don't know that. I would think not, but I

‘ MS& KREIGER $ Okay -
BY MR. KASHI: . . R p

o T would like to ask‘ybu oné_thing éa'get it |
Here we have a situation where I believe PennbOT says,

MR. ZAHN: Reaanstruutaa;
BY MR, XASHI:
o ;u “‘~~‘réc6nstf§cﬁéﬁ, aithough initially it;ﬁ
was ta be rehabilitated and xestnxéa,*’all'xight; and th:v
P.U.C. ni&er says to qo'ahea&'ana beéin,this; Al riqh#,

And at tha%.time,there is money, all riqhﬁ, to acvconmplish

WOHNSACK B MENLHAR, IRC. O, SOcEWIEDW EVE., . UARRISEURG. PA, ITLEE  sedne

~ "We have a bridge out there that neeés»£0‘ba tehAbi1£tgt&ﬂw*i
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this. All right. But it never goes ahead because

ﬁﬁiléﬂ

- . g PennDOT says, "Wait a minute. We don't want to do thial
. . This should be reconstructed. it shoul&nftfbe restoréd'

vgnd rehabilitated but reconstructed.” All rlght, But

at the time they ask for that, they do not have the monay

.4§ to do it. Okay. Then the‘money.that vas’thate for the.

. ' gencral rehabilitation was diverted to other projects.

MR, ZANN: Within the capital budget.

iy ' within the capital budget. All right. But it
115,,is diﬁénte& to other projects. Okay. You ;@re asking for
1o something +o be done at the same time that you knewixou
ty - didn’t ha#e the funds to complete itg

- 14% MR. ZAHN: I think you are making an
15% assumption.
To b OBY MR. KASHI :
;;é 0. All right. I am wondering: Am I making an
H;E assuiiption that it was known at that time, or was it
19§,jgst that you thought, on the basis of anticipated 1,
pg% revanues, which just didn't come forward, that you would
Zig be able ta‘complete‘the préjedt; the constrﬁction projaet?
zgﬁ MR. ZAHN: I think that Mr. Chiles in his
23, testimony stated that the budget does not provide the A
34¢ money but only a meéns to get 1it.

- 3.;'; MR, KASHI: To get the money?

ROHEHI I & MR feas Bt T oW AhL¥Watiew KvL HEENISHONG P RTERT o oe saioant s e s sttribioieioniiind
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he notifies the Treasurer and,saysp,“We wlll need so nue

o

{ in advance and pay interest on it until it is needed. I

3

Chiles 36

MR. ZAHN: The Commonwealth oxr the

Treasurer or the Governor is not going to borrow money

~think Mr. Chiles testiflied that as these things come up,|

money,” and then the Treasurer has the bonds issued to
make the money available for that project.
Mﬁ. KAS&I: What I a2m trying ¢to get at e
MR. ZANN: AMaybe mr. Chiles ==
THE WITNESS: I think ==
By MR; KASHI &
| Qk Ikam trying to get your understan&ihg.

A  I think, if X understand your que&tion -

13 When you come in and aay, "Let’s restore an&
rehabilitate it," and vou have the money, and then you
ehangé your mind and say you want to reconstruct -

MR. ZAHN: That's an engineering decisio:
that the most economicel use of the monéy'wauld be to
rebuild rather than~reha§ilitation, which, in this

instance, apparently was thought to be a waste of money

A T will have to rely upon Mr. Peterson's judges

ment, and I know he is a splendid bridge engineer. But
your question seems to go to our good faith in -~
(43 I didn't say that.

4 I got the implication.

e . .
] : . * k.
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" authority for some other project with which we wera

e have a contemplated twelve-year program, for which I

do not have authority to proceed but with respect to wh

'ment; Two, we do not have the project on the program,

“due to severe fiscal restraints.

“plan?

chiies" ey 1

‘f Q *

Q@ I didn't imply that.

A But once it went to a reconstruction project.

the authority that may have existed with that budget no

longer uxisted. Therefore, we probably utilized that

proceeding. Secondly, your question was that you wondes

why we asked for this when we didn't have the money.

we anticipate yetting authority tcsprocaea.‘ Since at N
that time we had the Matsonford bridge an‘ﬁha-praﬁram
existing at that time, we would contémpiéte its remaini
on the program and that ultimately we would he‘g:antad
authority by the General Assembly to &o-thai; That bri
us to the present daﬁe. One, the General Assembiy has

not given us the authority to proceed with.the_replace~

o But at one time it was on the twelve-year .

A ‘Yes.
o And subsequently it was removed by the wishe

OF -~

A The combined wishes of the local authorities

and the Transportation Commission.

S - . .
3 P camen K e e
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MR, ZAHN: He refarxéd,tofPennnﬁw in the 

- : % §aest1an, though, and it wouldantt have bgen»considaredr "

further unless it were in the twelve-year prOQrém, voul§va
ity |

'THE WITNESS: As I recall, in the early |

Part of my testimony I stated that we have a wish list (..

from aii over the commonwealth, and the amount of that

\T
now, estimated, is ¥# billion dollars, but nov we can &1

Cens tt‘w. f{a Al
only fund approximately 341 bzllion dollars of jthat overv/

« the twelve vears.

MS. KREIGER:  1 have one more thing.
*:! BY MS5. KREIGER:
; o g i Q I don't know if you know this. But ia‘thare 
k | any kind of emergency or special fund set up to cover L
in the hudget or by some Leglslation of some kind ox
special approval that can be given in the middle of the!
175 fiscal year?
l | 1§xk‘ A You mean,fo£ bond authority?‘
§~ 1y ¢ Yes. S ~ )

20 h Ho. This doesn't exist. Now, I might say

e
-
i o ez T

at this juncture that the Constitution of 1968 and the
-1 Debt Facilities Enabling Act prohibit entry into the
2l dapital budget of anythinq that is not specifically iten-

24% izedt: We have sought Leglslation permitting the entry

in the budget w&fh bond authority aé*svatnéag for ufzjv

MR H K MAR AF L I ON UOOARIE LW ARY MANKIRBDHG, ¥R, [)ut e « n it
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émergency&type work but have not been successful-in
achieving 0&: goal so far. I will agree that would be
nice to have, but we don't have it yet.

MS. KREIGER: I have nothing fuxther.

- BY MR. PUIPPS:

[N

Q I have a few questions.

Who has final authority for determining

> . the twelve-year program?

SO

A The‘final authority for that determination

" rests with the Transportation Commission, based upon thq;

&

ultimaﬁe recommendations of the members themselves and df
T the Department. | |
0 Isn't the action of the Transportation Commisg-
.‘sinnfonly advisory? |
A Not according to the way I read Act 120,~wh£mh

states, in part, that programs so adopted by the commis<

sion shall not be changed except by the commission,

o Are you saying that PennDOT or the Governor

couldntt order something doﬁe, a project started, without

¥

the Transportation Commission's approval?

A Not on the twelve-vear capital improvament‘
progran, ’
. & Could they in another proqram?

A COndeivably. But there is no moﬁéy. our

current revenues are insufficient even for mandates.

MOSHRBAL e 8 AR NAE . NG, . RF W, RDURRIELANE AVE | HARRIANBURG, PA, K112
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County Planning Commission were one factor in determining

‘whether to put the project in the twelve-year program?

?i-,f

5 have to comply with their wishes,

Le3

e develop the program in accordance with the local wishesg-
o

;;T from the Montgomery County Planning Commission. Is thag

i

i

il

3

K

',budgeted or avallable for the repair or rehabilitation of

, Chiles | |
,‘D ‘D ‘ . . " !’ . LT

Q@  You say that the wishes of thevﬂqntgcmery

A That's right.

o But that's an advistory body. ‘ ot
A That's right. ‘
0 ‘Yoﬁ can take it or leave it, and you do not

A The commission opted to seek their advice and

o But it is just a recommendation that emanates|

right?
A The priorities were as recommended by the agency.
o But does the Transportation Commission, PenndQT,

have to accept the Montgomery County Planning Qommissio"s
recommendationa?

A Not PennDOT, no.

0 I think you said PennDOT is obligated to accept

the recommendations of theﬂTransportation Commission.

& The way I read the law, yes.

Q That's a legal question, so that may be unfair.
) A I think it is. | .

(1} Is there any money allocated or projected or

v OBMIRHRALTE & WA REE. M. - 3E N SULRWH DY AvE., HARMISBURG, PA, 1712 s
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quqp, |
the hriage?

& Not to my knowledge for the rehabilitation.

describing, for a repair would have to carry that as a|

line jtem project if it involved more than £500,000 in|

cost.

& But if it were less?

A If it were iesg, it would not necessarily be?
made a line itenm project if it were finamqeé solely as
a xepair and from current revenue.

o o you knﬁw of any action PennDOT has takén
tb»cpmp1y~with the P.U.C; reconstructian,order?

A The recoxd is clear. We initiated the étudy

of the‘praject and cohclu&ed,by believinq rehabilitatic

el Yy

Qa How about -~

A Hot the original project as envisioned.

] == repairs and rennovations which are needed?
Is there anything al locable for éhaﬁ? IS

| A L don't kﬁow affhan&; X th&ughﬁ we Qexe in f:
the process of talking aboutvattempting to replace the|
| bri&ge. |

| Q Would you know whether ﬁhere were funds av&il~
ébla‘ﬁbr that or not?

& Ho. I do not.

@ Would they have to be in the budget?

) A maintenance-type budget, such as you are .

1 2

nv
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| | ’iilwas nqg_écangmically feasible and that we should replacé!
& 3\~tha bridge, and we advised the P.U.C. to that effect.
3 ; 0  And asked for an order to replace ?t?
W A A That's right.
5 o kAfter the order of october, 1975,by the P.U.C.
o to PennDOT to reconstruct the bridge, did PennDOT do i
"gV 7 anything to comply with the order? ‘ ‘ '
| 81 A I will have to segrch;the'records to £ind if
9§ when'itkwas oh the\program,\‘e ever subiitted the projegtq
‘0’ for ﬁurther capital budget action to implement the crit%ria.
lif I‘can;t answer that at this pUint in time. %
12y @  Then would it not have been put on the twelve=
Fﬁ S 13 year program =~ | g
} ‘ | : 14!" A If we had submitted it, it would have been at;;
| - 15} that time. | | 1
R o On a twelve-year program? |
1?£ ' A Yes.
18  kQ Eat{§ou are not sure whether PennDOT =~
;9 | A In tggg interval of time, we were opeéerating op -
”Zﬁi a_hypothégical of approximately $500 million dollars a
21  year in lettings, but now we operate on approximately
32i‘$220'million d6llars in lettings, less than half.
23 B} If you had wanted to go Full blast to implement
24| the P.U.C. order, what would you have done? |

253 A fhe £irst thing you have to do to go full blast
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is to get Legislative approval to expend money for that

particular project, whether it be motor license or bond..
a You do not first have to try to get it on &

gweiweuyear program?

A Presunably you have it on there to try to wol| °
full blast.
@ But at the time PennDOT came before the P.U.C.

and asked for an order to reconsiruct the bridge, do you

know if it was on a twelve-vear program?

A As I recall, it was. . -

0 And subsequently it was taken off the twelve+
year program? | | k

A Yes.

0 Do you know how it came to be taken off? *

A Fiscal restraints. |

G Exercised by whom?

B Exercised by the Transportation Commission.

@ Well, when you exerciseaythat fiscal xeatraizm;

‘there was certain discretion you had, | , 1

A I don't understand you.

o When you say you exercised fiScai restraint, |

are you saying PennDOT had the authority or the discred
tion to decide vhich projects it would be necessary to|’
cut out and which to conuinue?

A In conjunction with the commission., In

. HARKUY. A B WA BAE L b, FoHe LRRAWIEL O VY S HANWISTURL, PR IFIRT e o n b ddimmtiis st
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¢ . oo -
setting the ground rules, we would solicit and use the|

local priorities in the development of the progranm.,

Qo But the fiscal restraint you said was exerciged
by the Transportation Commission.

A Yes., It was analyzed by the advisory commisy

sion, said by law to be advisory to the Secretary of

Trangportation, and the Transportation COmmissiOn condﬁZ;é.
a review of PennDOY's fiscal resources available, and |
their advice was that we should expend no more bonds £oxr
cépitai‘constru&tionksince we were already‘in hock abolut
$2 billion and that we should give consideration to

halting the entire capital program. Subsequent meetings

and discussions led to the conclusion that economicallly,

for the well-being of the Commonwealth, we couldn't cu

;ﬁ
*5£ it back to, you know, nothing, but it was agreed to go
to ! ~forward at about $100 million a yeér in bond authority]
¥?§ for new project starts, and this would allow us to
13§ | just ébout natceh the Federal dollaré we anticipate

;
Igi ‘receiving each year. ’ A
3“% Q. ‘Was this transportation advisory committee
21 vhiech excfcised the fiscal restraints apprised df the
22§ outstanding P.U.C. order mandating PennDOT to recon-
231 . struct this bridye? ‘
24 | A flait a minute. That commission stndied cnlj
25 fiscal resnurces but not specific projects.

i ' OB S R A e o AL G, P 1148
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Q@ . . 00 , R 1 2o

Q fas the Transportation Commission made aware
of the fact that the P.U,C. had issued this order to

;7 reconstruct the Matsonford bridge at the same time that

s ﬁhey vere developing the twelve-year program?
‘ A | Yos.,
o r | 0 By whom?
F A By me. ok
Q Did you directly recommend that this,projactfm
. be carried forward, this reconstruction of thé~Mat30nﬁord
P ‘
10! bridge? | | B
ii; A The original phase of the piagraé that’youtgﬁé‘

talking about involving reconstruction contained twentfw‘
Ly e:ght projects, of which this was one, for consideratién.

14§ It was clearly defined as to what it was and the reasof
¢

;5& for the'prcject‘

19? Q Not for consideration. But did you ever

?ié affirmatively recommend this Matsonford bridge to be

|

18] put in the budget?

I‘)f A I am trying to think of just how that was  ‘:
‘ 20% worded to them. First, yes. I have to ansﬁer your

;& questibn "veg®. It was pointed out that this Was'a'

3z% situation)as to the Matsonford bridge that involved a

»3f LP.U.C. order. The commission deliberated over the prire
24 and considered all of the projects on there and did nogt

54 dinclude it on a program.
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County Planning Commission, can be put back on the

'familiar with the Public Utility Law, Mr. Phipps ==~

Afe you saving that PennDOT cannot carry out any capitql

tion Commission?

0 D chiles Q ' : ' 45 -
13 And that was the death knell for the project |
as Ear as PennDOT was'cOhcerned?
A As far as that round of programming was concerned

The Matsonford bridge, at the request of the Montgomery|

Prngtamluarch~lst at our next meeting if they so desire
and Sndicate that they believe $5 million on something |
else can come off the program to include this project. 7

o Do I understand that PennDOT does not have
the legal authority to carry out the P.U.C. mandate B
o
without the cancurrence of the Montgomery écunty Plan;isé
Commission or the Transportation Commission?

&  That's a legal question, and I am not ali that

Qo Let me get at this in another wav.
A -~ as to just exactly what it ades'say.
Q Let me ask you the question in this way:

improvement program without the concurrence of the

1
¥

Montgomery Countv Planning Commission and the Tranasporta~
' f %‘.\‘{NA

Tamep .
A fle conld carry out what thenébmmission‘&eci&as*‘

The commission has brought in the county planning commis-
sion in partnership. At any meeting the Transportation

Commission, by majority vote, could eliminate the

SpRERs 3 A WA BAE  INE ¥ N, SOCRWILUW AVE, HARRISBHRG, Fa, £T11E -
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county planning cammisaion, if they so dasirg‘ -
;% | 1Y I see. | ‘ w;%§
3 A =~ but this is their own interral working ag|.
4§§ the present time. " . ’ : }f:‘
;F Q All right. éaw; &aybe»l aﬁ repéétihq mysélﬁ{gk
xxﬁ but again: What affirmative action diﬂ Pennnar<fostar G;i
?;é to put this thing in the eapital bu&gat? : ;i‘
52 A I still can't answer withant thﬁ recaxds. _br;
u%‘ o You don't know? g;
nx% MR. ZAHN: Is it not a faat that you "_5%
11;% reconmended the prggect to the cemmlasiaar hut ﬁhay I
ili choge not to == | |
';ag MR, PHIPPS: You meaan tc be‘§ons£ﬂaxe& 2
léﬁ‘ by the commission, but my question is anytﬁing that . 5
’155‘ A P‘e’ﬁnDﬁi‘ did to == o e : |
xaé A In deference to the ﬁrdéré‘of,the Public
17 | Utility Commission, P.U.C. orders are given Qgﬁerenca,\
43‘; higher than many that are on the program right han e
1] BY MR. PHIPPS: Q | | ‘:w
20 Q But not this one., When you fécbmmeﬂaadltéfyfh
'31  ~ the Transportation Commission, did you assign a priaxity?
22; a ‘fIt was painted out that there is #‘Btrﬁctur§17
23 - ,deficiency iﬁ‘the bridge. | o ;
24 | MS. KREIGER: Excuse me for interjectinm.;
~35“ 4 think it wonld be very halpful for you to supply us |




. ,;" rv ~ o B Chiléa~ | ,,1_ = B S ,( T
LT e R Y T
| with a copy of your recommendation to the‘?ranﬂportatiﬁh
‘N;~ 1, commission regarding the priority to be:giﬁen o the
» 7 P.U.LC. project. | |

; MR. ZAHN: First, let me find out whethex,

i in making your recommendations, you gave priorities o |,

. the éommisnion* In any casé; if you recommend eighteen

}" projects, do you give any priority to any Qf‘the eighteen

that you tecommend?

o | THE WITHESS: The total program, as it
‘u~5 went to the commission, was qiveb them in a priaﬁity
1t ,  order, ‘
i | MR. ZANN: I see.
» b | : THE WITHNESS: Now, I wiil have to c¢heck
< ‘L4§ just exactly which way this Matsonford bridge was "
't%§ presented to the commission. My recollection is thaiv
‘Lsi it was presented to them on October 6th with a group
’t?%g of projéc&s statewide which were under considefatian. ‘
i | MS. KREIGER: Okay. |
19@ | THE‘wleﬁgs: My recollection is that it
:RY% went to the commigsion under a separate list of projects
2 for inclusion in tﬁe program. |
23 o , MS. KREIGER: We would appreciate it if
23| .yon would supply a copy of your list of priorities and
-24‘ your particular recommendation to the commission.
ol g | MR. KASHT: That was October 6th?
‘g , ek & MIRGOE. (e 1N rUCEWI oW Vi WARMIGIMGL, PA¥PVED _,_’._..m i ewim)

R s oA S e B R



. A e Chiles L o 49
e e - e
S R | M. KREIGER: 176, I guess. | o
MR. PHIPPS: X have;nothinqkfu:ther,
THE ADMIJISTRATIVE Lawyavnana Are you

1% through with this witness?

v : MS. KREIGER: Just a moment.
4? | | {Of f~rthe~record discussion) )
Z H5. KEREIGER: I have a few more questionii;
BY MS. KREIGHER:
Eg @ First, this project was iniﬁially'placed~on,r
hE; the Commonwealth's twelve-~year prograﬁ aé %frapair and %
1i rehabilitation project? |
i A Yes, ma‘am.
| b ' Q What‘caased or what ¢cdla have caused this
?‘g ‘ L{f change of heart or reconsi&eratian by the commission
] 25§ when it came up for reconstruction? What‘Wouldahave'maﬂe
{ | n«§ them change their minds as to where it shoul& be placed,
tf; when once it was repair and rehabilitation but now
E 15% it is reconstruction, to decide, "We do not think it
, )
i 195‘ warrants being placed on the program anymute??‘ ;
F‘ "’ awg, - You have an inteiesting -
| 2{} MR. ZAHNY: That asks him to respond ag to} '
i 33§ the mental processes of the commission members .
i 23;' . | | MS.KREIGER: Okay.
| 241 BY MS. KREIGER: |
:“" 25 : 0 Did they inﬁicaﬁe why they changed their minds

Muitibke 6 8 MAR WAL IR BN Rt RWIL SOk AVE PARRISHURG, PA, TTL¥D nim e




ERLSE i T Chiles - ' Fso‘
| RN , "D*!’ . . ;ﬂ'qu, , Cemy
5 with respect to the project being placed on the twelve-
- Vuéiyyear program? | | ~ ,‘4 o .
. A The only reason why this project waa'remav&d
R fgam«the pxog:amfcurreﬁtly existing wa&-Cﬁst4liﬁit&tibnau
.. The commission regretfuily removed $4ib11116n from thel.
' progranm, amony which were many good prajééfsi‘ @here‘was
7 knuLhing the matter with the Matsonford bridge pféject; H
. nothing at all.

ey . Q Could PennbDO% legaliy or has it évet'requeatia

hs% in a éapital budget an openﬁendéa aMOunf;0€ money tb 1

it apply to P.U.C. work?

v A I previously addressed that issue. That would
5>  +3  be part of éhe Legislation we have sought but not been!
§*¥ ki#ék able to get yet. v

1%? . ) What, if anything, does Pénnnam do when an

ik ? emérgency situation comes up on one of its own projectp?

i?g  A It depends upon the extent. If it is a smalE

1§} amount, we internally have to shift our budget around

19§ ﬁa provide thevnecessary fuhds for maintenance. If it:

3&? is larger, we have nQ.authority under the law to ==

z;}k MS. KREIGER: WNothing further.

,22{ MR. ZANN: Thank you.

23i . k, , {The deposition cbnéluded at 3:15 )
§  34  Q?clack, p.m.) |
i“* z%§ {I, James B. Chiles, do hereby'acknowiedge‘
o ‘
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initiating aanch such, and I represent that the gsame,

a8 now added to, doleted From, corrected or interlined;

responsibilities with the Department?

VOVakas o ; ' 51

that I have recad the above and foregoiny pages and
have made any additions, daletions, corrections, or

interlineations I deem necessary in my own hanﬁ,

is full, true, and uorrebt

JIAMES VOVAKES, called as a witness by

A Y
the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, having ben*

duly sworn, was examined and testified as foilowa:

BY MS. RKREIGER:

0 Would vcakpiease state your name and husiﬁEBL

address for the record?
b James Vovakes, 1216’Transportation,& Safety
Building, Harrisburg, PannsylvaniaQ |
Q Are you authorized to testify today on behalf
of the Department?
MR. znuﬁz Yes. He is.
M5. XKREIGER: Okay.
BY MS. KRIIGER: |

) Will you briefly state your functions and

A I an Director of the Bureau of Fiscal manaqer

MuBalibs i & RBCArky INS SORE M. REoLRWH oA AVE SO HARRISHUKG, Pa, ¥3EiT U e -
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‘e ‘%v;akea .‘ s , ',_5'2',#
‘Gnevaf‘my‘functisns.isrcéécrﬁinatian,cf budget preparas
tion and administration. Some of the budget preparati n
and administration is in certain specialized hands, algo
within theybepartment. sueh as the capital budget in the
Bureau of Economic Research and Programming and the
maintenance budget in the hands of the Bureau of
Maintenance. But I think that you are interested in
the deveiogment and administerionAof the budget.

Q Okay. You say you are in charge of the
maintenance budget? . ‘ e

MR. ZAHN: No. He didn't say that,
1MS. KREIGER: I'm sorry.

A We have certain staff support functions
suppliéd in.thesefareas. We have quite an integrated
team in the budgeting system, which reqwires a greaé

deal of detail, which is adminisﬁere& by the people whonm
I mentioned.
BY MS. KREIGER:
| 0 What funds other than capital bu&get'funds'e;
are availabla ﬁor‘?ennﬁOT‘Q use?

A We have apprepriations from the generalAfund,
from the motor license fund} frcmkﬁhe lottery fund,
-from the highway beautification fund, from the aviationr
restricted revenue account, which I think covers it, 1n

addition to the bond funds.

Bl 6 & WAR AL, aBy TN IR WILEON Awr. HAHRISBUYG, P& 11002 -
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- which is basically to pay the costs of the Bﬁreau of

- licensing function of the Department,

e® U ge . -

o Now, are these funds committed to a specifie
purpose?
3 The Commonwealth, of course, appropriates the

money in appropriations providing that the monies are
éér a certain purpose.
Q By the "Commonwealth", do you mean the
Leylslature?
A The Legislature.
o How general is the specific purpose for which

they are appropriated?

&

A Well, in the highway program we have essentially

five appropriations: We have a general goverment

appropriation, which takes care~ofr3dministration, houde~

keeping services: we~ha¢e an appropriation that is for|

highway construction; we have an appropriation for highway

maintenance; we have another appropriation for the
maintenance of the secondary road system; and we have

an appropriation for safety and licensing administratig
Motor Vehicles and the Bureau of Traffic Saféty, the

o Within these general headings, someone in thd
ﬁepartment would be responsible for budgeting of ﬁheaé{
funds for more specific purposes, for specific projects

A Yesgs. In the budget preparation, we have a

HOBRBALH & MANLRAR. Ih%. T b 1GEKWILEOR AVE., HARRISBURL. PA, TTILE
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in to the Burean of Fiscal Managsment. That is in

kﬁransportatian-program& Now I have to ask you: What

priorities? You have the highways; you have aviation;

to capital programs? I think that's what's involved in

.the Matsonford bridge.

' 0 e ~ ,VVmSAKes; ‘O W ;54_!_

decentralized budget system, and each organization,

central 0£fic%x bureau, or district office or county v

office~énnually prepares a budget request that comes

accordance with our budget preparation management on our

automated system. We assemble the budget and send it

to an executive budget committee,,which makesudecisith f

and recommendations to the Budget Secretary, and then,

of course, to follow through with the procedure, the

Budget Sécretary makes recommendations to the Govexrnor|

and the Governor to the General Assembly, and the General

Assembly enacts the bu&qet;'and then we move off on a
spending plan.

1] Who sets up the priorities?

A Well, we are talking about a very large, compilex

you have mass transportation; you have highway beauti=|

fication. Then we have to consider capital v. operating.

4

So could you narrow your question down a little?

MR. ZAHN: Could we confine our questionp

&

MS. KREIGER: I would like ¢o know what

other funds are available, too.

WA LIE K & MOIRGHAE (R TN UL RWILFUW AVE,, . HARNISOUYG, Fh, PTERL
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©  with respect to a highway improvemaent project?

e ‘voxiakas‘ | O ; ’-SP.':»l
‘ ‘MR. ZAHN: I think Mx ., chakes is tryingg o
to answer your questi&n, but it is very broad,
BY MS. KREIGER:
0 Okay. Let me ask you this gquestion: Por
instance, when you internally budget or when you inters
nally determine what uses should be made of the funds, @

arce there any priorities that you consider, for instance,

A Well, the highway capital improvements are

under the support of or under the control or respon=-

CEeRa

sibility of the Bureau of Ecahomicyaeseatch and Program-

ming. Annually we put out a call for our budget. The

capital budget laws of the ConmonWQalth require annuall

that the Governor submit a capital request to the General
Assembly each year to be enacted, which iz our authoriza-
tion to proceed with the projects. Intefnally.in-the
Department Mr. Chiles, who testified earlier, has ‘
probably told you about his‘functions,‘but just to give

You a runwthrohgh on;itﬂ,his bureau 1nventories‘highﬁa 
needé and recommends action‘to the State Tranﬁpoztatin“
Commission, which is a2 body set up in the law to dével;
a iwelveéyear transportation program fo: the CQmmonweﬁith,
which is updated every two years, and théy invéniorthha |
State’s needs through the public hearing process and

throuqh ?ari0u$ methods to determine‘what the needs are,

WANKUAEN & MR OIET. Ihi. ¥ OM, JOLKWIIuw AV FARMEEHUNG. PA, 17182 <wsr o o PP




budgeting of this highway maintenance fund?

O Vovakes 0 . "56%
and annually they select from the twelve*yéar pxaggam
adopted ﬁhat they consider the most urgent in the |
planning‘process,,which are submitted to the Budget
Secretary for inclusion in the capital budgat‘fdr the
next year. k

| o You mentioned there is a highway maintenande |
fund.

A There is an appropriation.

Q An appropriation?

A Actually there are two highway maintenance
appropriations; one for secondary highways‘and onea for 
general highway maintenance purposes.

Q Are there funds which,have been particularly|
committed for use on the Matsonford bridge project for
maintenance?

A Would you f£fly that by again?

Q Have there been funds specifically dasiqnated

or committed by the Department for use on this particular

project, the Matsonford bridge, for maintenance purpos@s?

A No .

0 No. How does the Department determine thelir

A Well, the highway maintenance process of
determining what the annual needs are follows this

pattern: We have what we call a highway faeilitiea

RiNtHAL I & MAR HAL. thy Y A LOCRWILOW AVE RAUMISBUNG, FA. ATI02
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 for the next year,
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inventory, so we know how many different lane miles of
different types ?f highways-we~haVcﬂtnfm§intain. wg @Q@g,
know how many acres of rightroﬁdway'mnet~ba»mnwedg haép%'
many miles of stripes put down the highway aaﬂ haw‘nftan,
how many miles of &rainags 5&&&&:@@ ﬁnsﬁ b@ e&eagaﬁ

eaﬁh\year, we know the tunﬁeﬁs wevh&ve tg m&iatsia,.auﬁ '

these are the features of the highmay agxtaa that aze“’ig'

inventoried. Next, the anginearﬁ have de?ulape& & m&t&hﬁ

of determining the annual dem&né r&quﬁraﬁ&at#<e£ the ‘?&%

highways, such as how often to gainh attigas, how oﬁﬁaﬁf*
with respect to certain types of surﬁaqu muet you go- Qﬁ*
‘and resurface roads, how often must you ga yash'tha |

gigns and other activities. From that we have the

5 g v Livg

planned program units, the PPU'm, as tn;ﬁh&ﬁathaY”Wi1¥:“ﬁx

accompliash in each year. When~you cgma up~with akﬁpﬁ. 
you aetermine‘how much patch material tb~pg£ dewn, hewfﬂ
many miles of stripes are necessary,‘all-apeciﬁia un&ts;
which are priced out based ugcn cost accquntizﬁ 8tﬂﬁd§ﬁd83
ah&kwe have a system;thgﬁ teils us how much it costs
per unit to do those things. Then -

a I think -~

A -~ from this methodology we compile the’buégbﬁ
Q -~ T will ask you this.gquestion: If thers is| -

an outgtanding P.U.C. order requiring the‘bapartment




S ‘ L ;‘j’ov,akes @ .58'-‘“1
- maintain a certain pcrtibn\ef highway, is it also
ot i% huﬂqeté&?_
;g A  Well, under this method of determining what
f your n&edé.are, the process at that point does not lend
m; itself to exact identification of what bridge or perhaps
j* 1 what stretc‘h of road you Vill resurface. We know, | o2
é mathematically speaking, that certain miles of road muast
, be resurfaced or what-have-you.
K o In other words, once you recommerd the amount
?dé of money you need, intexhally'yau can allocate it‘to 1
11% ‘whatever you determine is necessary?
3;: o Yes. This is.later in the process, aféez th 
e *)ﬁ, initial réquesting and determination of the budget. Tlen
ng the Bureau of Maintenance, with thair engineers, has a
15 s a"m»'&b )
©  system of program approaches that they obtain from the|.”
e county maintenance‘oxganiéations. We ask them to submit
| Ilév 6n,certain forms the exact, specific ﬁork they want to
‘§§ accomplish in the next year. Then we have to identify| -
?9} station to station the locations of the bridges and go| |
o i forth that are to be done with the repaiif funds .,
gii Q Okay. Thank you. How, do ybu know approxie ?
°2 mately oxr exactly how much PennDOT's operating budqet<»~
21 was for 1976-777 |
- 24 A Well ~-
ssi 0 It would have been 1975~76,uwou1dn’t i¢?
: C mamasa s s, 18 N v o Avt WARMIOUIL A EIVE - s ]
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+ spend the budget this year.

"on our highways and also to be able to initiate highway

a year in bond funds. In other words, the buaget has

| ‘ , Vovakes ‘ | i 592 :
A 1975-76 is complete, and we are right now
in 1976-77. .
'ﬁ Okay. For 1975-76, then.
Ao For 1975-76 you want the total, Is that right?

MR. ZAHN: If you know.

A Approximately one and a quarter billion dollaxs.

BY MS. KREIGER:

o Ard has all that money been used at this ﬁimé?

It has all been committed to certain activities.

A
o Internally?
A Yes. In the budgeting process, we anter intT

contracts and purchase orders. We are well underway to

Q Now, is the upcoming budget 1876~7772

A We are in 1977-78.

a Okay. Do you anticipate any uncommitted
funds in the 1977-~78 operating budget?

A The Governor submitted the budget to the
General Assembly at 1:00 o'clock today. It says that”
Qe require a two cent a gallonfihCrease in the fuel tax
effective January 1, 1978, in order to accomplish whaﬁf
we consider to be the M-2 maintenance program level

"

caﬂstructioﬁ improvement at the rate of $160 million

T A A LT « 2¥ K. FOUKWLOW Ry MARRISBURG, Fa, 11R3E
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,things'that nmust be done every year to maintain the

anticipate in the uncoming budget, for instance,,maybe‘

Vovakes B -

P ’ p } . i e ‘*— nwa-—-‘“;
‘B * ! ‘D ‘ : I

been constructed 30 that we will be able to do those

ek

highways properly. The M-2 level provides for catching|

B

five~-year periecd. That's the M-2 level.

Al

o Once the money is approved, you determine how

it is used within the general and specific headings for|’

which it is designated?
A Within the highway maintenance program, the
work has to be determined, what specific stxetah of

hjghway to resurface and so forth, ves.

MR. ZAHN: You are talking about maintena

funds in your quesion, now, not capital improvements?
MS. KREIGER: That's right,
‘MR. ZAHN: Okay. Just s8¢0 we understand

that.

MS., KRBIGBR. YES.k Well, ve are naﬁ'talk&ng

about just maintenance fun&s.
BY MS. KREIGER:

&  Are there any uncommitted funds that you

in construction funds?

) A In construction, the capital budget law requi

that the projects be specifically identified under the |-

Capital Budget Act. That prevents surplus or reserves

up on a backlog from years past withinkthg next twenty-|

o
An

* RS
S

ne e
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Vovakes

- being placed in there.
- o @  Okav. One otherxr questionaéennnﬁT's engineering
?' witness at the April an, 19?5, hearing, Paul Peterson; 
; ’testified’at that point PennDOT was involved in prapating
| _éreliminary construction plans for the purpose of this
S project. |
i MR. ZAHN: The rehabilitation project. s
MS. KREIGER? No. Reconstruction.
k" BY MS. KREIGER: | ‘
H*é , (1] I am wondering:Did you specifically approve,
fli:f “or do you kunow of any specific approval of‘funds for -
L’. the purpose of preparing these‘preliminary plana?
e ‘:ik , A o. This is an area that is decentralized
- ‘
Li% into the Bureau of Economic Research and Programming .
: i : o
? Iﬁg In accord with the prdjects as approved inrthe’capitalf~

Budget Act, they, thén, approve the initiation of the

!
174 project.

ih; Q T asked that betause Mr. Chiles did state

,IU% that he was not aware of any such approval. I thought|

2&% that perhaps it had beeh approved out of some othér,

Zié fund.

33§ A I am not aware of it.

33% Q In other words, approval for funds for use
o 24 for pre]iminary plans, if it is a capital project or
ol 2§  even if it is a cbnstruction project, must be approved

RHoMauson & SHARLEAT. IRG, 2F M, AOCKWHLOW AVE. -  HARRISBURG, *4. (300F
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by the Bureau of Economic Research anakstdgxammingz

before a project gets into that capital budget, gau have

seuP A

to make a preliminaxy ta&sibility'and 1@@«%&1& atuﬁy :Q;f’

come up with a cogt astinate anﬁ dgﬁﬁriba th& p;njggh;

and 0 forth, Thare are enginaaxs an ths»ﬁﬁaff wh@

perform this kind of adminiatxativa taak in éﬁValﬁBiﬁQﬁ

the projects, Then they give it to ﬁha Transpertakian”'F

<,

%

A I suspect he was referring to the fact that‘i”q

commissicn, who adopts it on tha pxagram. anﬁ then it ,:ﬁ
goes into the capital budgat accauﬁt an& p&acaeda tn éfﬁﬁ

Q Where do you get the preliminary ﬁunds to do|
thig?
- This is out of the inﬁern&l hudget from tha

motor license funds,

tive step providing for this kind of aﬂtivity‘

o So this internal staff would baaicaliy make

the ﬁetexmination as to whether funds should be appxov&d”!

»]

far these preliminary «-'

b Well, they do not make that determination.
That comss up with the analysis which is submitted to
the Transportation Commission. ‘I am sure Mr. Chiles .|
went over the county planning process with you as to

projects marked high, low, or medium, and th&re is an

oblxqatxaﬁ by the commission t0o take the higheathiak

o MOHRYALH & BARLHAE, INC, "N, LOCRWILLOW AVE. ﬂhkiﬁuuuh LU P 1Y)
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0 Vovakes ‘ 0 % . ‘53%T
priorities and program those. ?rom that/groﬁp,'th6 
pfajécts are selected for eapital bu&getingi

113 I understand that. I am:askinq'yau wheXe -,
the preliminary funds,; pﬁior to the inclusion ia the
capital budget, come from.

A Those are in-house costs. We have funds z‘m“.;f
boaté to do those things. You have-ta have that.kinﬁ\f 
administrative step taken to determine the prﬁjaétn yéz
~want to consider.
| Q And the funds for that cdme from@ycur'generaf;
operating funds? |

a That's right.

MS. KREIGER: Nothing further.
MR. PHIPPS: No guestions.

MR. ZAHN: I have no questions.
{(The deposition concluded at 3:45 o'clock,

: pkln . )

A

WLl Ludyﬁ«&&-fam{ - ».X .unr«f
| JAMES VOVAKES 4
I, James Vovakes, acknowledge that I have

(S

read the above and foregoing pages and have made any
additions, deletions, corrections, or interlineations

T deem necessary in my own hand, ihﬁtialinq each such,

and I represent that the same, as now added to, deleted

£xrom, corrected, or interlined, is full, true, and cor
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THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Is there

anything further, then?

Do you waive the signatures of the witnepses

to the transcript?

MR. ZAHN: No. We do not. I think thatl’

Ms. Xreiger will make a stéteﬁenﬁ about thatyfor,the
:ecorda |

THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Surely.

MS. KREIGER: I think the parties have
aqteea that copies of the testimony taken here today .
will be filed with the Puhlic Utility Commission, an
original and one copy, with copiés being sent to any
parties‘requesting copies, bn,Friday.' At that point,
’the parties will =-

MR. ZAHN: Review the testimony, and if i

is correct, they will sign it.

THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I understand.

Surely. 8hall we have a copy for the Administrative

Law Judge presiding, Mr. Pallastrona? s - -

M8. KREIGER: My understanding is that
‘the original and one copy are to be filed with the
‘Public Utility Commission. For discovery I don't thin

it is appropriate to submit transcript to Judge

‘ﬁallastrone'aﬁ this time. It is only for the purpose

of discovery.

S MORGRAL & MAR AL, NG 3T W, TQCRWILLOW Ave <. HARKISHUSG, PA. 0342
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Certified Shorthand Reporter, do hereby certify that

W

said proceeding; that said testimony was taken at the

' | | SR N i 85
: ‘. , s | ji, = T {_.fj

PHE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I thought

he should have an opportunity to review it. But never i

mind. All right.

MS. KREXGER: BRut, as I said, this may
not be submitted as part of the record.

{Adjourned at 3:46, p.m.)
CERTIFICATE

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA:
COUNTYOF DAUPHIN .

I, Carolyn A, Sherwood, a notary public

in and for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and a

the foregoing depositions of James B. Chiles and James|'

Vovakes were taken on behalf of the Public Utility

"ccmmiasibn before me in Room 118, North Office Buildipq;

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, on the 15th day of February,|

1977; that the witnessges were duly sworn before the

cominencement of their téstimony; that the tesﬁimony aff

the said witnesses was written out under my directiqn:5

that the parties as set forth on page 2 of sald trans-

cript were represented by counsel during the taking of

aforementioned place and was comuenced at 2#00 ﬁ’clo¢k4

' a*m,, on the 15th day of February, 19?7, and concluded
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I North 0ffice Sailding, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania; that

~ested, directly or indirectly, in the matter in contro+

versy, either as counsel, akttorney, agént, or cthe:wis?

hand and affixed my seal of office:at:ﬁarrisburg; in

: g6
9 o

on the same date at 3:46 0'clock,_p,m,§ that the signa-
tures of the witnesses may be had to the tranacript

in the file room of the Public Utility Commission,

I am not related to or employed by either or any of the

QD- E f'_*j_

parties of record or their attorneys or agents or intexrs=;

In witness whereof I have herecunto set my

Dauphin County, this 17th day of February, 197?;

Carolyn A. Sherwood, Certified
Shorthand Reporter =-- Notary Publis

My Commission expires March 1, 1978
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“original and fourteen (14) coples of Conclusions of Law and
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CCOMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPQORTATION
' HABRISBUAG 17120
Office of Chief Counsel

RECEWED
C. J. McElwee, Secretary
Pennsylvania Publit Utility Commn.ss:t.on )
North Office Building JUiN 2 31977

Harmsburg, Pennsylvania 17120 Secretary’s Office
[ { j

Public Utility Commission

Complaint Docket No. 19707
Montgomery County

Re:

Dear Mr. McElwee:
Enclosed for filing with the Commission are the

Flnalngs of Fact which were omitted from PennDOT's Reply
Br:.ef filed in the above matter.

I hereby certify that three copies of the said
papers are be:mg served this day on each party of record.

Ve };Y truly

ZU:S .

Herbert G. zgh
Assistant A v{:‘,rney General

Enclosures
folot K W. Walker, P.E., Chief Utlllty Englneer
District #6-0

Parties of Record-Page 2
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Rudolph S§. Pallastrone

Administrative Law Judge

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Lewis Tower Building

15th and Locust Streets

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

Candace Kreiger, Staff Counsel
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

Joel E. Mzaor, Esquire
Consolidated Rail Corporation
1138 Six Penn Center Plaza
Philadelphia; Pennsylvania 19104

Edward F. Kane, Esquire
Borough of West Conshohocken
522 Swede Street

Norristown, PennsylVania 19401

Walter Phlpps, Jr., Solicitor
Borough of Conshohocken

312 Fayette Street

Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428

Sheldon Seligsohn, Esquire

The Bell Telephone Company of Pennsylvanla
One Parkway

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

James M. Ballengee, President
Philadelphia Suburban Water Company

762 Lancaster Avenue ;

Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010

. Roger B. Reynolds, Solicitor
County of Montgomery
- Courthouse

Norristown, Pénnsylvania 19404

Lockwood W. Fogy, Secretary
Trustees of Reading Company

One Plymouth Meeting

Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania 19462

John Storch, P.E., Pennsylvania Public
Utility Commission Engineer :
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Before the A
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
- Secrezar 'S Offme
Public Utility Commissior on |
Department of Transportation of :
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, H B
, : ‘ : COMPLAINT
Complainant :
2 DOCKET
Vj‘q s N o
: ~ ‘ , : NO. 19707
Reading Company, Debtor, Borough of s
Conshohocken, Borough of West oz
Conshohocken and County of Montgomery, 3
Respondents :

V. CONTRA REQUEST FOR FINDINGS OF FACT
_AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

FINDINGS OF FACT

’ PennDOT is in accord with the Staff's following prbposéd
’Fiﬁ&ings of Féct as numbered and contained in the Staff's Brief:
paragraphs 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 13, 19, 21, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28,
30, 31, 32, 33, 34, & 36. :

PeﬁnDOT is not in accord with the Staff's proposed
 Findings of Fact as numbered and-contalned in the following
paragraphs of its Brief: 3, 9, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 22,
‘23, 29, 35, 37 and 38, and in their plaée and stead requests the |
 £¢11¢wing~Findings of Fact numbered similar to the Staff's Brief:

3,' PennDOT's instant petition for extension of time tb
compleﬁe the plans and estimates for thamMataQnigxd.Bxiﬂge results

DOCKETED

CrONT DOCKET

JuLgs 977!

| ENTRY No@
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from lack of funds because the project: a) is not on the Commonwealth

twelve year program; and b) is not on an approved Capital Budget.
(See Petition for Modification.)
9. PennDOT's policy of not budgeting Capital Prajedts

which are not on the twelve year program is based upon Constitutional

- reguirements that there be sufficient estimated fiscal resources to

fund the project and that the budget be balanced (T. 29).

ll. The Transportation Commission adopts a twelve year

_ highway program.and recommends it to the Governor, to the General

Asgembly and the Secretary of Transportation (Act 120, May 6, 1970,

 P.L. 356, Sec. 18(c)) (71 P.S. 521)

12. In this prdceeding, the State Transportation Cémmission
used the priorities of the Montgomery County members of the said
cOmmission to determine whether this bridge project be placed on
ﬁhe‘dﬁrrent twelve year program (T. 49).

14, The;Governor;annﬁally submits a Capital Budget to the
legislature. (Constitution, Article VIII, Sec. 12(b))

15. The twelve year program can only be changed by the
State Transportation Commission (T. 35).

16, ‘PennDOT'gave priority to thé instant P.U.C. crossing
project (T. 54, 60).

17. PennDOT cannot proceed with a P.U.C. Capital Project
if it iskhoﬁ included in the twelve year program (T. 39).

’ | 20. The twelve year program can be modified at any time,

but only by~the Transportation Commission (T. 61).

..
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22. PennDOT completed fifty percent (50%) of the plans
‘with funds from operations as in house ¢osts. (Vovakes Testimony
. 63) |

23. PennDOT's bridge engineer did not know from where the
funds came to complete £ifty percent (50%) of the plans (T. 67).

29. P.U.C. projects are Capital Projects within‘thé
categoriés of the Capital Facilities Debt Enabling Act.
. 35, PennbDOT will not do any restorati0n4br repairs to the
'sidéﬁalks or curbs because it would add no structural benefit and
- the extra dead load would be detrimental to the structure (T. 82).

37 & 38. While the Engineer for the Borough of Conshohocken
therved deficiencies in the sidewalks and other parts of the bridge
by wvisual inspection‘on February 18, 1877 (T. 91), he certified that
since that time repairs were made to the curb and sidewalks (T. 97).
He also stated that he could not estimate the cost or length of time
~‘iﬁ would take to make the repairs he recommended (T. 97-100), or
‘whether the repairs would prevent a truck from going ontb the Side—

walk (T. 101).
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

PennDOT is 1n,accordance with the following conclusmons
- of law in the Staff's Brief in the paragraphs numbered l, 2 and 5.

| PennDOT'ls not in accord with the conclusions of law in
the Staff‘s ‘Brief in paragraphs numbered 3, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10, in
their place and stead, together with additional conclusiOns of law,
requests the following conclusions of law to be made: |

3. P.U.C. projects, which are capital improvements,

are reguired by Act 120 to be placed on the Tran8portaﬁion
Commission's twelve year highway program.

, 6. P.U.C. projects, which have a life eXPectancy of more
than five years and a total cost of over'$100,000.00, are Capital
Pfojectsﬁwithin the context of tﬁe Capital PFacilities Debt Enabling
~Act.

7. Since the total cost for the Matsonford Bridge project

is over $1.00,000.00 and the preparation of detailed plans and cost
“éstlmates are part of the total cost, leglslatlve approval is required
before PennDOT can proceed to complete sald plans and cost estimates.

8. PennDOT has taken all reasonable steps to comply with
the P.U.C“é Order and the Safety of the‘public at the present time
is not jeopardized. | |

9. PennDOT has proven the Matsonford Bridge project must
be contained in‘an,approved Capital Budget before it can complete
' theydonstruction plans and cost estimates.

| 10. Granting of PennDOT's peﬁition for extehsion‘of time

willynoﬁ at the present ﬁime compromise the accommodatiOn, safety
an&fconveniénce of the publicﬁ |
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The following conclusions of law be added:

11. While the P.U.C. has exclusive juriédiction over rail-
highway'crossings and the power to determine and prescribe the manner
rih which they are to be constructed, altered, relocated,‘abolished
an&‘suspéhdeﬂ, it does not have the power to appropriate Commonwealth
fﬁnds for Capital Projects.

12.’ Funds for Capital Projects are only provided by the
Generél Assembly under an approved Capital Budget. Such funds may
come from the Commonwealth's current revenues and/or the issuance
of Commonwealth bonds.

13. A Capital Project is any improvement having a life
-exXpectancy of more than five years ahd, for bond proceeds, a total
cost of more than $100,000.00; or, from current revenues, a cost
in excess of $25,000.00.

14. The cést of a Capital Project includes,acqﬁisition
costs,; construction costs and the cost of preparing plans and
specifiéations.

15. The reconstruction of the Matsonford Bridge in these

‘ﬁroceeaings is a Capital Project.
16. In order for the Matsonford Bridge progect to qualify
for fe&eral fundlng, the pro;ect must be on the state's twelve year
: hlghway program.
| 17. Because the Matsonford Bridge rail-highway crossing
is a “"type" of project which the State Highway and Bridge Authority
‘is éuthcriza&’to construct, such a project is a Capital'Perect’

within the context of the Capital Facilities Debt Enabling Act.

-5
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18. Because of the requirements of the Constitution of

Pennsylvania, Act 120 and the Capital Facilities Debt Enabling

Act, PennDOT cannot proceed to complete the final construction plans

and estimates of costs for the Matsonford Bridge until the project

is on an approved Capital Budget.

Assistant Atfofney General
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Reading Company, Debtor, Borough of
Conshohocken; Borough of West
Conshohocken and County of Montgomery,
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V. CONTRA REQUEST FOR FINDINGS OF FACT
__AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

s i

DUPLICATE RECORD.
s oo maer | ORIGINAL CERTIFIED
FINDINGS OF FACT | 70 GOMMONGEALTH COURT.

- PennDOT is in accord with the Staff's following proposed Q

Findings of Fact as numbered and contained in the Staff's Brief:

Paragraphs 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 13, 19, 21, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28,
30, 31, 32, 33, 34, & 36.

' PennbDOT is not in accord with the‘Staff’s proposed
‘Findings of Fact as numbered and contained in the following
paragraphs of its Brief: 3, 9, 11, 12; 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 22,
23, 29, 35, 3? and 38, and in their place and stead requests the

- following Findings of Fact numbered similar to the Staff's Brief:

3. PennDOT's instant petition for extension of time to

camglete the plans and estimates for

ridge results
R ~ N DOCKET |

b oopameas gy ' T
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from lack of funds because the project: a) is not on the Commonwealth
twelve vear program; and b) is not on an approved Capital Budget;
{See Petition for Modification.)

| 9. PennDOT's policy of not budgeting Capital Projects

which are not on the twelve year program is based upon Constitutional

requirements that there be sufficient estimated fiscal resources to

fand the project and that the budget be balanced (T. 29).

11. The Transportation Commission adopts a twelve year

‘J‘highway‘programkandkrecommenas it to the Governor, to the General

Assembly and the Secretary of Transportation (Act 120, May 6, 1970,
P.L. 356, Sec. 18({c)) (71 P.S. 521)

12. In this proceeding, the State Transportation Commission

used the prioritiés of the Montgomery County members of the Said

Commission to determine whether this bridge'projecﬁ be placed on
éhe;cﬁ:reht twelve year program (T. 49).

14. The Governor annually submits a Capital Budget to the
1e§i§lature. (Constitution, Article VIII, Sec. 12(b))

15. The twelve year program can only be changed by the

~ State Transportation Commission (T. 35).

16. PennDOT gave priority to the instant P.U.C. crossing
project (T. 54, 60).
'17. PennDOT cannot proceedkwith a P.U.C. Capital Project
if it is not included in the twelve year program (T. 39).
20. 'The twelve year program can be modified at any time,

but only by the Transportation Commission (T. 61).

.,
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22, PennDOT. complete& fifty percent (50%) of the plans

with funds £rom.opexatxons‘as in house costs, {Vovakes Testinony :
. ‘,«‘

p. 63} ;
, 23, PennDOT's bridge engiﬁeer did not know‘frdm;where<the
funds came to complete fifty percent (50%) of the plans (T. 67) .
29, P. U C~ projects are Capitalk?rojects within the

£ the Capital Facilities Debt,Enabllng Act. |

gategories ©O
| 35, PennbOT will not do any restoration or repairs to the 1

i&ewalks or curbs pecause it would add no structural penefit and
the extra dead load would be detrlmental to the gtructure (T. B2)

37 & 38, While the Engineer for the Borough&of conshohocken

6bserve&,deficiencies in the sidewalks and other parts of the bridge
1977 (T. 91), he certified that

,by yisual inspection on.February 18,
ks (T. 97).

since that time repalrs were made to the cuxb and sidewal

He also stated that he could not estimate the cost or length of tlme

ke to make the repairs he recommended (T. 97-100} , OX

C g RS T T T e e

it would ta
whether the repairS‘WOuld prevent a truck from going onto the side~

 walk (T. 10L).
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

pennbOT is in accordance with the following conclusions

of law in the gtaff's prief in the paragraphs numbered 1, 2 and 5.

pennDOT is not in accord with the conclusions of law in

the Staff's Brief in paragraphs numbered 3, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10, in

 their place and stead, together with additional conclusions of law,

requests the following conclusions of law to be made:

| .3, P.U.C. projects, which are capltal‘improvements,
ére required by Act 120 to be placed on the Transportation
Commission's twelve year highway program,

6. P.U.C. projects, which have a life expectancy of more

than five yeaﬁs and a total cost of over $100,000.00, are Capital

Projects within the context of the Capital Facilities Debt Enabling
Act.

7. Since the total cost for the Matsonford Bridgefproject

45 over $106,000.00 and the preparation of detailed plans and cost

estimates are part of the total cost, legislative approval is required
before ?ennDOT ¢can proceed to complete said plans and cost estimates.

8. PennDOT has taken all reasonable steps to comply with
the~P,ﬁ.c, s Order and the safety of the publxc at the present time
is not jeopardized.

9. PennDOTghas proven the Matsonford Bridge project\must
be contained in an approved Capital Budget pefore it can ccm?lete
the construction plans and cost estimates. |

10. Granting of PennDOT‘ petltlon‘for extension of time
‘wiil not at the present time compromise the aCCOmmcdatlon, safety
and convenience of the public.
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The following concluzions of law be added:

11. While the P.U.C. has exclusive jurisaiction over rail-
highway crossings and the power to determine and prescribe the maﬁner
in whichAfhey,arevta~be constructed, alteréd, relccated,'aholished
and suspended, it does not have the power to appropriate Commonwealth
funds for Capital Projects. | -

12. TFunds for Capital Projects are only provided by the

General Assembly under an approved Capital Budget. Such funds mayk

come from the Commonwealth's current revenues and/or the issuance

- of Commonwealth bonds.
| '13. A Capital Project is any improvement havinﬁ a life
expectancy of more than five years and, for bond proceeds, a total
| cost of more than $100,000.00; or, from current revenues, a cost

in‘excess of $25,000.00.

14. ‘The cost of a Capital Project includes acquisition
| costs, construction costs and the cost of preparing plans and
,sﬁeciﬁicatidnsif |

15. The reconstruction of ﬁhé Matsonford Bridge in these
proceedings is a Capital Project.

16. 1In order for the Matsonford Bridge project to qualify

for federal funding, the project must be on the state's twelve year

o hlghway program.

17. Because the Matsonford Bridge rail-highway crossing

is a "type" of projéct which the State Highway and Bridge Authority
i{s authorized to construct, such a project is a Capital Project

Within,thé;énntext of the Capital Facilities Debt Enabling Act.

R R O o Lkt Erel U A




AP B8 b &

. b MR SR i g " N g LSt
l a AR e tmeoosowpm o nonogt s ad OSEgeedrtes 4

18, Because of the requirements of the.ﬁbnstiﬁutiah«cf
Pennsylvania, Act 120 and the Capital Facilities Debt Enahllng

kAct, PennDOT cannot proceed to complete the final construction plans

and estimates of costs for the Matsonforad Bridge until the project

ig on an approved Capital Budget.

Rgfspectfully, submitted,




